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Molex 2005 Annual Report

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

(in thousands, except per share darta)

Operations 2005 2004 Change
Net revenue $ 2,548,652 $2,246,715 13%
Income before income taxes 216,887 239,892 (10%)
Net income 154,434 175,950 (12%)
Net income as a percent of net revenue 6.1% 7.8%
Return on beginning stockholders’ equity 7.5% 9.3%
Per Share
Earnings per share:
Basic $ 0.82 $ 0.93 (12%)
Diluted 0.81 0.92 (12%)
Dividends per share 0.15 0.10 —
Book value (Basic average common shares) 11.49 10.86 6%
Average common shares:
Basic 188,646 190,207
Diluted 190,572 192,186
Number of registered stockholders at June 30:
Common Stock 2,727 2,851
Class A Common Stock 8,590 8,142
Financial Position
Tortal assets $ 2,727,672 $2,572,346 6%
Working capital 904,559 740,180 22%
Long-term debt 8,043 10,243 (21%)
Backlog 259,472 332,586 (22%)
Stockholders’ equity 2,168,264 2,065,994 5%
Long-term debt as a percent
of stockholders” equity 0.4% 0.5%
Number of employees ac June 30 27,525 21,225 30%
Current ratio 2.9/1 2.7/1
USE OF NET REVENUE
S 2.4% income Taxes
30.0% Moterials //\\ 3% NerTeome
27.5% Wages, Salaries and Benefits T "‘*—f\‘\\ } -
! \ \,\f 9.1% Depreciation and Amortization

24.9% Operating Expenses //

Molex Incorporated is a 67-year-old manufacturer of electronic components, including electrical and fiber opric interconnection
p Y g P
products and systems, switches, integrated products and application tooling. The company operates 38 plants in 19 countries
and employs 27,525 people. Molex serves original equipment manufacturers in industries that include automotive, business
equipment, computer, computer peripheral, consumer products, industrial equipment, premise wiring and telecommunications.
We offer more than 100,000 products to our customers, primarily through direct salespeople and authorized distributors, The
P )
global market for electronic connecrors is estimated ac $33.7 billion.* Molex is the second largest connector company in the

world in what is a fragmented but highly competitive industry.

“Source: Bishop and Associares, Inc.
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Fiscal 2005 was a year of highs and
lows for Molex. We achieved record
revenue and expanded our marketshare,
customer base and industries served.
Conversely, we weathered a series of
very difficult challenges that led to
realignment of our manufacturing
footprint and acceleration of our man-
agement succession plan. Through it
all, the people of Molex, our customers
and our shareholders demonstrated
their resiliency, loyalty and confidence
in our ability to manage through
change and move the company forward.
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FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

For the year ended June 30, Molex
achieved all-time-high sales of $2.55
billion, a year-over-year increase of
$301.9 million or 13.4%. Our revenue
growth outpaced that of the overall
connector industry by almost two to one.
Net income, including a pretax charge
discussed below, was $154.4 million,
down 12.2% from the previous year.

Our results include a pretax charge of
$27.9 million taken in the fourth quar-
ter for expenses associated with facility
closures and related workforce reduc-
tions. We anticipate another $15 million
to $25 million will be necessary in fiscal
2006 as we complete the phased trans-
fer of production. The fiscal 2005 resules
also include $25.2 million in pretax asset
impairment charges, as well as $9.9 million
in pretax legal, accounting and other costs
arising from the resignation of our former
auditors.

Increasing our profitability remained
a challenge in fiscal 2005. Net profit on
sales, including the pretax charges, was
6.1%, down from 7.8% the year before.
Rapidly escalating raw materials costs
and relencless competitive pricing pres-
sure squeezed margins as never before.

Although we implemented offsetting
price increases to our distribution sales
channel, we have not been as successful
with the majority of our business. Our
client mix skews heavily toward large
global accounts and industries that make

raising prices more difficult.

BUSINESS DEVELOPMENTS

Molex is the second largest connector
company in the world in rterms of
revenue, with approximately 8% of the
$33.7 billion industry in fiscal 2005. The
connector market grew nearly 7%, and we

advanced our share nearly twice thart rate.

Capitalizing on key trends. Molex’s core
strengths and competencies were a worthy
match for the dynamic 2005 market-
place. Customer supplier consolidation
continued unabated, but our global
presence, comprehensive product line
and attention to quality and service kept
us above the cut. As technology conver-
gence further blurred the lines between
dara products, telecommunications, medical
and industrial applications, we were
able to cross-sell products designed for
one industry into another. We offset
the automotive industry’s lower output
by winning programs that increased the
electronic content in vehicles. Greater
functionality in virtually everything
electronic, especially consumer products,
presented us with numerous avenues for
demonstrating our leadership in high-
density, high-performance connectors,
as well as microminiature and digiral

technologies.

Diversifying our business mix. During the
year, we built on our relationships with
existing customers and established rela-
tionships with hundreds of new customers

in industries of strongest growth. These
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include Molex mainstays such as con-
sumer electronics, mobile phones and
computers. We also increased our share
of the global automotive market and
industrial accounts. As a result of our
demand creation efforts, we further pen-
etrated markets relatively new to Molex
such as medical electronics and non-
automotive transportation. For che first
time, we began selling to the commercial
military market, providing standardized
products for communications equip-

ment, computers and vehicles.

Valuating our brand. A 2005 study we
commissioned asked customers and non-
customers what matters most to them
in a connector supplier and how Molex
measures up against those attributes.
Respondents ranked us number one
globally in overall performance, citing
more positive experiences with Molex
than any other brand. The survey also
determined Molex to be the most recog-
nized connector brand in the Americas
and second most recognized name in
Europe and the Far East South. Although

we rated high in many areas, the scudy

found plenty of room for improvement
and gave us concrete benchmarks for

tracking progress.

PROFITABILITY INITIATIVES

As sales for the year attest, we did a
good job of identifying and attracting
new business. But revenue growth is
only half the challenge. We are in the
midst of aggressive measures to effect
higher returns on assets and revenue. We
anticipate that when completed in 2006,
the plant closures, consolidations and
attendant workforce reductions currently
underway should save us approximately

$35 million pretax annually.

Realigning our manufacturing footprint.
After the tech bubble burst, we were left
with excess capacity, which was com-
pounded by the outflow of manufacturing
from the U.S. and Western Europe to
lower-cost regions. Fewer trade barriers,
lower freight costs and streamlined supply
chain logistics have made conducting
business across countries and conti-
nents far easier, so we no longer need to

duplicate assets to serve customers. For

Net Revenue
(in thousands of dollars)

Net [ncome
(in thousands of dollars)

Net Income
(as a percent of net revenue)
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these reasons, over the past few years,
our strategy has been to consolidate
multiple plants of modest size in fa-
vor of operating fewer, larger and fully
integrated facilities in strategic locations
around the world.

In 2005, we began closing certain
facilities in the U.S. and Europe and
transferring production to existing plants
within the same regions. Specifically, we
will cease manufacturing in our Detroit
automotive facility, but will keep the
development center open. We also are
closing an industrial products plant in
New England. Additionally, we are clos-
ing facilities in Ireland and Portugal and
reducing the size of our development
center in Germany.

Molex was one of the first companies
in our industry to manufacture in the
Far East. Today, we operate six plants in
China, including our Shanghai factory,
which is undergoing a second expansion
for a total of more than half a million
square feet. When our seventh China
factory opens in 2007, it will contain
nearly 700,000 square feet and be our

largest plant worldwide. Now, 40% of

Return on Beginning
Stockholders’ Equity

7.5%
9.3%
4.6%
4.3%
12.0%

05 03 02

our manufacturing capacity is in lower-
cost areas such as China, Eastern Europe

and Mexico.

Investing in new products. Our new
products not only boost sales and ensure
our future, they also command the
highest profit margins. In fiscal 2005,
we commercialized 384 products; that’s
an average of more than one per day.
We also were granted a record 775 patents
worldwide. New releases—products intro-
duced in the past three years—accounted
for 30% of fiscal 2005 revenue. We intend
to continue our industry-leading rate of
investment in research and development

to maintain that level in the year ahead.

Reducing SG&A. Although our selling,
general and administrative expense has
improved, we believe that at more than
24% of sales, it is still too high. As we
continue to streamline our organization,
our target is to become more efficient
and cost effective and drive down our
SG&A rate steadily over time.

In all our operations, we are using

the Molex Global Information System

Capital Expenditures
(in thousands of dollars)
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to identify areas in which we can exert
greater expense control. Our goal is to
manage our spending more efficiently
and bring it to a level that is both com-
petitive and sustainable.

Hand-in-hand with these profitability
initiatives is our stock buyback program,
which gives us an additional avenue for
enhancing shareholder return. The Board
of Directors has authorized the company
to invest our cash assets in repurchasing
up to $250 million of Molex shares on
a discretionary basis during the period

ending December 31, 2006.

REGIONAL REVIEW
Americas.  Sales in the region grew a
modest 2% for the fiscal year, reflecting
the accelerated movement offshore of
original equipment and conrract manu-
facturers. Although most of that business
remained within Molex, it contributed
to sales in other regions and depressed
Americas results. We offset the revenue
loss with an increase in sales through
distribution, growth in our industrial and
high-performance products and the stron-
gest new product lineup in two decades.
Sales in the connector group, our
largest business, were essentially flat,
but profitability improved due to new
products and efforts to keep process
costs down. Integrated product sales
once again grew faster than connector
sales. The biggest boost came from high-
performance cables and fiber optics
products for data, storage, testing and

medical applications, as well as for the

telecommunications marker, which has
finally stabilized.

Automotive suffered a fifth year of
revenue decline, but we believe thar is
about to change. We anticipate sales will
grow approximately 8% in fiscal 2006,
as we begin to reap the benefits of work-
ing with Singapore, Japan and China on
major programs for global customers.
Our cost structure will improve signifi-
cantly from closing our Detroit plant and
redistributing manufacturing to optimize
our other U.S. factories and integrated
products capabilities in Mexico. At the
same time, by expanding our develop-
ment centers in Detroit and at Lisle head-
quarters, we will keep design activity near
Our custormers.

We have identified and begun work-
ing with new customers and industries
with significant long-term potential,
including medical electronics, commer-
cial military and value-added resellers
that manufacture and sell domestically.
We anticipate an increase in revenue in
2006, propelled by growth in our core
markets, greater traction in new applica-
tions and several automotive programs
that are moving into production. As
our manufacturing costs come down, we

expect profitability to improve.

Far East North. (Japan and Korea) Rev-
enue increased 5% in U.S. dollars and
held steady in local currencies. A robust
business environment in Japan, a recov-
ering economy in Korea and a steady

flow of new products stimulated sales.
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Consumer electronics remained Molex
Japan’s strongest business, from digital
still cameras and portable audio players
to game machines and plasma display
panels for flat screen TVs. Growth also
came from hard disk drives and princers
for the data markert.

During the year, we further capitalized
on our ability to design more compact,
higher performance products for the
sophisticated end of the mobile phone
market. We are developing all new con-
nectors for third generation phones,
which in Japan include such high-speed
capabilities as a TV function in addition
to a camera. As more global phone mak-
ers move to 3G technology, we are well
positioned to grow sales substantially.

The industrial side of our business
continued to expand, driven by servo
motors and customer investment in new
semiconductor equipment. In automo-
tive, we had several design wins in Japan,
but in Korea, where we have longstand-
ing relationships with major automakers,
the sluggish economy stalled growth.

Integrated products saw a healthy

increase in volume. To counter pricing

Research and Development

(in thousands of dollars)

$119,028
$116,986
$111,771
$134,637

$133,595

05 04 03 02 01

pressure, we fulfill most of this demand
from Molex Japan’s plant in Dalian,
China, which completed a 60% capacity
expansion.

Molex Korea benefited from modest
strength in the electronics industry and
overall connector market. However, our
sales for personal compurters slowed.

For fiscal 2006, the Far East North
region anticipates single-digit growth,
largely from consumer electronics and

mobile phones.

Far East South. (Singapore, Malaysia,
China, Thailand, Taiwan and India) In
Molex’s fastest growing region, sales rose
23% year over year in U.S. dollars and
22% in local currencies. Global customers
increasing their design and manufacturing
volume in the region, greater penetration
of Taiwanese multinational accounts and
a bigger share of the world’s mobile phone
industry drove growth.

Mobile phones constitute nearly one-
third of Far East South sales. Another
important customer segment is the con-
sumer electronics industry. During the

year, we introduced a new set of products

Customer Revenue Americas

(in thousands of dollars)
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that keep pace with the ongoing migra-
tion from analog to digital technology.
We are coordinating opportunities with
our Molex counterparts in Japan to have
these products designed in the Far East
North, then produced in China.

In the data, networking and computing
arena, we shifted our focus from telecom-
munications infrastructure equipment to
the far stronger server market. We also
grew in our traditional niche of personal
computers and notebooks.

Our automotive business, although still
in its early stages, is accelerating. We grew
our product pipeline to five times what it
was in 2004. The Big 3 U.S. automakers
and their suppliers moving to China want
local design, procurementand production,
which we can provide. In 2007, when our
plantin western China opens in Chengdu—
the of China-

it will supply the automotive industry,

considered Detroit
as well as manufacture a full range of
Molex products. To offer customers a
complete solution, we maintain a balance
between high-precision, high-technology
manufacturing in Singapore and com-

modirized capability in China.

Our outlook is very positive. Chinese
consumption is strong and growing.
India, which has the potential to become
a more important market for us, is

offshore

manufacturers. Overall, we anticipate a

attracting many additional
double-digit revenue increase in the year
ahead, as our investments in design,
tooling and manufacturing allow us to
meet the demands of our expanding

customer base.

Europe. Despite difficult economies and
the ongoing exodus of manufacturing
to the Far East, our European region
increased revenue 31% in U.S. dollars
and 22% in local currencies. Our 2004
French automotive acquisition generated
about a quarter of that growth.

The
is expanding, albeit at a single-digit

European connector market
pace. We are focused on the strongest
markets and business most likely to stay
in Europe. That includes connectors
and integrated products for industrial,
medical and auromotive applications.
Integrated products now account for

25% of our revenue.

Customer Revenue
Far East North
(in thousands of dollars)

Customer Revenue
Far East South
(in thousands of dollars)

Customer Revenue
Europe
(in thousands of dollars)

$351,542

$523,717
$407,821
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During the year, we won projects from
customers engaged in land- and marine-
based oil exploration, as well as manu-
facturers requiring Molex products for
industrial controls, testingequipmencand
power management. We also increased
our business with the only major mobile
phone company still producing in Europe.

In automotive, our acquisition gave
us a needed boost in both sales and
marketshare. We believe the trend for
European automakers, at least for the
next five years, is to be locally based and
rely on local distribution. We are in a
good position to fulfill this need with a
well-rounded connector portfolio and
robust new product pipeline.

Key

capacity utilization, shifting more manu-

initiatives include improving
facturing to our Eastern European loca-
tions and using Six Sigma methodology
to eliminate waste and enhance quality.
Additionally, we are ahead of schedule
with introducing lead-free  products
and have assured our customers we will
deliver well in advance of the European
compliance deadline.

We see much the same for fiscal 2006:
European economies should remain flar,
and manufacturing will continue to
move offshore. Our growth likely will
stem from internal profitability measures
and a continued push into automotive

and industrial markets.

TRANSITIONS
Among the many challenges we addressed

during the year was the resignation of

10

our former auditor. We also needed to
prepare for compliance with the inter-
nal controls over financial reporting
required by the Sarbanes-Oxley Act
Our new firm, Ernst & Young LLP,
recently completed its audit of Molex’s
fiscal 2005, 2004 and 2003 financial
statements and management’s assessment
of the effectiveness of our internal controls
over financial reporting for fiscal 2005. As
we expected, the additional audit of our
financial statements did not result in any
restatement of prior years’ earnings.

We believe that both results and the
manner in which we achieve them are
of great importance. We take our respon-
sibility to shareholders in the areas of
corporate governance, financial reporting
and business integrity very seriously.

To that end, we have implemented a
number of measures to strengthen our
accounting and financial reporting infra-
structure and processes. Working with
PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, our advisor
on internal controls compliance, we
documented, enhanced and tested our
internal controls over financial reporting.
In July, we welcomed David Landsittel
to the Molex Board of Directors. David
has 42 years of experience in public
accounting and was Chairman of the
Auditing Standards Board of the American
Institute of Certified Public Accountants.
He qualifies as an “audit committee
financial expert” under the Sarbanes-
Oxley Act and serves on our Audit
Commirttee. Prior to David’s joining the

Board, our Audit Committee consulted




Sales by Region

Americas

27.5%

Far East South

30.2%

Far East North

20.5%

Europe
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with independent advisors, including
Charles Bowsher, a former Comptroller
General of the United States. Additionally,
we recently hired a new Corporate Con-
troller, who will serve as our principal
accounting officer and spearhead external
reporting matters, including SEC filings,
and ensure compliance with all accounting
regulations.

Much was accomplished in fiscal 2005,
and we remain dedicated to continually
review and assess our actions in response

to evolving regulations and best practices.

Introducing the Next Generation of Leadership.
On the first day of our new fiscal year,
Martin Slark assumed the role of Vice
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer.
Martin has had a stellar career since
joining Molex in 1976, serving in
administrative, operational and execu-
tive positions in the U.S. and overseas.
Liam McCarthy replaced Martin as our
President and Chief Operating Officer.
Liam has held many functional and execu-
tive positions in all four of our geographic
regions during his outstanding 29-
year career at Molex, most recently as
Regional Vice President of our European
operations. In May 2005, we welcomed
back David Johnson as Vice President,
Treasurer and Chief Financial Officer.
His experience includes 12 years with
Molex in financial and accounting man-

agement positions, as well as nine years

Martin P. Slark
VICE CHATRMAN AND
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

FreritSnemenco

Fred A. Krehbiel
CO-CHAIRMAN
OF THE BOARD

as Chief Financial Officer and Treasurer of
another publicly traded company. Molex
has had strong leadership throughout its
history. We are confident that Martin,
Liam and Dave will continue this tradition.

Regionally, Werner Fichtner, President
of our European operations for 23
years, retired at the end of fiscal 2005.
We thank Werner for his many contri-
butions to Molex. Succeeding him is
Graham Brock, a 28-year Molex veteran,
who most recently served as Europe’s
Vice President of Sales and Marketing.
We also announced the timing of the
retirement of Ron Schubel, who for the
past seven years has been President of
the Americas, capping his 23-year career
at Molex. Ron will begin transterring his
duties to Dave Root in October and retire
a year later. Dave, who also began at
Molex 23 years ago, is Vice President of

Sales and Marketing in the Americas.

STRATEGIES FOR OUR FUTURE

We view fiscal 2006 as a transition year.
We will maintain the financial and
market momentum gained in 2005 and
follow through on the positive changes
underway. The new management team
already has begun implementing fresh
ideas and innovative approaches that will
take Molex to the next level of success.
The Leadership Roundtable that begins
on the next page offers additional insight

into their vision, goals and strategies.

John H. Krehbiel, Jr.

CO-CHAIRMAN
OF THE BOARD




LEADERSHIP
ROUNDTABLE
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Key members of Molex’s leadership team
met recently with the objective of dissecting
the multiple challenges confronting the
company as it enters fiscal 2006. As im-
portantly, they discussed their longer-term
vision and how the actions they take in
response to these critical issues will shape
the company in the future. Participating
were Martin Slark, Vice Chairman and
Chief Executive Officer, who assumed that
post from President and Chief Operating
Officer July 1, 2005; Liam McCarthy, who
succeeded Martin on that date after serving
as Vice President of Operations, Europe;
and David Johnson, who rejoined Molex

as Vice President, Treasurer and Chief
Financial Officer, effective May 16, 2005.

15
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What are the challenges—both internal and external—facing Molex today, and how are you
addressing them?

MARTIN [ know I speak for each of us in acknowledging that as the new leadership
team at Molex, we have a lot of work to do. But I feel it’s equally important to stress
that the company is fundamentally very strong. The platform we have been given to
build on is tremendous—more than 27,000 very talented people around the world, a
company with a single focus on the interconnect industry, a solid number two posi-
tion in a growing industry and a portfolio of more than 100,000 active products.
Don’t forget that we sold 30 billion connectors in fiscal 2005 and generated $2.55

billion in sales.

DAVE And we have virtually no debt and almost $500 million of cash and marketable

securities on our balance sheet.

L1aM Add to that the international strength of Molex—a great global footprint for serving

custormers, expertise around the world and a cross-cultural exchange of best practices.

MARTIN We have a lot going for us, but we have to leverage those strengths and im-

prove our execution.

Liam When we consider the multiple challenges we're up against globally, one of the
most significant is that today we're in a far more competitive industry, one that is

driven by China-centric pricing, particularly for commodity products.

MARTIN Molex is working to overcome the unbalanced recovery we have seen since
the technology bubble burst a few years ago. There’s been far more growth in Asia
than we predicted, so we have a capacity shortage there and excess capacity in Europe
and the Americas. The basic issue is that revenue has shifted faster than our asset base,
and now more than 50% of our revenue comes from Asia. Pre-bubble, the high-end
telecom and high-end computer markets were very profitable for us, but businesses

in capital-investment-driven markets have been slower to recover.

L1aM We've already done a great deal to alleviate the situation. We have six factories
in China and we're just finishing a large expansion in Shanghai. In fiscal 2007, we'll
open a seventh plant in Chengdu in western China. In Europe, as our customers
continue to move production overseas, we've resized operations to meet our current
level of business and refocused on areas of growth. Europe is still a strong connector
market, but demand is coming from some areas we haven’t concentrated on until
recently like automotive, industrial and medical. At the same time, we've improved

productivity in terms of quality, time and materials.
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“There are basially three ways

to structure any company:
by geography, by global product line
she end-market you service.

x historically has been organized

into four geographic regions,

but we need to decide if that’s

the right structure going forward.”

Martin Slark
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MARTIN Molex’s demand creation initiative has been successful in identifying
markets with growth potential. We use our integrated systems to help target oppor-
tunities faster and manage our opportunity pipeline better, so we can capture more

business and gain marketshare.

pavE Our integrated systems also give us the ability to track global volumes and
leverage buying power. We're not as efficient in this as we would like to be, but we’re
determined to improve. We spend 30% of our revenue on materials, and chat percent-
age Is rising, driven in particular by growth in our integrated products business and
unprecedented increases in the cost of copper, gold and plastics, which moves with
the price of oil. We've always offset escalating costs with productivity gains, but these

commodities are going up so fast, it’s harder to do today.

L1aM We now have our first global director of procurement, which will help us set
worldwide standards for materials and put a structure in place to obtain more aggres-

sive cost reductions from suppliers.
Becoming A Truly Global Company

MARTIN We know we can accomplish more with a limited set of initiatives that we
can get everyone behind. So we're focusing our energies—and all Molex—on four key
areas where we will demonstrate identifiable change in fiscal 2006 and beyond. These
strategic objectives start with making Molex truly global. We are very successful in
operating globally, but were still struggling with making Molex as effective a global

company as we want and need to be.

L1aM Being truly global offers so many opportunities for uniformity—in quality,
planning, engineering, delivery and project management. Unfortunately, customers
sometimes see a wide disparity in our performance from region to region. We have
customers tell us which Molex entity they want to deal with based on their experi-
ence, rather than us telling them which one they should go to based on who will do

the best job for their particular need.

MARTIN There are basically three ways to structure any company: by geography, by
global product line or by the end-market you service. Molex historically has been
organized into four geographic regions, but we need to decide if that’s the right
structure going forward. In the past, we designed, manufactured and sold products

primarily within each region, so it made sense to organize and reward people that way.

L1aM Today, most of our business crosses regional boundaries, so sharing best-in-
class ideas and putting in place measurement systems that motivate and reward the

right behavior become a very different challenge.

19
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MARTIN We still measure and reward local behavior, but we expect people to act
globally. We have to make sure that our reward system supports actions that optimize
results for us and our customers. For example, Molex Japan is an undisputed leader in
microminiature technology, so it’s logical to design all new microminiature products
there. But if volume is significant enough, we might choose to manufacture the prod-
ucts in China and then sell them worldwide. We need measurement and incentive

systems that reward this type of global behavior.

L1aM We experienced this situation in Europe. When cell phone production moved
to China, we were still doing development work in Ireland, but not getting credit
for any of the revenue or profit. We know we must change this and make our reward

system match our philosophy of design anywhere, make anywhere, sell anywhere.

pave Looking at our financial results this year, people would conclude that our two
Asian regions had a good year and the Americas and Europe had a poor year. But our
Far East South region, without fully supporting attendant costs, benefited from en-
gineering and sales work performed in America and Europe, so profitability ends up
being higher in one region and lower in others. The question remains, how do we set
incentives to be a truly global company? I think the answer will involve a great deal
of cultural change, but if we can implement the right structure, the results should be

well worth the effort.

MARTIN It helps that the three of us have spent significant time in the Molex regions.
We've all lived and worked overseas for extended periods. Many managers travel
today, but it’s not the same as living and working in a country and really getting to

know the people, culture and business practices.

L1aM Respecting differences is important when applying best practices operationally.
But I believe we can still leverage more standardization across the company without
going against a country’s culture and the entrepreneurial spirit that has always been

a strength of Molex.

MARTIN | think the functions that work best today are those with a strong global
structure like finance and I'T. With engineering, marketing and quality, we struggle

to share best-in-class ideas.

pave Within Molex, all finance personnel report on a direct-line basis up through
the CFO. This structure has enabled us to establish outstanding financial systems,
most notably, the global information system that is fundamental to every aspect of
our business. In completing the assessment of our internal control environment re-
quired by Sarbanes-Oxley, we've developed even better processes and more efficient

ways to manage our business.
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Making Molex A Great Place To Work

L1am In addition to our global objective, we're striving to make Molex an even better
place to work. People at Molex have an enviable work ethic, ambition and optimism

that transcend country boundaries.

DAVE | decided to return to Molex because the leadership and employees make it a
really exceptional place to work. Certainly we can always improve in areas like em-
powerment and communication. As we make strategic decisions about the future,
we need to communicate our vision. We're all part of the process. Everyone needs to
understand where the company is headed and what they can do to help us all move

toward common goals.

MARTIN Molex has had a difficult time since the last recession, making it tougher to
maintain a highly desirable and exciting workplace. I think the number one way to
do it right is to grow the company, so you create opportunities for employees and
provide them with training and development to take advantage of those opportuni-
ties. In the end, people don’t leave because of pay; they leave because they are not

challenged in their work.
Excelling In Total Customer Service

MARTIN Our next objective is to do a better job of servicing our customers. We need
to present one face to customers—one Molex and the best Molex—which goes back to

our first goal of being truly global.

LiaM I think quality, delivery and new producr introductions are the key dimensions
of customer service. We've embraced the principles of Six Sigma and lean manufac-
turing, as well as many smaller but significant changes in the way we do things. Our
challenge is to continue to leverage Molex best practices and use the global power of

the company to drive improvement ar a faster rate.

DAVE And we can leverage the global power of our centralized information system to
analyze and track data and accelerate our progress in reducing defects. We know we

must drive quality incidents down to zero parts per million.

MARTIN Servicing customers well also includes being ready with new products that
meet our customers needs. We do a pretty good job of that today, and the number
of products we introduce each year supports it. Our more than 1,000 sales engineers
around the world call on customers and stay alert to their needs. Our role is to iden-

tify opportunities and respond faster than our competitors.

o
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L1aM When you are well positioned with your customers—and we are—they tell you
what equipment they are developing, so we can develop the appropriate products.
Staying close to them is critical, as is participating in international standards com-

mittees.

pavE Burt we all know that value is central to customer service. Customers want to

know they’re getting the most cost-effective price.

MARTIN It’s not far from the truth to say that customers want the product now, per-
fect and free. We need to get as close to that scenario as possible while still making a
reasonable profit. To do that, we have to be strong in the fundamentals because the
vast majority of customer decisions are made on objective factors. Relationships are

not as key as they used to be.
Producing Superior Financial Results

pavE Our fourth strategic objective is to generate outstanding financial resules. It
encompasses profitability, as well as metrics we haven't concentrated on as much
before—but that matter to the investment community—such as working capiral man-

agement and return on assets.

MARTIN We make the highest profits on new connector products, which are around
30% of our revenue each year. But our integrated products, which have lower mar-
gins, have increased to about 22% of our revenue. The harnesses, cables and other
labor-intensive assemblies we make around the world are growing twice as fast as
connector sales. We have to face the reality of an increasing segment of our business

having lower return on sales, but higher return on assets.

L1aM We have moved most of our integrated products to low-cost production coun-
tries like Mexico and China, as well as Eastern Europe. That has reduced our labor

cost, but we still need ro work on our materials cost.

MARTIN Molex has always been cash rich and willing to replicate capabilities in re-
gions around the world. This has been an advantage in the past, but reflects poorly
on our return on assets. We're starting to drive a better return on investment through
factory consolidation and improved global logistics. Customers tell us they don’t care
where we make a product, just as long as we get it to them on time. So we don’t have
to be so concerned about manufacturing close to our customers’ plants and we can

have fewer larger factories, often in lower-cost countries.
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pavE We've set aside $40 million to $60 million for restructuring our European
and Americas operations, which will have a minor effect on operating results in fis-
cal 2006, but should reduce operating costs by approximately $35 million annually

beginning in fiscal 2007.

MARTIN We also have to put more emphasis on making acquisitions that are both

strategic and accretive to the bottom line.

DAVE You're right. We have to be more adept not only at assessing a business before

we buy it, but also in managing integration once it’s part of Molex.

MARTIN In closing this discussion, I'd like to reiterate that what we've been talking
abourt today are refinements for the future of Molex, not a major overhaul. We are
doing a lot of things well. In the past 20 years, we've advanced from number nine
in our industry to number two. What we are aiming for are ways to get even better
at what we do, ways to continue to improve our technology, cost competitiveness,

customer service and value to shareholders.
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EXCERPTS FROM THE LETTER TO SHAREHOLDERS
IN SPANISH

TEXTO EN ESPANOL EXTRAIDO DE LA CARTA A LOS
ACCIONISTAS

A NUESTROS ACCIONISTAS:

El afio fiscal 2005 fue un afio de altos y bajos para Molex.
Obtuvimos ingresos récord y ampliamos nuestra participacién
en el mercado, base de clientes e industrias a las que servimos.
Por otro lado, salimos adelante de una serie de retos dificiles que
nos llevaron a la realineacién de nuestro sistema de fabricacién
y al aceleramiento de nuestro plan de sucesidn de ejecutivos.

A wavés de todo esto, la gente de Molex, nuestros clientes
y nuestros accionistas demostraron su valor, lealtad y confianza
en nuestra capacidad para administrar en tiempos de cambio,
llevando adelante la compaiifa.

DESEMPENO FINANCIERO

En el afio que culminé el 30 de junio préximo pasado, Molex
logré un récord de ventas de $2,550 millones, un aumento
anual de $301.9 millones o 13.4%. Nuestro crecimiento de
ingresos superd el crecimiento de la industria de conectores
electrénicos en general casi al dos por uno. Las ganancias
netas, incluido un cargo antes de impuestos que se comenta
a continuacién, fueron de $154.4 millones, una baja de 12.2%
con respecto al afio anterior.

Nuestros resultados incluyen un cargo antes de impuestos
de $27.9 millones ejecutado en el cuarto trimestre para los
gastos relacionados con el cierre de plantas y la reduccién
carrespondiente de personal. Anticipamos que otros $15 a $25
millones serdn necesarios en el afio fiscal 2006 para completar la
transferencia de produccién. En los resultados fiscales de 2005
incluimos también $25.2 millones en gastos antes de impuestos
por deterioro de activos fijos, asf como $9.9 millones en costos
antes de impuestos, de fndole legal, contables y de otro tipo que
surgen de la dimisién de nuestros auditores anteriores.

Durante el afio fiscal 2005 el aumento de ganancias continué
siendo un gran desaffo. Las ganancias netas sobre ventas,
incluido los cargos antes de impuestos, fueron del 6.1%, una
baja con respecto al 7.8% del afio anterior. El rdpido aumento
en el costo de las materias primas y la implacable presién por
oftecer precios competitivos redujeron mds que nunca los
mdrgenes de ganancia.

A pesar de haber implementado un aumento compensatorio
de precios en nuestro canal de ventas a distribuidores, no
pudimos obtener el mismo éxito en la mayor parte de nuestro
negocio. La composicién de nuestro grupo de clientes se inclina
fuertemente hacia grandes cuentas ¢ industrias globales, lo que
hace mds dificil aumentar nuestros precios.

INICIATIVAS PARA OBTENER GANANCIAS

Tal como lo demuestran las ventas anuales, hicimos un buen
trabajo en cuanto a identificacién y atraccién de nuevas
oportunidades de negocios. Pero el crecimiento de ingresos
es solamente la mitad del desafio. Nos encontramos en medio
de medidas severas que nos ayudaran a obtener un mayor
rendimiento sobre activos fijos e ingresos. Nosotros anticipamos
que, al culminar en el afio 2006, el cierre y fusién de plantas
y las reducciones de personal que se estdn realizando nos
ahorrardn aproximadamente $35 millones antes de impuestos.

Alineacién de nuestro plan de fabricacién El “boom”
tecnolégico, seguido por una rdpida disolucién, nos llevé
a tener capacidad en exceso, la que se incrementé aun mis
por la migracidn de la manufactura de los Estados Unidos
y Europa Occidental hacia regiones donde los costos son
menores. La reduccién de las barreras comerciales, los costos
de transporte mds bajos y la logistica simplificada de la
cadena de abastecimiento hicieron que efectuar negocios entre
naciones y continentes sea cada vez mds ficil, de modo que ya
no es necesario duplicar activos para servir a nuestros clientes.
Por esas razones, en los tltimos afios, nuestra estrategia fue
fusionar diversas plantas de tamafio modesto en favor de operar
una cantidad menor de plantas de mayor tamafio, totalmente
integradas y ubicadas en lugares estratégicos en todo el mundo.

En 2005, comenzamos a cerrar determinadas plantas en los
Estados Unidos y Europa, transfiriendo la produccién a otras
plantas existentes en las mismas regiones. Especificamente,
cesamos la produccién en nuestra planta automotriz de Detroit,
pero mantendremos abierto nuestro centro de desarrollo.
También estamos cerrando una planta de productos industriales
en Nueva Inglaterra. Ademds, estamos cerrando plantas en
Irlanda y Portugal y reduciendo el tamafio de nuestro centro de
desarrollo en Alemania,

Molex fue una de las primeras empresas en nuestra industria
en manufacturar en el Lejano Oriente. En la actualidad,
operamos seis plantas en China, incluyendo nuestra planta en
Shangai, que estd siendo ampliada por segunda vez para alcanzar
un total de mds de medio millén de pies cuadrados. Cuando
nuestra séptima planta en China inicie operaciones en el afio
2007, tendrd unos 700,000 pies cuadrados y serd nuestra planta
de mayor tamaio a nivel mundial. Hoy en dfa, 40 % de nuestra
capacidad de manufacturar estd en regiones de costos m4s bajos
como China, Europa oriental y México.

Inversiones productos.
productos no solamente aumentan rdpidamente nuestras
ventas y aseguran nuestro futuro; también ofrecen los mayores
mirgenes de ganancia. En ¢l afio fiscal 2005, comercializamos
384 productos; eso significa un promedio de mds de un
producto nuevo por dfa. Ademds, obtuvimos un récord de
775 patentes a escala mundial. Nuevos productos lanzados en
los dltimos 3 afios representaron 30% de nuestros ingresos del
¢jercicio fiscal 2005. Pretendemos mantener el liderazgo en
cuanto al porcentaje de inversiones en desarrollo e investigacién
en nuestra industria, para asegurarnos de mantener ese nivel en

en nuevos Nuestros nuevos

el afio préximo.

Reduccién de gastos de generales y de
administracién. A pesar de que ha habido una mejoria en
nuestros gastos de venta, generales y de administracién,
pensamos que a mds de 24% de las ventas todavia estin muy
altos. A medida que continuamos con la racionalizacién de
nuestra empresa, nuestro objetivo es ser mds eficientes y tener
un manejo de costo més efectivo para poder reducir de manera
constante y estable nuestros gastos en el futuro.

En todas nuestras operaciones, estamos utilizando el Sistema
de Informacién Global de Molex para identificar las dreas en
las que podemos ejercer mayor control de los gastos. Nuestro

venta,

objerivo es administrar nuestros gastos de manera més eficiente
para llevarlos a un nivel competitivo y sostenible,

REVISION POR REGIONES

Regién Américas. Las ventas en esta regién crecieron
modestamente un 2% en el afio fiscal, reflejando la tendencia
acelerada, tanto de los fabricantes originales como de los
manufacturadores por contrato, a moverse fuera de la Regién
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Américas. Adn cuando la mayor parte de ese negocio permanecid
dentro de Molex, su contribucién a ventas se reflejo en otras
regiones, deprimiendo con esto el resultado de la Regién
Américas. Compensamos esta pérdida de ingresos mediante
aumento en las ventas de distribucién, crecimiento de nuestros
productos industriales y de alto rendimiento y el desarrollo de
nuevos productos mds fuerte en los dltimos veinte afios.

Lejano oriente, zona norte (Japdn y Corea). Los ingresos
aumentaron 5% en délares estadounidenses, manteniéndose
estables en moneda local. Las ventas se vieron estimuladas por un
fuerte entorno comercial en Japén, la economia en recuperacién
en Corea y un flujo constante de nuevos productos. Los
productos electrdnicos para el consumo continuaron siendo el
mercado mds fuerte de la regién. También aumentamos nuestra
rama de negocio industrial y las ventas de productos integrados.

Lejano oriente, zona sur (Singapur, Malasia, China,
Tailandia, Taiwdin y la India). Siendo esta la regién de
crecimiento mds rdpido de Molex, las ventas aumentaron 23%
sobre ¢l afio en délares estadounidenses y 22% en monedas
locales. Este crecimiento se obtuvo debido a que clientes
internacionales aumentaron el volumen de disefio y fabricacién
dentro de la region, asi como a una mayor penetracién de
cuentas taiwanesas multinacionales y a una mayor participacién
del mercado de telefonia mévil.

Europa A pesar de las dificultades de las economfas de la
regién y la transferencia de manufactura que se estd dando
hacia el Lejano Oriente, los ingresos de nuestra regién europea
aumentaron 31% en délares estadounidenses y 22% en monedas
locales. La adquisicién de una planta automotriz francesa en
2004 generé aproximadamente un cuarto de ese crecimiento. El
mercado europeo de conectores estd creciendo, pero a un ritmo
menor al 10%. Nos estamos concentrando en los mercados mds
fuertes y en los que tienen mds posibilidades de permanecer en
Europa. Esos mercados incluyen los conectores y los productos
integrados para uso industrial, médico y de aplicaciones
automotrices. Los productos integrados ahora constituyen 25%
de nuestros ingresos.

TRANSICIONES

Entre los muchos desafios que enfrentamos durante el
afio se contd la renuncia de nuestro previo auditor. También
tuvimos que preparar la documentacién necesaria para cumplir
con los controles internos y de informes financieros que exige
la Ley Sarbanes-Oxley. Nuestra nueva firma de auditoria, Ernst
& Young LLP, finalizé recientemente los informes de auditoria
de Molex para las declaraciones financieras del afio fiscal 2005,
2004 y 2003 y certificé la evaluacién de la direccién respecto
a la eficacia de nuestros controles internos para la presentacién
de los informes financieros del ¢jercicio fiscal 2005. Tal como
esperdbamos, la auditorfa complementaria de nuestros estados
financieros dio como resultado que no es necesario cambio
alguno a las ganancias reportadas en afios anteriores.

Hemos puesto en prictica medidas para fortalecer nuestros
procesos y la infraestructura de informacién contable y de
finanzas. Trabajando en conjunto con PricewaterhouseCoopers
LLP, nuestro asesor respecto al cumplimiento de controles

internos, documentamos, mejoramos y probamos nuestros
controles internos sobre los informes financieros.

Presentacién de la nueva generacién de liderazgo. En el
primer dia de nuestro nuevo afio fiscal, Martin Slark asumis
el cargo de vicepresidente y director ejecutive principal.
Martin ha tenido una carrera estelar desde que se unié a Molex
en 1976, asumiendo funciones administrativas, operarivas
y ejecutivas tanto en los Estados Unidos como en el extranjero.
Liam McCarthy reemplazé a Martin como presidente y director
principal de operaciones. Liam ha desempefiado diversas
funciones y cargos cjecutivos en nuestras cuatro regiones
geograficas durante su extraordinaria carrera de 29 afios en
Molex, siendo su cargo mds reciente vicepresidente regional de
nuestras operaciones en Europa. En mayo de 2005, le dimos
la bienvenida a David Johnson como vicepresidente, tesorero
y director financiero principal. Su experiencia incluye 12 afios en
Molex en cargos gerenciales en finanzas y contabilidad, al igual
que nueve afios como tesorero y director financiero principal
en otra empresa que cotiza en bolsa. Molex ha demostrado
un fuerte liderazgo a través de su historia. Confiamos en que
Martin, Liam y Dave continuardn con esta tradicién.

En cuanto a noticias sobre las regiones, Werner Fichtner,
presidente de operaciones en Europa durante 23 afios, se jubilé
al finalizar el afio fiscal 2005. Agradecemos a Werner sus muchas
contribuciones a Molex. Le sucede Graham Brock, un veterano
con 28 afios de antigiiedad en Molex, que recientemente trabajé
como vicepresidente de mercadotecnia y ventas en Europa.
También anunciamos ahora la jubilacién programada de Ron
Schubel, quién durante los dltimos siete afios ha sido presidente
de la regién Américas, culminando asf su carrera de 23 afios en
Molex. Ron comenzard a transferir sus deberes a Dave Root
en el mes de octubre y sc jubilard un afo mds tarde. Dave,
quien también comenzé a trabajar en Molex hace 23 afios,
es actualmente vicepresidente de mercadotecnia y ventas en
las Américas.

Martin P. Slark
Vicepresidente y
director cjecutivo principal

FrerCrtSnemtnis

Fred A. Krehbiel
co-presidente del directorio

Q¥ by

John H. Krehbiel, Jr.

co-presidente del directorio
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EXCERPTS FROM THE LEADERSHIP ROUNDTABLE
IN SPANISH

TEXTO EN ESPANOL EXTRAIDO DE LA MESA REDONDA
DE LIDERAZGO

Los miembros del equipo de liderazgo de Molex se reunieron
recientemente para conversar sobre los desafios que enfrenta la
empresa al comenzar el afio fiscal 2006, También hablaron sobre
su visidn a largo plazo y sobre cdmo afectardn a la empresa en el
futuro las medidas que tomen al respecto. Entre los participantes
estaban Martin Slark, vicepresidente y director ejecutivo principal,
quien asumid este cargo el 1° de Julio de 2003, siendo previamente
presidente y director principal de operaciones.; Liam McCarthy,
quien reemplaza a Martin desde esa misma fecha después de
baber trabajado como vicepresidente de operaciones en Enropa;
y David Jobhnson, quien regresé a Molex asumiendo la posicién de
vicepresidente, tesorera y director principal de finanzas, a partir del
16 de mayo de 2005. :

:Qué desafios, tanto internos como externos, enfrenta
Molex en la actualidad y cémo los afrontardn?

MARTIN  S¢ que hablo por cada uno de nosotros al reconocer
que siendo el nuevo equipo de liderazgo en Molex tenemos
mucho trabajo por delante. DPero creo que es igualmente
importante enfatizar que la empresa estd fundamentalmente
muy fuerte. La plataforma que recibimos para seguir adelante
es muy buena, con méds de 27,000 empleados talentosos en
distintas partes del mundo; una empresa enfocada dnicamente
en la industria de la interconectividad, una sélida posicién en
segundo lugar en una industria en crecimiento y més de 100,000
productos activos. No olvidemos que vendimos 30 mil millones
de conectores en el afio fiscal 2005 y generamos $2,550 millones
en ventas.

DAVE Y virtualmente no tenemos deudas y poseemos
casi $500 millones en efectivo y en valores negociables en
nuestros balances.

LIAM También tenemos plantas y expertos en varios lugares
del extranjero para atender a nuestros clientes con las mejores
prdcticas de negocio interculturales.

MARTIN Tenemos muchos factores positivos a nuestro
favor, pero tenemos que aprovechar esas ventajas y mejorar
nuestra ejecucién,

LIAM Uno de los mayores desafios en la actualidad es que
trabajamos en una industria mucho mds competitiva.

MARTIN  Molex estd trabajando para superar la desequilibrada
recuperacién que hemos visto desde la ruptura del “boom
tecnolégico” hace unos afios. Los ingresos se han movido mids
réipidamente que nuestra base de activos y en la actualidad
miés de 50% de nuestros ingresos viene de Asia. En el pasado,
los mercados de alta tecnologia en comunicaciones y de
computacién eran muy redituables para nuestra empresa, pero
los negocios que requieren grandes inversiones de capital se
recuperan lentamente.

LIAM Ya hemos hecho mucho para aliviar esa situacidn.
Tenemos seis plantas en China y estamos por finalizar una
gran ampliacién en Shangai. Para el afio fiscal 2007, abriremos
nuestra séptima planta en Chengdu. En cuanto a Eurapa,
dado que nuestros clientes contindan moviendo su produccién
al extranjero, hemos modificado el tamafio de nuestras
operaciones para satisfacer el nivel de negocios de la actualidad y
re-enfocarnos en las dreas de crecimiento. Europa tiene todavia
un fuerte mercado de conectores, pero la demanda viene de 4reas
en las que no nos hemos concentrado antes, como la industria
automotriz, el campo médico e industrial.

MARTIN Molex ha tenido mucho éxiro en la identificacién
de mercados con potencial de crecimiento. Utilizamos nuestros
sistemas integrados para ayudarnos a actuar en las oportunidades
elegidas de manera mds rdpida as{ como para administrar mejor

nuestra lista de oportunidades, de modo que podemos atraer mds
negocios y ganar una mayor participacién de mercado.

DAVE Nuestros sistemas integrados también nos permiten
rastrear los voldmenes globales y aprovechar las ventajas del
poder de compra. No somos tan eficaces al respecto como
quisiéramos, pero tenemos la determinacidn necesaria para poder
mejorar. Gastamos 30% de nuestros ingresos en materiales y ese
porcentaje va en aumento, especialmente debido al crecimiento
de nuestros productos integrados y al aumento del costo del
cobre, el oro y los pldsticos, que siguen al precio del petréleo.
Siempre hemos podido compensar los costos en continuo
aumento con ganancias de productividad, pero esos productos
estin aumentando sus precios muy rdpido y eso hace que la
compensacién resulte mds dificil.

LIAM Contamos ahora con nuestro primer director
internacional de adquisiciones, quien nos va a ayudar a establecer
tanto estdndares internacionales para los materiales como
estructuras que nos permitan obtener reducciones de costo mids
enérgicas de nuestros proveedotes.

Convirtiéndonos en una empresa verdaderamente global

MARTIN Estamos concentrando nuestras energfas en cuatro
ireas principales en las que demostraremos cambios notables
en el afio 2006 y los siguientes. Esos objetivos estratégicos
comienzan con hacer de Molex una empresa verdaderamente
global. Tenemos éxito en nuestras operaciones en distintas
partes del mundo, pero estamos luchando todavia para hacer
de Molex una empresa efectivamente global, . como deseamos
y necesamos que sed.

LIAM Ser una empresa verdaderamente global ofrece muchas
oportunidades para lograr la uniformidad, ya sea en calidad,
planificacién, disefio, entrega y direccién de proyectos.

MARTIN Bésicamente, una empresa se puede estructurar de
tres maneras: segin la regién geografica, la linea de productos
o el mercado final al que se presta servicio. Molex histéricamente
ha sido organizada segin cuatro regiones geogrificas, pero
debemos decidir si esa es la estructura correcta para seguir
adelante. En el pasado, disefidbamos, fabricdbamos y vendfamos
productos principalmente deatro de ta misma regién, de modo
que era I4gico organizar y recompensar a la gente por regién.

LIAM Hoy, la mayorfa de nuestro negocio cruza las
fronteras regionales, por eso compartir las mejores ideas
y establecer sistemas de evaluacién que motiven y recompensen
al comportamiento adecuado se convierte ahora en un
gran desafio.

MARTIN Todavia evaluamos y recompensamos el desempefio
de manera local, pero esperamos que nuestros empleados actien
como empleados internacionales. Debemos asegurarnos de que
nuestro sistema de recompensas apoye aquellas acciones que
mejoren los resultados para nuestra empresa y para nuesttos
clientes. Necesitamos sistemas de incentivos y evaluacién que
recompensen ¢l desempefio a nivel global.

LIAM Ya pasamos por eso en Europa cuando la produccién
de los teléfonos celulares se trasladé a China. Todavia segufamos
desarrollando  productos en Irlanda, pero no estdbamos
obteniendo el reconocimiento por los ingresos ni las ganancias.
Sabemos que debemos hacer que nuestro sistema de recompensas
coincida con nuestra filosoffa: disefiar, producic y vender en
cualquier parte.

DAVE Viendo nuestros resultados financieros este afio, muchas
personas concluirdn que nuestras dos regiones en Asia tuvieron
un buen afio y que Europa y la regién de Ameérica tuvieron
en cambio un afio mds bien pobre. Pero nuestra regién en la
zona sur del Lejano Oriente obtuvo beneficios del trabajo de
ingenierfa y ventas desarrollado en América y Europa, de modo
que las ganancias terminan siendo mds altas en una regién y més
bajas en otras. El asunto es: ;cdmo determinar incentivos para ser
verdaderamente una empresa global? Creo que la respuesta va
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a implicar muchos cambios culturales dentro de la empresa, pero
si podemos implementar la estructura correcta, los resultados
justificardn el esfuerzo,

Martin Lo que nos ayuda es el hecho de que los tres hemos
trabajado bastante tiempo en las distincas regiones de Molex.
Todos hemos vivido y trabajado en el extranjero durante largos
periodos. Muchos gerentes viajan, pero no es lo mismo que vivir
y trabajar en un pafs y llegar a conocer realmente a la gente, la
cultura y las précticas de negocios.

Liam  Respetar las diferencias es muy importante al aplicar
las mejores practicas en las operaciones. Sin embargo, creo que
todavia podemos aprovechar las ventajas de la normalizacién
a través de la empresa sin ir en contra de la cultura de cualquier
pais ni del espiritu de emprendimiento que siempre ha sido una
gran ventaja de Molex.

MARTIN  Creo que las funciones que dan mejor resulrado
actualmente son las que tienen una estructura con base global
| fuerte, tales como finanzas y Sistemas. En cambio, los
procesos de ingenierfa, mercadotecnia y calidad nos ofrecen m4s
dificultades para compartir las mejores ideas.

DAVE En Molex, todo el personal de finanzas trabaja en
relacién de dependencia directa hasta llegar al director general
de finanzas. Esa estructura nos ha permitido establecer sistemas
financieros excelentes, como por ejemplo, nuestro sistema
de informacién global. Al finalizar la evaluacién de nuestro
entorno de controles internos requerido por la ley de Sarbanes-
Oxley, desarrollamos procesos adn mejores y mis eficaces para
administrar nuestro negocio.

Haciendo de molex un gran lugar para trabajar.

LIAM  Ademis de nuestros objetivos globales, nos estamos
esforzando por hacer de Molex un lugar excelente para trabajar.
El personal de Molex tiene una ética de trabajo admirable, posee
ambicién de progreso y optimismo.

DAVE Yo decidi volver a trabajar en Molex porque su filosofia
de liderazgo y los empleados hacen que sea un lugar de trabajo
excepcional. Ciertamente, siempre se puede mejorar las dreas de
comunicacién y atribuciones de poder. A medida que tomemos
decisiones estratégicas sobre el futuro de la empresa, deberemos
comunicar nuestra visién. Todos deben comprender hacia
dénde se dirige la empresa y saber qué debe hacer cada uno para
ayudarnos a todos a lograr los objetivos comunes.

MARTIN  Molex ha tenido épocas dificiles desde la dltima
recesién, haciendo que sea mds dificil mantener un lugar de
trabajo muy anhelado v estimulante, Creo que lo principal para
lograr ese objetivo es que la empresa siga creciendo, para crear
nuevas oportunidades para nuestros empleados y ofrecerles a su
vez capacitacién y desarrollo para aprovechar las oportunidades
que se les presenten. En realidad, [a gente no se va de una
empresa debido a la paga; se va porque el entorno laboral no les
ofrece retos en su trabajo.

Excelencia en servicio total al cliente

LIAM  Nuestro siguiente objetivo es ofrecer un mejor servicio
a los clientes. Calidad, entrega y nuevos productos es la clave.
El reto es continuar aprovechando las ventajas de las mejores
précticas de Molex y usar la capacidad de la empresa a nivel
global para impulsar [as mejoras de manera mds acelerada.

DAVE Y podemos aprovechar nuestro sistema de informacidn
centralizado para analjzar y rastrear informacién y acelerar
nuestro avance en la reduccién de defectos. Sabemos que
debemos hacer que los problemas de calidad disminuyan a cero
por millén.

MARTIN  También debemos prepararnos para introducir
nuevos productos que satisfagan las necesidades de nuestros
clientes. Estamos haciendo un buen trabajo al respecto en
la actualidad. Tenemos mds de 1,000 ingenieros de ventas

en diversas partes del mundo que llaman a nuestros clientes
y estdn atentos a sus necesidades. Nuestro deber es identificar
oportunidades y responder m4s répido que la competencia.

LIAM Si uno tiene una buena relacign con los clientes, ellos
nos indican el tipo de equipo que estdn desarrollando, y nosotros
podemos disefar los productos apropiados. Es critico que nos
mantengamos en buena relacién con log clientes, asf como que
participemos en los comités internacionales de normalizacién.

DAVE  Pero todos sabemos que los clientes siempre buscan los
S q _ P
productos con la mejor relacién costo-precio.

MARTIN No estd4 muy lejos de la verdad decir que los
clientes quieren productos “de inmediato, perfectos y gratis.”
Debemos acercarnos a esto lo mas posible obteniendo una
ganancia razonable.

Generando resultados financieros superiores

DAVE  Nuestro cuarto objetivo es generar resultados financieros
superiores. Eso incluye tanto ganancias como las mediciones en
las que no nos hemos concentrado tanto en el pasado, pero que
son importantes para la comunidad inversionista, como por
ejemplo, administracién del capital circulante y rendimiento
sobre activos.

MARTIN  Obtenemos las mejores ganancias con los productos
QUEVOS, que representan aproximadamente un 30% de los
ingresos anuales. Pero nuestros productos integrados, que ofrecen
menores mdrgenes, aumentaron hasta aproximadamente el 22%
de nuestros ingresos. El ensamblado que requiere mucha mano
de obra y realizamos en diversas partes del mundo est4 creciendo
dos veces mds que las venras de conectores. Debemos enfrentar
la realidad de que un segmento en aumento de nuestro negocio
estd obteniendo menores ganancias en ventas, pero un mayor
rendimiento sobre activos,

LIAM  Hemos trasladado la mayoria de nuestros productos
integrados para reducir el costo de la produccién a paises como
Meéxico y China y también a Europa oriental. Eso ha servido
para disminuir el costo de la mano de obra, pero atn debemos
esforzarnos para mejorar el costo de nuestros materiales.

MARTIN  Molex siempre ha tenido mucho dinero en efectivo
y la disposicién a duplicar capacidades en otras regiones del
mundo. Esto ha sido una ventaja en el pasado, pero se refleja
de manera insatisfactoria en nuestro rendimiento sobre activos,
Hemos comenzado a lograr mejor rendimiento en las inversiones
a través de la fusién de plantas'y la mejora de la logistica a escala
mundial. Los clientes nos dicen que no les importa dénde se
fabrica el producto siempre y cuando les llegue a tiempo. Por
€50 no debemos estar preocupados por fabricar cerca de nuestros
clientes, asi que podemos tener menos plantas de mayor tamasio,
por lo general en pafses que ofrecen bajos costos.

DAVE  Hemos destinado $40 2 $60 millones para la reestructura
de nuestras operaciones en América v Europa, lo que tendrd un
impacto menor en las operaciones durante el afio 2006, pero que
reducird los costos de operacién en alrededor de $35 millones
por afio comenzando en el afo fiscal 2007.

MARTIN También debemos hacer énfasis en adquisiciones
estratégicas y que aumenten nuestros resultados finales.

DAVE  Debemos mejorar no solamente la evaluacién de los
negocios antes de adquirirlos, sino también administrando su
integracién a Molex.

MARTIN  Quisiera finalizar diciendo que estamos haciendo
muchas cosas de la manera correcta. Durante los dltimos 20
afios, Molex ha avanzado desde su puesto en el noveno lugar al
segundo lugar en nuestra industria. De lo que aqui hemos estado
hablando es de formas de continuar mejorando, innovando
nuestra tecnologfa, mejorando nuestra competitividad en costos,
perfeccionando el servicio al cliente y el valor de las inversiones
de nuestros accionistas.
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Fred A. Krehbiel®"

is Co-Chairman of the
Board of Molex Incorporated.
Over the past 40 years, his
responsibilities have included
serving the Company as
Co-Chief Executive Officer,
Chairman of the Board,
Vice Chairman and Chief
Executive Officer. Age 64.
Director since 1972.

John H. Krehbiel, Jr.¢

is Co-Chairman of

the Board of Molex
Incorporated. In his 46 years
with Molex, he has held
numerous positions, includ-
ing Co-Chief Executive
Officer, Chief Operating
Officer and President.

Age 68. Director since 1966.

Michael J. Birck™*

is a founder and Chairman
of the Board of Tellabs, Inc.,
which develops network
solutions for telecom service
providers. Age 67.

Direcror since 1995.

Lye Hin Ang

Group General Manager,
Malaysia and Singapore
Molex Far East South

Graham C. Brock
Vice President,
Molex Incorporated
and President,
Molex Europe

Diane S. Bulleck
Vice President,
Global Procurement,
Molex Incorporated

David K. Christein
Vice President,
Molex Americas

J. T. Chung
General Manager
and President, Molex Korea,

Molex Far East Norch

Daniel A. Dixon
Director, Technical Services,
Molex Incorporated

James E. Fleischhacker
Executive Vice President,

. Molex Incorporated

Molex 2005 Annual Report

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Douglas K. Carnahan”
retired from Hewlett-
Packard Company in 1998
as Senior Vice President
after 30 years with the
computer and computer
peripherals provider. Age 63.
Director since 1997.

Michelle L. Collins®

is Managing Director

of private equity firm
Svoboda, Collins L.L.C.
and former partner in the
corporate finance depart-
ment of William Blair &
Company, L.L.C. Age 45.
Director since 2003,

Edgar D. Jannotta®'®

is Chairman of securities
and investment bank-

ing firm William Blair &
Company, L.L.C., where he
has worked for 46 years.

Age 74. Director since 1986.

Fred L. Krehbiel

is President, Connector
Products Division, Americas,
at Molex Incorporated.

In his 16 years with the
Company, he has worked
in engineering, marketing
and managerial capacities,
most recently as President
of the Automotive Division,
Americas. Age 40.

Director since 1993.

David L. Landsittel®

is a consultant on auditing
and financial reporting,
with 42 years experience

in public accounting.

He was Chairman of

the Auditing Standards
Board of the American
Institute of Certified Public
Accountants and served in
audit leadership positions
at Arthur Andersen LLP.
Age 65. Director since 2005.

Joe W. Laymon®

is Group Vice President,
Corporate Human Resources
and Labor Affairs at Ford
Motor Company. He has
held human resources and
labor relations positions at
Eastman Kodak Company
and Xerox Corporation.

Age 52. Direcror since 2002,

Donald G. Lubin®

is a partner and former
Chairman of law firm
Sonnenschein Nath &
Rosenthal LLP, where he has
worked for 48 years. Age 71.
Director since 1994.

Masahisa Naitoh®

is Chairman and Chief
Executive Officer of

The Institute of Energy
Economics, Japan, an energy
and environmental think
tank. Until 2003, he was
Executive Vice Chairman
of Trochu Corporation, one
of Japan’s leading trading
companies. Age 67.
Director since 1995,

SENIOR EXECUTIVES

Our senior executives apply an average of 22 years of Molex management experience to their global leadership responsibilities.

Louis A, Hecht
Corporate Secretary
and General Counsel,
Molex Incorporated

Katsumi Hirokawa
Vice President,

Molex Incorporated
and President,
Molex-Japan Co., Ltd.,
Molex Far East North

Yasuhiro Ichijo

Executive Director, Tortal
Engineering and Marketing,
Molex-Japan Co., Ltd.,
Molex Far East North

David D. Johnson
Vice President,
Treasurer and

Chief Financial Officer,
Molex Incorporated

J. Joseph King
Vice President,
Strategic Planning,
Molex Incorporated

Fred A. Krehbiel
Co-Chairman of the Board,
Molex Incorporated

Fred L. Krehbiel
President, Connector
Products Division,
Molex Americas

John H. Krehbiel, Jr.
Co-Chairman of the Board,
Molex Incorporared

Joseph H. Lawniczak
Director, Manufacturing,
Molex Incorporated

Thomas S. Lee
Vice President,
New Ventures and
Acquisitjons,
Molex Incorporated

G. Neil Lefort
Vice President,
Investor Relations,
Molex Incorporated

Robert B. Mahoney
Executive Vice President,
Molex Incorporated

and President,

Molex Far East South

Gary J. Matula

Vice President,
Information Systems and
Chief Information Officer,
Molex Incorporated
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Liam G. McCarthy
President and

Chief Operating Officer,
Molex Incorporated

Atsuhiko Nariki
Executive Director,
Business Operarions,
Molex-Japan Co., Ltd.,
Molex Far East North

Kathi M. Regas
Vice President,
Human Resources,
Molex Incorporated

David B. Root
Vice President,
Sales and Marketing,

Molex Americas

Thomas E. Schneider
Vice President,
Tooling Group,
Molex Americas

Ronald L. Schubel
Executive Vice President,
Molex Incorporated and
President, Molex Americas

Martin D. Slark

Vice Chairman and
Chief Executive Officer,
Molex Incorporared

Robert J. Potter, Ph.D, &
is Chief Executive Officer
of R.J. Potter Company.

He served as President and
Chief Executive Officer of
computer network provider
Datapoint Corporation and
Group Vice President of
Nortel Networks Limited.
Age 72. Director since 1981.

Martin P. Slark®

is Vice Chairman and Chief
Executive Officer of Molex
Incorporated. Over the past
29 years with the Company,
he has held a variety of
positions around the world
and was elected to his pres-
ent post in 2005, Age 50.
Director since 2000.

Committees

1 Audit

2 Compensation

3 Nominating and
Corporate Governance

4 Executive

* Chair

Frank Tan

Managing Director,
Greater China Region,
Molex Far East South

Goro Tokuyama
Chairman, Molex-Japan
Co., Ltd. and Molex Korea
and President,

Molex Far East North

Hans A. van Delft
General Manager,

General Products Division,
Molex Europe

Jay R. Williamson
Vice President,
Worldwide Quality,

Molex Incorporated

Roy Wong

General Manager,
Shanghal,
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Molex Web Site

Molex Incorporated makes available through its Web site at www.molex.com its annual report on
Form 10-K, quarterly reports on Form 10-Q, current reports on Form 8-K and all amendments to those
reports as soon as reasonably practicable after such material is electronically filed with the Securities and
Exchange Commission.

Information relating to corporate governance at Molex, including its Code of Conduct, information
concerning executive officers, directors and Board committees (including committee charters), and
transactions in Molex securities by directors and officers, is available on or through the Company’s Web site
at www.molex.com under the “Investors” caption.

Molex is not including the information on its Web site as a part of, or incorporating it by reference
into, this annual report on Form 10-IK




PARTI

Item 1. Business

Molex was incorporated in the state of Delaware in 1972 and originated from an enterprise
established in 1938. As used herein the terms “Molex” or “Company” include Molex Incorporated and its
subsidiaries.

Molex is the world’s second-largest manufacturer of electronic connectors in terms of revenue. Net
revenue was $2.55 billion for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2005. The Company operated 38 manufacturing
plants, located in 19 countries on five continents, and employed 27,525 people worldwide as of June 30,
2005.

Molex’s core business is the manufacture and sale of electromechanical components. Molex’s
products are used by a large number of leading original equipment manufacturers (OEMs) throughout the
world. The Company designs, manufactures and sells more than 100,000 products, including terminals,
connectors, planar cables, cable assemblies, interconnection systems, backplanes, integrated products, and
mechanical and electronic switches. Molex also provides manufacturing services to integrate specific
components into a customer’s product.

The Connector Industry

The global connector industry is highly competitive and fragmented and is estimated to represent
approximately $33.7 billion in revenue for the year ended June 30, 2005. The industry has grown at a
compounded annual rate of 5-6% over the past 24 years and is expected to grow at a rate of 6-7% in calendar
year 2005. Molex currently believes that its market share is approximately 8% of the worldwide market for
electronic connectors.

The connector industry is characterized by rapid advances in technology and new product
development. These advances have been substantially driven by the increased functionality of applications in
which our products are used. Although many of the products in the connector market are mature products,
some with 25-30 year life spans, there is also a constant demand for new product solutions.

Industry trends of particular relevance for the Company include:

o Globalization. Synergistic opportunities exist for the industry to design, manufacture and sell
electronic products in different countries around the world in an efficient and seamless process.
For example, electronic products may be designed in Japan, manufactured in China, and sold in
the United States.

o Convergence of markets. Traditionally separate markets such as consumer electronics, data products
and telecommunications are converging, resulting in single devices offering broad-based
functionality.

o Increasing electronics content. Consumer demand for advanced product features, convenience and
connectivity is driving connector growth at rates faster than the growth rates of the underlying
electronics markets.

®  Product size reduction. High-density, micro-miniature technologies are expanding to many markets
leading to smaller devices and greater mobility.

o Consolidating supply base. Generally, global OEMs are consolidating their supply chain by selecting
global companies possessing broad product lines for the majority of their connector
requirements.

e Prige erosion. As unit volumes grow, production experience is accumulated and costs decrease,
and as a result, prices decline.
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Markets and Products

The approximate percentage of the Company’s net revenue by market for fiscal 2005 is summarized

below:
Percentage of Fiscal 2005 Typical End Use Products
Markets Net Revenue Supported by Molex
Telecommunications 27 % Mobile phones and devices,

networking equipment, switches and
transmission equipment

Data Products 24 % Desktop and notebook computers,
peripheral equipment, servers, storage,
copiers, printers and scanners

Automotive 19 % Engine control units, body
electronics, safety electronics, sensors
panel instrumentation and other
automotive electronics

Consumer 18 % Digital electronics - CD and DVD
players, cameras, plasma and LCD
televisions, electronic games and
major appliances

Industrial 9% Factory automation, robotics,
automated test equipment, vision
systems and diagnostic equipment

Orthet 3% Electronic and electrical devices for a
variety of markets

Telecommunications — In the telecommunications market, the Company believes its key strengths
include: high speed/optical signal product lines; backplane connector systems; power distribution product;
micro-miniature connectors; global coordination; and complementary products such as keyboards and
antennas.

For mobile phones, Molex provides micro-miniature connectors, SIM card sockets, keypads,
electromechanical subassemblies and internal antennas and subsystems. An area of particular innovation is
high-speed backplanes and cables for infrastructure equipment. For example, Molex’s Plateau HS Dock™
incorporates a new plated plastic technology to increase bandwidth, reduce crosstalk and control impedance
in applications such as telecommunication routers.

Data Products — In the data market, the Company’s key strengths include: its high-speed signal
product line; storage input/output (I/0O) products; standards committee leadership; global coordination; low
cost manufacturing; and strong relationships with OEMs, contract manufacturers and original design
manufacturers.

Molex manufactures power, optical and signal connectors and cables for fast end-to-end data
transfer, linking disk drives, controllers, servers, switches and storage enclosures. The Company’s ongoing
involvement in industry committees contributes to the development of new standards for the connectors and
cables that transport data. For example, Molex’s family of small form-factor pluggable products offers end-
users both fiber optic and copper connectivity and more efficient storage area network management.

Molex holds a strong position with connectors used in servers, the segment of this market that
accounts for the largest volume of connector purchases. The Company offers a large variety of products for
power distribution, signal integrity, processor and memory applications. Molex is also the lead designer in the
industry for storage devices. Molex’s Serial ATA product enables higher-speed communication between
a computer’s disk drive and processor. In addition, the Company’s product portfolio includes virtually every
interconnect for copiers, printers, scanners and projectors.




Automotive — In the automotive market the Company believes its strengths include: new product
development expertise; focus on entertainment, safety and convenience features; technical skills; and
integrated manufacturing capabilities.

The Company’s interconnects are in air bags and seatbelts, tire pressure monitoring systems and
powertrain controls, windows and temperature controls. Today’s cars ate mobile communication centers,
complete with navigation tools and multimedia entertainment. Molex’s Media Oriented System Transport
(MOST) connector system uses plastic optical fiber to transmit audio, video and data at high speeds in
devices such as CD and DVD players.

Consumer — In the consumer market, the Company believes its key strengths include: optical and
micro-miniature connector expertise; breadth of its high wattage (power) product line; cable and wire
application equipment; and low cost manufacturing.

Molex designs and manufactures many of the world’s smallest connectors for home and portable
audio, digital still and video cameras, DVD players and recorders, as well as devices that combine multiple
functions. The Company’s super micro miniature products support customer needs for increased power,
speed and functionality but with decreased weight and space requirements. Molex believes that it provides
industry leadership with advanced interconnection products that help enhance the performance of video and
still cameras, DVD players, portable music players, PDAs and hybrid devices that combine multiple
capabilities into a single unit.

Molex is a leading connector source and preferred supplier to some of the world’s largest computer
game makers and has won numerous projects that demonstrate its skill in designing innovative connectors.
In addition, Molex provides products for video poker and slot machines. Pachinko machines, which are
popular in Japan, use the Company’s compact 2.00mm pitch MicroClasp™ connector, which features an
inner lock that helps on-site installers easily insert new game boards.

Industrial — In the industrial market, the Company believes its key strengths include: optical and
micro miniature connector expertise; breadth of its power and signal product lines; distribution partnerships;
and global presence.

This is a relatively new area of emphasis for the Company, further diversifying its customer mix. The
Company’s high-performance cables, backplanes, power connectors and integrated products are found in
products ranging from electronic weighing stations to industrial microscopes and vision systems. Advances
in semiconductor technology require comparable advances in equipment to verify quality, function and
petformance. For this reason, Molex developed its Very High-Density Metric (VHDM) connector system to
help assure signal integrity and overall reliability in high-speed applications such as chip testers.

In the factory automation market, Molex is building its base by expanding its line of compact robotic
connectors and I/O connectots for servo motors, as well as identifying factory uses for the time-tested
products it has developed for other industries.

Other — Medical electronics is a growing market for Molex connectors, switch and assembly
products. Molex provides both connectors and custom integrated systems for diagnostic and therapeutic
equipment used in hospitals including x-ray, magnetic resonance imaging (MRI) and dialysis machines.
Military electronics is also an emerging market for Molex. The Company has found a range of electronic
applications for its products in the commercial-off-the-shelf (COTS) segment of this market. Products
originally developed for the computer, telecommunications and automotive markets can be used in an
increasing number of military applications.

Business Objectives and Strategies

One of the Company’s primary business objectives is to develop or improve its leadership position
in each of its core connector markets by increasing its overall position as a preferred supplier and its
competitiveness on a global scale.




The Company believes that its success in achieving industry-leading revenue growth throughout its
history is the result of the following key strengths:

® Broad and deep technological knowledge of microelectronic devices and techniques, power
sources, coatings and materials.

¢  Strong intellectual property portfolio that underlies many key products.

© High product quality standards, backed with stringent systems designed to ensure consistent
performance, that meet or surpass customers’ expectations.

e Strong technical collaboration with customers.

e  Extensive experience with the product development process.

®  Broad geographical presence in developed and developing markets.

¢  Continuous effort to develop an efficient, low-cost manufacturing footprint.

© A broad range of products both for specific applications and for general consumption.

Molex intends to serve its customers and achieve its objectives by continuing to do the following;

e Concentrate on core markets. The Company focuses on markets where it has the expertise,
qualifications and leadership position to sustain a competitive advantage. Molex has been an
established supplier of interconnect solutions for more than 60 years. It is a principal supplier
of connector components to the telecommunications, computer, consumer, automotive and
industrial electronics markets.

o Grow through the development and release of new products. Molex invests strategically in the tools and
resources to develop and bring to market new products and to expand existing product lines.
New products are essential to enable customers to advance their solutions and their market
leadership positions. In fiscal 2005, the Company generated 30% of its revenue from new
products, which are defined as those products released in the last 36 months.

e Optimize manyfacturing. The Company analyzes the design and manufacturing patterns of its
customers along with its own supply chain economics to help ensure that its manufacturing
operations are of sufficient scale and are located strategically to minimize production costs and
maximize customer service.

o Leverage financial strength. Molex uses its expected cash flow from operations to invest aggressively
in new product development, to align manufacturing capacity with customer requirements and
to pursue productivity improvements. The Company invested 14.3% of net revenue in capital
expenditures and research and development activities in fiscal 2005.

Competition

Molex competes with many companies in each of its product categories. These competitors include
Amphenol Corporation, Framatome Connectors International, Hirose Electronic Co., Ltd, Hon Hai
Precision Industry Co., Ltd., Japan Aviation Electronics Industry, Ltd., Japan Solderless Terminal Led. and
Tyco Internatonal Ltd. as well as a significant number of smaller competitors. The identity and significance
of competitors may change over time. Molex believes that the 10 largest connector suppliers (as measured by
revenue) represent approximately 51% of the worldwide market in terms of revenue. Many of these
companies offer products in some, but not all, of the markets and regions served by Molex.

The Company’s products compete to varying degrees on the basis of quality, price, availability,
performance and brand recognition. Molex also competes on the basis of customer service. Molex’s ability
to compete also depends on continually providing innovative new product solutions and worldwide support
for its customers.

Customets, Demand Creation and Sales Channels

Molex sells products directly to OEMs, contract manufacturers and distributors. The Company’s
customers include global companies such as Cisco, Dell, Ford, Hewlett Packard, IBM, Matsushita, Motorola,




Nokia, Samsung, Siemens, Sony and Toyota. No customer accounted for more than 10% of net revenues in
fiscal years 2005, 2004 or 2003.

Many of the Company’s customers operate in more than one geographic region of the world and
Molex has developed a global footprint to service these customers. Molex is engaged in significant
operations in foreign countries. The Company’s net revenue originating outside the U.S. based on shipping
point to the customer was approximately 74% in fiscal 2005, 70% in fiscal 2004 and 66% in fiscal 2003.

In fiscal 2005, the share of net revenue from the different regions was approximately as follows:

e 51% of net revenue originated in Asia, with 30% from the Far East South region (China, Hong
Kong, Indonesia, India, Malaysia, Philippines, Singapore, Taiwan and Thailand) and 21% from
the Far East North region (Japan and Korea). Approximately 17% and 19% of revenue in fiscal
2005 was derived from operations in Japan and China, respectively.

o 27% of net revenue originated in the Americas (United States, Canada, Mexico and South
America).

o 20% of net revenue originated in Europe.

e 2% of net revenue originated from operations that have not yet been assigned to a particular
region.

Revenues from customers are generally attributed to countries based upon the location of the Molex
sales office. Most of the Company’s sales in international markets ate made by foreign sales subsidiaries. In
countries with low sales volumes, sales are made through various representatives and distributors.

Molex sells its products primarily through its own sales organization with a presence in most major
connector markets worldwide. To complement its own sales force, Molex works with a network of
distributors to serve a broader customer base and provide a wide variety of supply chain tools and
capabilities. Sales through distributors represented approximately 20% of Molex’s total revenue in fiscal
2005.

Molex seeks to provide customers one-to-one service tailored to their business. The Company’s
engineers work collaboratively with customers, often via an innovative online design system, to develop
products for specific applications. Molex provides customers the benefit of state-of-the-art technology for
engineering, design and prototyping — supported from 29 development centers in 16 countries. In addition,
most customers have a single Molex customer service contact and a specific field salesperson to provide
technical product and application expertise.

Molex’s sales force around the world has access to the Company’s customer relationship
management database, which integrates with Molex’s global information system to provide 24/7 visibility on
orders, pricing, contracts, shipping, inventory and customer programs. Molex offers a self-service
environment for its customers through its Web site at www.molex.com, so that customers can access the
Company’s entire product line, download drawings or 3D models, obtain price quotes, order samples and
track delivery.

Information regarding the Company’s operations by geographical region appears in Note 23 of the
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements. A discussion of market risk associated with changes in foreign
currency exchange rates can be found in Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and
Results of Operations.

Research and Development

Molex remains committed to investing in world-class technology development, patticularly in the
design and manufacture of connectors and interconnect systems. The Company’s research and development
activities are directed toward developing technology innovations, ptrimarily high speed signal integrity,
miniaturization, higher power delivery, optical signal delivery and sealed harsh environment connectors that
Molex believes will deliver the next generation of products. Molex continues to invest in new manufacturing
processes, as well as improve existing products and reduce costs. Molex believes that it is well positioned in




the technology industry to help drive innovation and promote industry standards that will yield innovative
and improved products for customers.

Molex incurred total research and development costs of $134 million in fiscal 2005, $§119 million in
fiscal 2004 and $117 million in fiscal 2003. The Company believes this investment, typically at 5% or more
of net revenue, is among the highest level relative to the largest participants in the industry and helps it
achieve a competitive advantage.

Molex strives to provide customers with the most advanced interconnection products through
intellectual property development and participation in industry standards committees. Molex engineers are
active in approximately 45 such committees, helping give the Company a voice in shaping the technologies of
the future. In fiscal 2005, Molex commercialized approximately 384 new products and received 775 product
patents.

Molex performs a majority of its design and development of connector products in the U.S. and
Japan, but has additional product development capabilities in various locations, including China, Germany,
India, Ireland, Korea, Malaysia and Singapore.

Manufacturing

Molex’s core manufacturing expertise includes molding, stamping, plating and assembly operations.
The Company utilizes state of the art plastic injection molding machines and metal stamping and forming
presses. Molex has created new processes to meet the ongoing challenge of manufacturing smaller and
smaller connectors. The Company has also developed proprietary plated plastic technology, which provides
excellent shielding performance while eliminating secondary manufacturing processes in applications such as
mobile phone antennas.

The Company also has expertise in printed circuit card and harness assembly for its integrated
products operations, which build devices that leverage Molex connector content. Because integrated products

require labor-intensive assembly, each Molex region operates at least one low-cost manufacturing center,
whether in China, India, Malaysia, Mexico, Poland, Slovakia or Thailand.

Molex continually looks for ways to reduce its manufacturing costs as it increases capacity, resulting
in a trend of fewer but larger factories. The Company achieved economies of scale and higher capacity
udlization while continuing to assure on time delivery. Molex has consolidated certain plants and expanded
others, with the result that the average Molex factory is 25% larger and generally manufactures a wider range
of products than five years ago.

Raw Materials

The principal raw materials that Molex purchases for the manufacture of its products include plastic
resins for molding, metal alloys (primarily copper based) for stamping and gold and palladium salts for use in
the plating process. The Company also purchases molded and stamped components and connector
assemblies. Most materials and components used in the Company’s products are available from several
sources. To achieve economies of scale, Molex concentrates purchases from a limited number of suppliers,
and therefore in the short term may be dependent upon certain suppliers to meet performance and quality
specifications and delivery schedules. Molex anticipates that its raw material expenditures as a percentage of
sales may increase due to growth in Molex’s integrated products business and increases in certain commodity
costs.

Backlog and Seasonality

The backlog of unfilled orders at June 30, 2005 was approximately $259.5 million, a 22% decline
compared with backlog of $332.6 million at June 30, 2004. The decrease in backlog was partially attributable
to an increase in distribution orders in June 2004 of approximately $36 million in advance of a price increase.
In addition, during fiscal 2005 the Company provided additional vendor-managed inventory progress to
customers. Under this method, the new order and shipment occur simultaneously and without impacting




reported backlog. Substantially all of these orders are scheduled for delivery within 12 months. The majority
of orders are shipped within 30 days of acceptance.

Molex does not believe that aggregate wotldwide sales reflect any significant degree of seasonality.
Employees

As of June 30, 2005, Molex employed 27,525 people worldwide. The Company believes it has been
successful in attracting and retaining qualified personnel in highly competitive labor markets due to its
competitive compensation and benefits as well as its rewarding work environment. Molex considers its
relations with its employees to be strong.

Molex is committed to employee development and places a high priotity on developing Molex
leaders of the future through training at all levels. This includes on-the-job and online learning, as well as
custom initiatives such as the Company’s two-yeat, in-house global management training program.

Acquisitions and Investments

Molex’s strategy to provide a broad range of connectors requires a wide variety of technologies,
products and capabilities. The rapid pace of technological development in the connector industry and the
specialized expertise required in different markets make it difficult for a single company to organically
develop all of the required products. Thus, Molex makes selective acquisitions primarily to gain new
products or greater access to markets.

Molex will seek to make future investments or acquisitions where it believes that it can stimulate the
development of, or acquire, new technologies and products to further its strategic objectives and strengthen
its existing businesses. However, the soutce for a significant majority of the Company’s growth has come
from internally developed products and not acquisitions.

Intellectual Property

Intellectual property rights that apply to the Company’s various products and services include
patents, trade secrets and trademarks. Molex maintains an active program to protect its investment in
technology by attempting to ensure intellectual property rights protection for its products.

As of Jurie 30, 2005, the Company owned 870 United States patents and had 252 patent applications
on file with the U.S. Patent Office. The Company also owned 2,999 corresponding patents and had 1,584
patent applications on file in other countries. No assurance can be given that any patents will be issued on
pending or future applications. As the Company develops products for new markets and uses, it normally
seeks available patent protection.

Molex also protects certain details about its processes, products and strategies as trade secrets,
keeping confidential the information that provides the Company with a competitive advantage. Molex has
ongoing programs designed to maintain the confidentiality of such information.

The Company believes that its intellectual property is important but does not consider itself
materially dependent upon any single patent or group of related patents.

Regulatory Compliance

Molex is committed to achieving high standards of environmental quality and product safety, and
strives to provide a safe and healthy workplace for its employees, contractors and the communities in which it
does business. The Company has regional environmental, health and safety (EHS) policies and strict
disciplines that are applied to its operations. Molex closely monitors the environmental laws and regulations
in the countries in which it operates and believes it is in full compliance with federal, state and local
regulations pertaining to environmental protection. '




Many of Molex’s worldwide manufacturing sites are certified to the International Organization for
Standardization (ISO) 14001 environmental management system standard, which requires that a broad range
of environmental processes and policies be in place to minimize environmental impact, maintain compliance
with environmental regulations and communicate effectively with interested stakeholders. Molex’s ISO
14001 environmental auditing program includes not only compliance components, but also modules on
business risk, environmental excellence and management systems. Molex has internal processes that focus
on minimizing and properly managing hazardous materials used in its facilities and products. The Company
monitors regulatory and resource trends and sets company-wide short and long-term performance targets for
key resources and emissions.

The manufacture, assembly and testing of Molex products are subject to a broad array of laws and
regulations, including restrictions on the use of hazardous materials. Molex believes that its efforts to reduce
the use of hazardous substances have positioned the Company well to meet environmental restrictions on
product content throughout the world, such as the Restriction on Hazardous Substances (RoHS) directive in
the European Union. The RoHS directive eliminates most uses of lead, cadmium, hexavalent-chromium,
mercury and certain flame-retardants in electronics placed on the market after July 1, 2000.

Executive Officers

The following information relates to the executive officers of Molex who serve at the discretion of
the Board of Directors and are customarily elected for one-year terms at the Regular Meeting of the Board of
Directors held immediately following the Annual Stockholders’ Meeting. All of the executive officers named
hold positions as officers and/or directors of one or more subsidiaries of the Company. For purposes of
this disclosure, only the principal positions are set forth.

Positions Held with Registrant Year
Name During the Last Five Years ® Age  Employed
Frederick A. Krehbiel®  Co-Chairman (1999-); Chief Executive Officer (2004-2005); 64 1965

Co-Chief Executive Officer (1999-2001).

John H. Krehbiel, Jr.®  Co-Chairman (1999-); Co-Chief Executive 68 1959
Officer (1999-2001).

Martn P. Slark Vice-Chairman and Chief Executive Officer (2005-); 50 1976
President and Chief Operating Officer (2001-2005);
Executive Vice President (1999-2001).

Liam McCarthy President and Chief Operating Officer (2005-); 49 1976
Regional Vice President of Operations, Furope (2000-
2005); Interim General Manager of Molex Ireland Ltd.
(2002-2004).

Robert B. Mahoney Executive Vice President (2002-); Regional 52 1995
President, Far East South (2004-); Treasurer
and Chief Financial Officer (1996-2004, 2005);
Corporate Vice President (1996-2002).

Ronald L. Schubel Executive Vice President (2001-); Corporate Vice 61 1981
President (1982-2001); Regional President, Americas (1998-).

James E. Fleischhacker Executive Vice President (2001-); Corporate 61 1984

Vice President (1994-2001); Regional President,
Far East South (1998-2001, 2003-2004).
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Positions Held with Registrant Year

Name During the Last Five Years ® Age  Emploved
David D. Johnson Vice President, Treasurer and Chief 49 2005

Financial Officer (2005-); Vice President, Treasurer and
Chief financial Officer, Sypris Solutions, Inc. (1998-2005).

Katsumi Hirokawa Vice President (2005-). Positions at Molex Japan 58 1995
Co., Ltd.: President (2002-); Executive Vice President-
Sales (2002-2002); Senior Director-Sales (1996-2002).

Graham C. Brock Vice President (2005-) and Regional 51 1976
President, Burope (2005-); Regional Vice President -
Sales & Marketing, Europe (2000-2005).

Kathi M. Regas Vice President (1994-). 49 1985

Louis A. Hecht Corporate Secretary (1977-) and 61 1974
General Counsel (1975-).

@ Al positions are with Registrant unless otherwise stated.

() John H. Krehbiel, Jr. and Frederick A. Krehbiel (the Krehbiel Family) are brothers. The members of the
Krehbiel Family may be considered to be “control persons” of the Registrant. The other executive
officers listed above have no relationship, family or otherwise, to the Krehbiel Family, Registrant or each
other.

(©) Includes period employed by Registrant’s predecessor.

Code of Business Conduct

In accordance with Item 406 of Regulation S-K, Molex has adopted a Code of Business Conduct
that incorporates its code of ethics applicable to all employees and officers, including the chief executive
officer and chief financial officer, and including its independent directors, who are not employees of the
Company, with regard to their Molex-related activities. The Code of Business Conduct incorporates the
Company’s guidelines designed to deter wrongdoing and to promote honest and ethical conduct and
compliance with applicable laws and regulations. They also incorporate Molex’s expectations of its
employees that enable the Company to provide accurate and timely disclosure in filings with the Securities
and Exchange Commission and other public communications. In addition, they incorporate Molex
guidelines pertaining to topics such as environmental, health and safety compliance, diversity and non-
discrimination, supplier expectations, privacy and business continuity.

The full text of Molex’s Code of Business Conduct is published on the Company’s investor relations
Web site at www.molex.com.
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Item 2. Properties

Molex owns and leases manufacturing, warehousing and office space in locations around the world.
The leases are of varying terms with expirations ranging from fiscal 2006 through fiscal 2017. The leases in
aggregate are not considered material to the financial position of the Company. The total squate footage of
these facilities at June 30, 2005 is presented below:

Owned I.eased Total
6,874,932 693,830 7,568,762

Molex believes that its buildings, machinery and equipment have been well maintained and are
adequate for its current needs. A listing of principal manufacturing facilities is presented below:

Australia Italy Singapore
Melton, Victoria Padova Jurong Town
Brazil Japan Slovakia
Manaus (2) Kagoshima (3) Kechnec
Sao Paulo Okayama Liptovsky Hradok
Shizuoka
China (P.R.C)) Tochigi
Dongguan (2) Yamato Taiwan
Shanghai Taipei
Dalian (3) Malaysia
Perai, Penang Thailand
France Bangpakong
Villemur Mexico
Guadalajara United States
Germany Nogales Pinellas Park, Florida
Ettlingen St. Petersburg, Florida
Poland Downers Grove, [llinois (2)
Tczew Gilford, New Hampshire
India Sulecin Lincoln, Nebraska (3)
Bangalore (2) Torzym Naperville, Ilinois (2)
Gandhinagar Mooresville, Indiana
Noida Portugal Maumelle, Arkansas (2)
Pune Santo Tirso Auburn Hills, Michigan (2)
Ireland Republic of Korea
Millstreet Ansan City (2)
Shannon (2) Gwang-Ju

Item 3. Legal Proceedings

Between March 2, 2005 and April 22, 2005 seven separate complaints were filed, each purporting to
be on behalf of a class of Molex shareholders, against Molex, and certain Molex officers and employees. The
sharcholder actions have been consolidated before Judge Ruben Castillo in a case pending in the United
States District Court for the Northern District of Illinois Eastern Division entitled The Takara Trust v.
Molex Incorporated, et. al., Case No. 05C 1245, The Consolidated Amended Complaint alleges, among
other things, that during the period from July 27, 2004 to February 14, 2005 the named defendants made or
caused to be made a series of materially false or misleading statements about Molex’s business, prospects,
operations, and financial statements which constituted violations of Section 10(b) of the Exchange Act of
1934, as amended, and Rule 10b-5 promulgated hereunder and Section 20(a) of the Exchange Act. The
complaint also alleges that certain of the named defendants engaged in insider trading in violation of Section
10(b) and Rule 10b-5. As relief, the complaint seeks, among other things, declaration that the action be
certified as a proper class action, unspecified compensatory damages (including interest) and payment of
costs and expenses (including fees for legal counsel and experts). The individual defendants named in the
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Consolidated Amended Complaint are: J. Joseph King, Diane S. Bullock, John H. Krehbiel Jt., Frederick A.
Krehbiel, Ronald L. Schubel and Martin P. Slark. On July 6, 2005 the Court appointed City of Pontiac
Group as lead plaintiff, and approved City of Pontiac Group’s choice of lead counsel. On September 6,
2005, the Court denied the plaintiffs motion to permit limited discovery. Molex intends to vigorously contest
the Shareholder Actions.

Item 4. Submission of Matters to a Vote of Security Holders
None.
PART 11

Item 5. Market for the Registrant’s Common Equity, Related Stockholder Matters and
Issuer Purchases of Equity Securities

Molex is traded on the National Market System of the NASDAQ in the United States and on the
London Stock Exchange and trades under the symbols MOLX for Common Stock and MOLXA for Class A
Common Stock.

The number of stockholders of record at September 2, 2005 was 2,702 for Common Stock and 7,907
for Class A Common Stock.

The following table presents quarterly stock prices for the years ended June 30:

2005 2004 2003
Low — High Low — High Low — High
Common Stock I1st  $27.55 §31.39 $26.14 $31.10  $22.85 $33.75

2nd 27.57 3131 28.70 3512 19.43  29.62
3rd 2462 29.13 28.48  36.10 19.98  25.50
4th 2447 28.15 2772 33.24 2115 29.36

Class A Common Stock Ist 2355  26.82 21.72  26.69 19.79  28.94
2nd 2433 27.46 2436 29.67 17.95 2612
3rd 22.48 2599 2444 30.36 17.02 2212
4th 21.75  25.08 2372 2855 18.01  25.73

The following table presents quarterly dividends per common share for the yeats ended June 30:

Class A
Common Stock Common Stock
2005 2004 2005 2004
Quarter ended:
September 30 ... $0.0375 §0.0250 $0.0375 $0.0250
DecembDer 31 oottt et 0.0375 0.0250 0.0375 0.0250
MALCh 3T et 0.0375 0.0250 0.0375 0.0250
UNE 30 iiiviniiiirt it s et e tar st sesbessar e ebr s abns etbasateetnresennres .0375 . . .
30 0.03 0.0250 0.0375 0.0250
TIOtALucvireicteeeee ettt sttt et ettt benbenaates $.0.1500 M $01500 §0.1000

Cash dividends on common stock have been paid every vear since 1977. On July 28, 2005, the
Board of Directors of Molex increased the regular quarterly cash dividend to $0.05 per share.

On April 25, 2005, Molex’s Board of Directors authorized purchases of the Company’s outstanding
Common Stock and Class A Common Stock during the period ending December 31, 2006 up to an aggregate
value of $250 million on a discretionary basis. This authorization replaced the Company’s previous
authorization to purchase shares up to an aggregate value of $100 million during the fiscal year ending June
30, 2005. As of June 30, 2005, the dollar value of shares that may yet be purchased under the new plan was
$215 million.
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The following table contains information about purchases of Molex equity securities by the
Company pursuant to the current authorizaton during the quarter ended June 30, 2005:

Total Number of Dollar Value of
Total Number  Average Price  Shares Purchased ~ Shares that May Yet

of Shares Paid Per as Part of Publicly =~ Be Purchased Under
Period: Purchased Share Announced Plan the Plan
April 1 to Aptil 30 .o, ~ - - $250,000,000
May 1 1o May 31 . 1,265,000 $23.63 1,265,000 $220,104,151
June 1 to June 30 ..., 198,280 (1) $24.75 190,000 $215,397,970
S S FO 1,463,280 $23.78 1,455,000 $215,397,970

(1) During the quarter, 8,280 shares of Class A Common Stock were transferred to the Company
from certain employees to pay withholding taxes on the vesting of restricted stock. The aggregate market
value of the shares transferred totaled $201 thousand.

Descriptions of the Company’s Common Stock appear under the caption “Description of the Three
Different Classes of Stock”™ in the Company’s 2005 Proxy Statement and in Note 20 of the “Notes to
Consolidated Financial Statements.”
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Item 6. Selected Financial Data

Molex Incorporated
Ten-Year Financial Highlights Summary
(in thousands, except per share data)

2005 2004 2003 2002 2001 2000 1999 1998 1997 1996
Operations
Net FEVENUE o $2,548,652 $2,246,715 $1,843,098 $1,711,497 $2,365,549 $2,217,096 $1,711,649 $1,622,975 $1,539,712 $1,382,673
Gross profit ....ccomienees 873,344 776,746 607,700 536,551 859,610 853,892 668,125 670,266 640,895 562,731

Income from operations 197,346 221,183 102,258 101,148 283,754 314,989 221,145 263,179 251,278 216,277

Income before

INCOME TAXES .ovverenrare 216,887 239,892 110,042 93,221 291,416 323,694 230,214 274,823 262,369 228,953
Income taxes.....cocerenen. 62,463 63,571 24,762 16,684 87,424 100,810 52,363 92,490 95,581 83,300
Net income (1) (2) ....ce.. 154,434 175,950 84,918 76,479 203,919 222,454 178,029 182,243 166,716 145,586
Earnings per share: (3)

BasiC e, 0.82 0.93 0.44 0.39 1.04 1.13 0.92 0.93 0.85 0.74

Diluted.......ccoviririnines 0.81 0.92 0.44 0.39 1.03 1.12 0.91 0.92 0.84 0.74
Net income - percent

of net revenue............ 6.1% 7.8% 4.6% 4.5% 8.6% 10.0% 10.4% 11.2% 10.8% 10.5%

Financial Position

Current assets .oovveerens 1,374,063 1,168,644 962,113 915,343 891,865 1,023,009 881,338 867,791 873,614 734,589
Current liabilites ... 469,504 428,464 356,148 359,593 374,106 475,449 342,441 336,275 342,026 275,182
Working capital(4) .......... 904,559 740,180 605,965 555,750 517,759 547,560 538,897 531,516 531,588 459,407
Curtent £ratio(S) ..cvenen. 2.9 27 2.7 2.5 2.4 2.2 2.6 26 2.6 2.7
Property, plant and

equipment, net........... 984,237 1,022,378 1,007,948 1,067,590 1,092,567 980,775 809,602 676,161 665,468 613,125
Total a55€1S.emvrverineceinenn, 2,727,672 2,572,346 2,329,870 2,253,920 2,213,627 2,247,106 1,902,012 1,639,634 1,636,931 1,460,999
Long-term debt ... 8,043 10,243 13,137 14,223 19,351 21,593 20,148 5,566 7,350 7,450
Capital leases......ccounnne. 1,932 3,796 3731 3,626 6,114 - - - - -

Stockholders’ equity ... 2,168,264 2,065,994 1,896,568 1,827,652 1,765,640 1,705,804 1,500,537 1,261,570 1,235912 1,131,271

Return on beginning
stockholders’ equity (6) 7.5% 9.3% 4.6% 4.3% 12.0% 14.8% 14.1% 14.7% 14.7% 13.1%

Dividends per share (3) 0.15 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.09 0.05 0.05 0.04 0.03

Average common
shares outstanding: (3)

Basic . 188,646 190,207 191,873 194,327 195,471 196,060 194,340 195,750 196,389 196,768
Diluted....cnccnincviiinn 190,572 192,186 193,229 195,986 197,633 198,208 195,631 197,971 198,349 198,819

(1) Fiscal 2005 results include a restructuring charge of $27.9 million ($21.6 million after-tax) and a charge for asset impairment of
$25.2 million ($24.3 million after-tax). Fiscal 2003 results include a restructuring charge of $35.0 million ($24.8 million after-tax).
Fiscal 2002 results include a restructuring charge of $24.2 million ($18.8 million after-tax. Fiscal 2001 results include a
restructuring charge of $30.8 million ($21.4 million after-tax). See Notes 7 and 9 of the “Notes to Consolidated Financial
Statements” for a discussion of the Company’s restructuring costs and other charges and credits to income.

(2) Fiscal 2005 results include the correction of prior vears’ errors. See Note 4 of the “Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.”
(3) Restated for the following stock dividends: 25%—january 2000; 25%—November 1997; 25%—February 1997, 25%~August 1995.
(4) Working capital is defined as current assets minus current liabilities.

(5) Current ratio is defined as current assets divided by current liabilides.

(6) Return on beginning stockholders’ equity is defined as the current year net income divided by the beginning stockholder’s equity.
The prior year-end stockholders’ equity is the same as the beginning stockholders’ equity for the current year.
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Item 7. Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of
Operations

Overview

Molex's core business is the manufacture and sale of electromechanical components. Molex’s
products are used by a large number of leading original equipment manufacturers (OEMs) throughout the
world. The Company designs, manufactures and sells more than 100,000 products including terminals,
connectors, planar cables, cable assemblies, interconnection systems, backplanes, integrated products and
mechanical and electronic switches, Molex also provides manufacturing services to integrate specific
components into a customer’s product.

Molex connectors, interconnecting devices and assemblies are wused principally in the
telecommunications, computer, consumer products, automotive and industrial markets. The Company’s
products are used in a wide range of applications including desktop and notebook computers, computer
peripheral equipment, mobile phones, digital electronics such as cameras and plasma televisions, automobile
engine control units and adaptive braking systems, factory robotics and diagnostic equipment.

Net revenues by market can fluctuate based on various factors including new technologies within the
industry, composition of customers and new products or model changes introduced by Molex or its
customers. The approximate percentage of net revenue by market for fiscal 2005, 2004 and 2003 is outlined
below. Certain changes have been made to previously reported 2004 and 2003 information to conform to
the Company’s current classification of customers into its market definitions.

% of Net Revenue
2005 2004 2003

Markets:

L] C O MM ITIINICATIONIS e ttittiteereesee e tecrecansascassescassassaesaasansassatssesassssssnsansassasnsassassassatsnsansnassans 27% 23% 21%

Data Products . 24 26 27

AULOITIOTIVE et etiereiier ettt ettt b ettt se b bttt s tassessaeete b essebessebeassarets et et sreerensreneas 19 17 19

COTMSUITIEL 1.t vttt ettt ettt sttt et s e b e st e s ateas et eb e ebeneebete e s eatebesnesreseesaatas st saetensans 18 21 21

TRAUSTEIAL ..ottt h e et ertaatentesereerea 9 10 9

L@ 1 T OO OO OO OO U OO SUTORO 3 3 3
TOtAL ot s b en bRttt er et be e a e eresbene s 100%  100%  100%

Molex believes that its sales mix is balanced, with growth prospects in a number of markets. During
the last two years, the Company has experienced higher growth rates in the telecommunications market,
which includes mobile phones, networking and transmission equipment and slower growth in automotive
and consumer products.

Molex sells its products directly to OEMs and to their subcontractors and suppliers and, to a lesser
extent, through distributors throughout the world. Molex engineers work collaboratively with customers to
develop products that meet their specific needs. The Company’s connector products are designed to help
manufacturers assemble their own products more efficiently. Molex’s electronic components help enable
manufacturers to break down their production into sub-assemblies that can be built on different production
lines, in different factories or by subcontractors. The Company’s connectors allow these sub-assemblies to
be readily plugged together before selling the end product to a customer. Molex connectors also enable users
to connect together related electronic items, such as mobile phones to battery chargers and computers to
ptinters. Many Molex customers are multi-national corporations that manufacture their products in multiple
operations in several countries.

Molex services its customers through its global manufacturing footprint. As of June 30, 2005, the
Company operated 58 manufacturing plants, located in 19 countries on five continents. Manufacturing in
many sectors has continued to move from the United States and Western Europe to lower cost regions. In
addition, reduced trade barriers, lower freight cost and improved supply chain logistics have reduced the need
for duplicate regional manufacturing capabilities. For these reasons, Molex’s strategy has been to consolidate
multple plants of modest size in favor of operating fewer, larger and more integrated facilities in strategic
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locations around the world. In April 2005, Molex announced a plan to realign part of its manufacturing
capacity that is expected to result in the closing of seven plants in five countries. Molex operates its business
in four geographic regions. In 2005, 51% of the Company’s revenue was derived from sales in Asia.
Economic growth in Asia, particulatly in China, is anticipated to be greater than in the Americas and Europe.
The Company’s management believes that it has positioned the business to benefit from this trend.
Approximately 40% of Molex’s manufacturing capacity is in lower cost areas such as China, Eastern Europe
and Mexico.

The market in which the Company operates is highly fragmented with a limited number of large
companies and a significant number of smaller companies making electronic connectors. Molex is currently
the world’s second-largest manufacturer of electronic connectors. Molex believes that its global presence and
its ability to design and manufacture its products throughout the world and to service its customers globally
is a key advantage for the Company. The Company’s growth has come primarily from new products that it
develops, often in collaboration with its customers.

Financial Highlights

Net revenue for fiscal 2005 of $2.55 billion increased 13.4% over fiscal 2004 net revenue of $2.25
billion. Net revenue in local currencies increased 10.2%. Net income for the year of $154.4 million
decreased $21.6 mullion from $176.0 million reported in the prior vear. This year’s net income included a
restructuring charge of $27.9 million ($21.6 million after-tax), a goodwill impairment charge of $22.9 million
($22.9 million after-tax) and an asset impairment charge of $2.3 million ($1.4 million after-tax).

On April 25, 2005, the Company announced a plan to realign part of its manufacturing capacity in
otder to reduce costs and better optimize plant utilization and to reduce selling, general and administrative
expenses. Molex recorded a pre-tax charge of $27.9 million in the fiscal 2005 fourth quarter and is
anticipating an additional estimated pre-tax charge of $15 million to $25 million during fiscal 2006 in
connection with this plan. Cash expenditures through June 30, 2005 in connection with the restructuring
were $3.8 million, consisting primarily of severance and other employee-related costs. Implementation of
this restructuring program began in the fiscal 2005 fourth quarter and is expected to continue through fiscal
2006.

During the fiscal 2005 fourth quarter in accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting
Standard (SFAS) No. 142, “Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets,” the Company performed its annual
impairment review and recorded a non-cash goodwill impairment charge of $22.9 million related to the
adjustment of the carrying value of the Company’s Molex Premise Networks (MPN) business unit.

The Company also recorded in the fiscal 2005 fourth quarter an asset impairment charge of $2.3
million to reflect the expected sale price, less costs of disposition, of a U.S. property that is held for sale.
This building was previously used for manufacturing and watehousing of fiber optic products that were
consolidated into other facilities.

In connection with the resignation of its former auditor, responses to SEC comment inquiries, and
internal investigations authorized by the Company’s Audit Committee, the Company estimates that legal,
accounting and other costs during fiscal 2005 increased by approximately $9.9 million.

These results do not include any impact related to the expensing of stock options according to SFAS
No. 123(R), “Share-Based Payment.” If the Company had applied SFAS No. 123(R) to its results for the
year ended June 30, 2005, net income would have been reduced by approximately $10 million. The Company
has adopted SFAS No. 123(R) in fiscal 2006 as required by that standard.

Outlook
Molex believes that the outlook of the global markets remains favorable. During fiscal 2006, Molex
will continue to focus on delivering additional profit leverage and increasing its market share. The Company

expects net revenue growth of 5% to 8% during fiscal 2006. The Company estimates that net revenue for
the fiscal year ending June 30, 2006 will be in a range of $2.675 billion to $2.750 billion.
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The Company antcipates that its growth in fiscal 2006 will be led by the Far East North and Far
East South regions, while business in the Americas and Europe is expected to increase modestly. The
Company expects strong demand for digital consumer products, including high definition televisions and
digital audio players, hand-held devices and data storage products. In the industrial and distribution markets,
the Company expects solid growth, and in the telecom infrastructure and automotive markets, the Company
expects growth to be below the average for the overall connector market. Molex also expects to continue to
increase sales in the medical and commercial military markets.

Based on these net revenue expectations, earnings per share for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2006,
including a pre-tax restructuring charge expected to be between $15.0 million and $25.0 million, are estimated
to be in a range of $1.07 to §1.12. The reduction in earnings per share from the restructuring charge is
estimated to be in the range of $0.06 to $0.09. In addition, the earnings per share estimate includes the
adoption of SFAS No. 123(R) requiring the expensing of stock option costs. This non-cash accounting
charge is expected to negatively impact fiscal 2006 earnings per share by approximately $0.05.

Management currently expects the effective tax rate to decrease to approximately 28.5% for fiscal
2006 compared with 28.8% in 2005.

The Company’s current restructuring activities are expected to be substantially completed during
fiscal 2006. However, the actual timing of the facility closures and related headcount reductions remain
dependent upon a number of factors, including the Company’s efforts to achieve a phased and efficient
transfer of production and obtaining customer approvals particularly in the automotive market. Molex
expects that the pre-tax savings from these restructuring activities will be in the range of $10 million to $15
million for fiscal 2006. These savings are after transition costs to be incurred in relocating manufacturing
assets, and the costs of increased direct labor headcount at the facilities where production is being
transferred. In total, Molex expects to terminate approximately 1,400 employees globally, and to add back
approximately 800 employees, for a net reduction of approximately 600 employees. The cost savings are
expected to be heavily weighted toward the end of fiscal 2006, by which time the plant relocations should be
substantially completed. As a result, the expected cost benefit in fiscal 2007 is substantially greater than in
fiscal 2006. The estimated full-vear impact for fiscal 2007 of these savings is expected to be in the range of
$32 million to $40 million. The dming of the cash expenditures associated with these charges does not
necessarily correspond to the fiscal period in which the accounting charge is taken.

The Company estimates capital spending in fiscal 2006 to be in a range of $220 million to $240
million, primarily for investment in production assets including molds, dies and assembly equipment, and for
the planned expansion in lower cost locations such as China and Poland. The only significant planned new
plant location is a seventh manufacturing facility in China, to be located in the southwest region.

Molex’s continued success is dependent on technological advancement, including developing
strategic products for specific markets. Research and development spending in fiscal 2006 is estimated to be
in a range of $145 million to $155 million, almost entirely for new product development.

Critical Accounting Estimates

The accounting and financial reporting policies of the Company are in conformity with U.S. generally
accepted accounting principles (GAAP). The preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and
liabilities, the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilites at the date of the financial statements, and the
reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Management has discussed the
development and selection of the critical accounting estimates communicated below with the Audit
Committee of the Company’s Board of Directors and the Audit Committee has reviewed the Company’s
related disclosures herein,

Molex’s significant accounting policies are summarized in Note 2 of the “Notes to Consolidated
Financial Statements.” Noted here are a number of policies that require significant judgments or estimates.

18




Revenune Recognition

Molex’s revenue recognition policies are in accordance with Staff Accounting Bulletin (SAB)
No. 101, “Revenue Recognition in Financial Statements,” and SAB No. 104, “Revenue Recognition,” as
issued by the Securities and Exchange Commission (the Commission) and other applicable guidance.

The Company recognizes revenue upon shipment of product and transfer of ownership to the
customer. Contracts and customer purchase orders generally are used to determine the existence of an
arrangement. Shipping documents, proof of delivery and customer acceptance (when applicable) are used to
verify delivery. The Company assesses whether an amount due from a customer is fixed and determinable
based on the terms of the agreement with the customer, including, but not limited to, the payment terms
associated with the transaction. The impact of judgments and estimates on revenue recognition is minimal.
A reserve for estimated returns is established at the time of sale based on historical return experience to
cover returns of defective product and is recorded as a reduction of revenue.

Income Taxes

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized based on differences between the financial
statement and tax bases of assets and liabilities using presently enacted tax rates. The Company has net
deferred tax assets of $143.5 million at June 30, 2005.

The Company has operations in several countries around the world that are subject to income and
other similar taxes in these countries. The estimation of the income tax amounts to be recorded by the
Company involves the interpretation of complex tax laws and regulations, evaluation of tax audit findings and
assessment of how foreign taxes may affect domestic taxes. Although the Company’s management believes
its tax accruals are adequate, differences may occur in the future depending on the resolution of pending and
new tax matters.

The Company periodically assesses the carrying value of its deferred tax assets based upon its ability
to generate sufficient future taxable income in certain tax jurisdictions. If the Company determines that it
will not be able to realize all or part of its deferred tax assets in the future, a valuation allowance is established
in the period such determination is made. The Company has determined that it is unlikely that it will realize a
net deferred asset in the future relating to certain non-U.S. net operating losses. A valuation allowance of
$5.6 million was recorded in fiscal 2005 to offset the recording of a deferted tax asset of $5.6 million related
to certain European net operating losses. The cumulative valuation allowance relating to net operating losses

is approximately $28.7 million at June 30, 2005.

It is the Company’s policy to establish accruals for taxes that may become payable in future yeats as a
result of examinations by tax authorities. The Company establishes the accruals based upon management’s
assessment of probable contingencies. At June 30, 2005, the Company believes it has appropriately accrued
for probable contingencies. To the extent the Company was to prevail in matters for which accruals have
been established or be required to pay amounts in excess of accruals, the Company’s effective tax rate in a
given financial statement period could be affected.

Inventory

Inventories are valued at the lower of first-in, first-out (FIFO) cost or market value. FIFO
inventories recorded in the Company’s consolidated balance sheet are adjusted for an allowance covering
inventories determined to be slow-moving or excess. The allowance for slow-moving and excess inventories
is maintained at an amount management considers appropriate based on factors such as historical usage of
the product, open sales orders and future sales forecasts. If Molex’s sales forecast for specific products is
greater than actual demand and the Company fails to reduce manufacturing output accordingly, it could be
required to write down additional inventory, which would have a negative impact on gross margin and
operating results. Such factors require judgment, and changes in any of these factors could result in changes
to this allowance.
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Pension Plans

The costs and obligations of the Company’s defined benefit pension plans are dependent on
actuarial assumptions. Three critical assumptions used, which impact the net periodic pension expense
(income) and two of which impact the benefit obligation, are the discount rate, expected return on plan assets
and rate of compensation increase. The discount rate is determined based on high-quality fixed income
investments that match the duration of expected benefit payments. The Company has typically used the
market rate for AA/Aa rated corporate bonds for this assumption. The expected return on plan assets
represents a forward projection of the average rate of earnings expected on the pension assets. The
Company has estimated this rate based on historical returns of similarly diversified portfolios. The rate of
compensation increase represents the long-term assumption for expected increases to salaries for pay-related
plans. These key assumptions are evaluated annually. Changes in these assumptions can result in different
expense and liability amounts.

The effects of the indicated increase and decrease in selected assumptions for the Company’s
pension plans as of June 30, 2005, assuming no changes in benefit levels and no amortizatdon of gains or
losses, is shown below (in thousands):

Increase (Decrease) Increase {Decrease)

in PBO in Pension Expense
US. Plan Intl1Plans  U.S. Plan Intl Plans

Discount rate change:
Increase 50 basis POINLS ... $(4,334)  $(9,729) $(338) §(345)
Decrease 50 basts POIILS ...coviviiicciiini e, 3,974 8,447 356 372

Expected rate of return change:
Increase 100 basis points............ . . N/A N/A $(340) $(305)
Decrease 100 basis points N/A N/A 340 305

Otbher Postretirement Benefits

The Company has retiree health care plans that cover the majority of its U.S. employees. There are
no significant postretirement health care benefit plans outside of the U.S. The health care cost trend rate
assumption has a significant effect on the amount of the accumulated postretirement benefit obligation
(APBO) and retiree health care benefit expense. A 100 basis-point change in the assumed health care cost
trend rates would have the following effects (in thousands):

2005 2004 2003
Effect on total service and interest cost:
Increase 100 basis POINLS ..ot $ 1,073 $ 714 § 407
Decrease 100 Dasis POINLS oot sesesescesnenensnane (908) (600) (317)
Effect on APBO:
Increase 100 Dasis POINLS ot see s sies $ 8,655 $ 6,277 $ 5,942
Decrease 100 basis POINLS c.cevcicmmimemeinerisessceeseneieesisinecessssceereeesecns (7,325) (5,279) (4,654)

Goodwill and Intangible Assets

Goodwill is recorded when the purchase price paid for an acquisition exceeds the estimated fair value
of the net identified tangible and intangible assets acquired.

The Company performs an annual goodwill impairment analysis as of May 3lst, or earlier if
indicators of potential impairment exist. In assessing the recoverability of goodwill, the Company reviews
both quantitative as well as qualitative factors to support its assumptions with regard to fair value. Molex’s
impairment review process compares the fair value of the reporting unit in which goodwill resides to its
carrying value. Reporting units may be operating segments as a whole or an operation one level below an
operating segment, referred to as a component. Components are defined as operations for which discrete
financial information is available and reviewed by segment management.

The fair value of a reportng unit is estimated using a discounted cash flow model for the evaluation
of impairment. The expected future cash flows are based on management’s estimates and are determined by
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looking at numerous factors including projected economic conditions and customer demand, revenue and
margins, changes in competition, operating costs and new products introduced. In determining fair value,
the Company makes certain judgments. If these estimates or their related assumptions change in the future
as a result of changes in strategy and/or market conditions, the Company may be required to record an
impairment charge.

Although management believes its assumptions in determining the projected cash flows are
reasonable, changes in those estimates could affect the evaluation.

Restructnring Costs

Molex has recorded charges in connection with restructuring its business. In accordance with SFAS
No. 146, “Accounting for Costs Associated with Exit or Disposal Activities,” the Company recognizes a
liability for restructuring costs at fair value when the liability is incurred. The main components of Molex’s
restructuring plans are related to workforce reductions and the closure and consolidation of excess facilities.
Workforce-related charges are accrued when it is determined that a lability has been incurred, which is
generally after individuals have been notified of theit termination dates and expected severance payments, but
under certain circumstances may be recognized over a number of accounting periods. Plans to consolidate
excess facilities result in charges for lease termination fees, future commitments to pay lease charges, net of
estimated future sublease income, and adjustments to the fair value of buildings and equipment to be sold.
Charges for the consolidation of excess facilities are based on an estimate of the amounts and timing of
future cash flows related to the expected future remaining use and ultimate sale or disposal of buildings and
equipment,

If the amounts and timing of cash flows from restructuring activities are significantly different from
Company estimates, the future amount of restructuring charges could be different than those projected.

Impairment of Long-Lived Assets

In accordance with SFAS No. 144, “Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived
Assets,” the Company assesses the impairment of long-lived assets, other than goodwill and trade names,
including property and equipment, and identifiable intangible assets subject to amortization, whenever events
or changes in circumstances indicate the carrying value may not be recoverable. Factors the Company
considers important, which could trigger an impairment review, include significant changes in the manner of
the Company’s use of the asset, changes in historical or projected operating performance, and significant
negative economic trends,
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Results of Operations

Year Ended June 30, 2005 Compared with Year Ended June 30, 2004

Year Over Year Over

Years Ended Year Year Results as %
June 30, $ Change % Change of Net Revenug
(in thousands) Favorable Favorable
2005 2004 (Unfavorable) (Unfavorable) 2005 2004
NET TEVENUE ... cvuevrerieeeeesciecseeinines $2,548,652  $2,246,715 $ 301,937 13.4% 100.0%  100.0%
Cost of sales 1,675,308 1,469,969 (205,339) (14.0) 65.7 65.4
Gross profit 873,344 776,746 96,598 12.4 343 34.6
Selling, general & administrative .... 622,954 555,563 (67,391) (12.1) 24.5 247
Restructuring Costs e 27875 - (27,875) (100.0) 11 -
Goodwill and asset impairments.... 25,169 - (25,169) (100.0 1.0 -
Income from operations.......... 197,346 221,183 (23,837) (10.8) 7.7 9.9
Other (income) expense, Net ......... {(19,541) (18,709) 832 4.4 0.8 0.8
Income before income taxes........... 216,887 239,892 (23,005) 9.6) 8.5 10.7
Income taxes & minority interest... 62,453 63942 1,489 23 2.4 29
Net ICOME ..o § 154434 § 175950 § (21,516 (12.2% 6.1% 7.8%

Net revenue

The acquisition of French-based Connecteurs Cinch S.A. and its subsidiaries (Cinch) completed in
April, 2004, added $30.2 million of incremental revenue for fiscal 2005. The strengthening of certain foreign
currencies, principally the euro and the yen, compared with the US. dollar increased revenue by
approximately $72.1 million over the prior year period. The Company estimates that the impact of price
erosion reduced revenue by approximately $88 million for fiscal 2005, compared with the prior year. The
balance of the revenue increase came primarily from unit volume increases with existing customers and
existing products, and sales of new products. Revenue derived from the sale of new products released by the
Company within the last 36 months was $764 million, or 30% of total revenue, in the current year, compared
with $563 million, or 25% of revenue, for the prior year.

The following table sets forth information on the Company’s net revenue by geographic regions for
the periods indicated:

Year Over Year Over
Years Ended Year Year Results as %
June 30, § Change % Change of Net Revenue
(in thousands) Favorable Favorable
2005 2004 (Unfavorable) (Unfavorable) 2005 2004
AMETICAS v $ 701470 § 686,129 § 15,341 2.2% 27.5% 30.5%
Far East North 523717 499,348 24,369 4.9 20.5 222
Far East South 769,218 623,619 145,599 23.3 30.2 27.8
Europe.....cociciiienin, 504,453 385,051 119,402 31.0 19.8 17.1
Corp. and Other ..o 49 794 52,568 (2,774) (5.3) 2.0 24
Total oo s §$2548.6572 $2.246,715 $ 301,937 13.4% 100.0%  100.0%

Americas Region - North and South America

Customer revenue in the Americas region for fiscal 2005 increased 2.2% from the prior year, due to a
slightly stronger demand for electronic connector products, particularly in high performance products,
including cable assemblies for the high-end server market in supercomputer applications. The Company has
also seen some recovery in the telecommunications market, resulting in demand for cable harnesses in that
area.
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Modest sales growth reflects the accelerated movement offshore of OEMs and contract
manufacturers. Although management believes that most of the related revenue remained within Molex, it
contributed to sales in other regions and reduced the Americas results. The revenue loss was partally offset
with an increase in distribution sales, industrial sales and new product sales.

Integrated product sales grew at a faster rate than connector products, with the most significant
increase from high performance cables and fiber optics products for computer and industrial market
applications, as well as for the telecommunications market, which has finally stabilized.

Far East North Region - Japan and Korea

Customer revenue in the Far East North region in fiscal 2005 increased 4.9% from the prior year in
U.S. dollars and remained steady in local currencies. Foreign currency translation contributed approximately
$24 million to the revenue increase. A robust business environment in Japan, a recovering economy in
Korea and a steady flow of new products stimulated sales. New products generated 35% of fiscal 2005
revenue.

The most significant growth in fiscal 2005 for Japan came from advanced digital home entertainment
products such as digital still cameras and portable audio players and from consumer electronics products
such as game machines and plasma display panels for flat screen TVs. Growth also came from hard disk
drives and printers for the computer market.

During the year, the region further capitalized on its ability to design more compact, higher
performance products for the sophisticated end of the mobile phone business in the telecommunications
market. The region is developing new connectors for third generation (3G) phones, which in Japan include
such high-speed capabilities as TV and camera functionality. As more global phone makers move to 3G
technology, Molex believes the region is well positioned to grow.

Revenue to the industrial market increased, largely due to servo motor demand and customer
investment in new semiconductor equipment. Automotive design wins in Japan were offset by decreased
demand from Korean automakers due to Korea’s sluggish economy. In Korea, modest strength in the
electronics industry and the overall connector market was offset by reduced sales of personal computers.

Revenue from integrated products grew at a faster rate than connector products in fiscal 2005. To
counter pricing pressure, most integrated products are manufactured in Molex’s plant in Dalian, China, which
underwent a 60% capacity expansion in fiscal 2005.

Far East Sounth Region - Singapore, Malaysia, China, Thailand, Taiwan and India

Consistent with the migration of business from the Americas, Europe and Far East North regions to
the Far East South region, customer revenue in the Far East South region increased 23.3% in fiscal 2005 in
U.S. dollars, 22.0% in local currencies, compared with the prior year. This region is now the Company’s
largest and fastest growing segment. Favorable foreign currency translation of approximately $8 million had
a modest impact on revenue. The revenue growth in this region, which represents 30% of the Company’s
customer revenue, was driven by strong demand across the consumer products and computer markets, as
well as the mobile phone sector of the telecommunications matket.

The Company’s sales in China increased by 23% as a result of customer demand supported by
increased production capacity. The biggest drivers of this growth were American, European and Japanese
companies moving their design and production to China and greater penctration of Taiwanese multinational
accounts. Molex experienced strong demand in the mobile phone, notebook and desktop computer,
consumer electronics and automotive markets.

Products used in mobile phones constitute nearly one-third of Far East South sales. Consumer

electronics is another important market for the region. During the year, new products were introduced to
keep pace with the ongoing migration from analog to digital technology. The region is coordinating
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opportunities with its Molex counterparts in Japan to have these products designed in the Far East North
and produced in China.

In the data, networking and computing arena, the Company shifted its focus from
telecommunications infrastructure equipment to the far stronger server market. The region also grew in its
traditional niche of personal computers and notebooks.

The automotive business in the Far East South region, although still in its early stages, is accelerating,
The Company’s product pipeline grew to five tmes the 2004 level. The Big 3 (Daimler Chrysler, Ford and
General Motors) and their suppliers moving to China want local design, procurement and production, which
the region can provide. The Company plans to open a new plant in summer 2007 in Chengdu, considered
the Detroit of China. The new plant is expected to be Molex’s largest worldwide and manufacture products
for the automotive industry and for other industries as well. To offer customers a complete solution, the
region maintains a balance between high precision, high technology manufacturing in Singapore and
commoditized capability in China.

Eurgpean Region

Customer revenue in Europe for fiscal 2005 increased 31.0% from the prior year in U.S. dollars and
22.0% in local currencies. The Company’s Cinch automotive acquisition, which occurred during the fourth
fiscal quarter of 2004, accounted for $30.2 million of the $119.4 million in growth. Foreign currency
translaton, led by the strong euro, also favorably impacted customer revenue in Europe by approximately
$35 million. The remaining revenue growth in this region was primarily driven by demand for mobile phones
in the telecommunications market and products in the industrial market.

The European connector market has been growing, albeit at a single-digit pace. The region is
focused on the strongest markets that Molex believes are most likely to stay in Europe. These include
connectors and integrated products for industrial, medical and automotive applications. Integrated products
now account for approximately 25% of the region’s revenue.

During the vear, the region won projects from customers engaged in land- and marine-based oil
exploration, as well as manufacturers requiring Molex products for industrial controls, testing equipment and
power management. The region also increased its business with Nokia, the only major mobile phone
company still producing in Europe.

Management believes that the twend for European automakers, at least for the next five years, will be
locally based and will rely on local distribution, Molex believes the region is in a good position to fulfill this
need with a broad connector product offering and a robust new product pipeline.

Key initiatives in the region include improving capacity utilization, shifting more manufacturing to
the region’s Eastern FEuropean locations, and using Six Sigma methodology to eliminate waste and enhance
quality. Additionally, Molex is ahead of schedule with introducing lead-free products and expects that it will
deliver well in advance of the European compliance deadline.

Gross Profit

Gross profit was $873.3 million for the year, up $96.6 million, or 12.4% over the prior year period.
Gross profit margin was 34.3% of net revenue, down from 34.6% in the prior year. The Company was not
able to fully offset the negative impact of price erosion discussed earlier with the leverage on the higher sales
volume. The gross profit margin was also negatively impacted by higher raw material costs. The Company
estimates that it paid approximately $17 million more for metal alloys (primarily copper), gold and plastic
resins in the current year compared with the same period last year. Although Molex implemented offsetting
price increases to its distribution sales channel, it has not been as successful with the majority of its business.
Molex’s client mix skews toward large global customers and industries that make raising prices more difficult.
Certain products manufactured by Molex in Japan and Europe are sold in other regions of the wotld at
selling prices primarily denominated in or closely linked to the U.S. dollar. The gross profit margin was
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negatively impacted as the yen and euro strengthened relative to the U.S. dollar. The Company estimates this
currency transaction impact to be approximately $6.5 million compared with the prior year.

Also included in the results for the year ended June 30, 2005 are corrections of errors that reduced
gross profit by $7.9 million. See Note 4 to the “Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements™ for further
discussion.

Selling, General and Administrative Expenses

Selling, general and administrative expenses were $623.0 million for the year, compared with $555.6
million in the prior year. As a percentage of net revenue, selling, general and administrative expenses were
24.5% this year, down slightly from 24.7% in the prior year. The Cinch acquisition added incremental selling,
general and administrative expenses of approximately $16.0 million as compared with the prior year. The
currency translation impact further increased selling, general and administrative expenses by approximately
$16.9 million. Also, in connection with the resignation of its former auditor, responses to SEC comment
inquiries, and internal investigations authorized by the Company’s Audit Committee, the Company estimates
that legal, accounting and other costs during fiscal 2005 increased by approximately $9.9 million. Research
and development expenditures for the year increased $14.6 million to $133.6 million, or 5.2% of net revenue,
compared with 5.3% of net revenue last year.

Research and development expenditures in fiscal 2005 contributed to the release of approximately
384 new products during the year. In fiscal 2005, 30% of net revenue was derived from the sale of products
released by the Company within the last three years. Molex continued its long-term commitment to
reinvesting its profits in new product design and tooling to maintain and enhance the Company’s competitive
position. The Company was granted 775 new patents during the year, an increase of 36% over the prior year.

Also included in the results for the year ended June 30, 2005 are corrections of errors that increased
selling, general and administrative expense by $1.5 million. See Note 4 to the “Notes to Consolidated
Financial Statements” for further discussion.

Restructuring Costs

Molex recorded a pre-tax restructuring charge of $27.9 million in the fourth quarter of fiscal 2005 in
order to reduce costs, better optimize plant utilization and reduce selling, general and administrative
expenses. The restructuring includes facility closures that impact the Company's operations in the Americas
and European regions. In the Americas region, the Company will close an industrial manufacturing facility in
New England and cease manufacturing in its Detroit area automotive facility. The automotive development
center also located in the Detroit area will continue in operation. Production from these facilities will be
transferred to existing plants within the region. In Europe, the Company will close certain manufacturing
facilities in Ireland, Portugal and Slovakia, and reduce the size of a development center in Germany.
Production from these manufacturing facilities will be transferred to existing plants within the region. The
Company estimates that it will reduce headcount by approximately 1,400 employees initially and then add
back 800 employees at the facilities where production is being transferred, for a net reduction of 600
employees.

The pre-tax charge for the fiscal 2005 fourth quarter included cash expenditures of $3.8 million,
which consisted primarily of severance and other employee-related costs. The timing of the cash
expenditures associated with these charges does not necessarily correspond to the period in which the
accounting charge is taken. The actual timing of the facility closures and related headcount reductions and
the resulting charges and cash expenditures will be dependent upon a number of factors including the
Company's efforts to achieve a phased and efficient transfer of production. Implementation of this
restructuring program is expected to continue through fiscal 2006 for which the Company is anticipating an
additional estimated pre-tax charge of $15 million to $25 million during fiscal 2006. Approximately 60% of
the additional charges are expected to impact the Americas region with the remainder impacting Europe. For
additional information concerning the status of the Company’s restructuring programs see Note 7 of the
“Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.”
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Goodwill and Other Asset Impairnents

The Company also recorded a pre-tax non-cash goodwill impairment charge of $22.9 million.
During 2005, the Company completed its annual impairment review for goodwill. Indicators of impairment
were found in the Molex Premise Network (MPN) reporting unit. The MPN business, consisting of
products primarily sold into the structured cabling market for data communications had not performed as
management had expected. Slower growth in MPN’s markets served and slower-than-expected customer
acceptance of its products in the structured cabling business, as well as a delay in the transition to next-
generation data communication nerworks, had a negative impact on MPN’s operating results. These factors
resulted in lower growth expectations for the reporting unit, which resulted in the goodwill impairment
charge. Tor additional discussion on goodwill and the impairment charge, see Note 12 of the “Notes to
Consolidated Financial Statements.”

Additionally, the Company recorded a pre-tax asset impairment charge of $2.3 million related to the
expected sale of a U.S. based facility that was previously used for manufacturing and warehousing of fiber
optic products that have now been consolidated into other facilities.

Other Income

Total other income was $19.5 million for fiscal 2005, compared with $18.7 million in the prior vear.
Fiscal 2004 results included a $10.4 million gain resulting from an IPO completed by an affiliate and the sale
of stock of this affiliate, as well as a loss on investment of $5.0 million.

Interest income, net of interest expense, was $6.4 million for fiscal 2005 compared with $3.7 million
in the prior year period due to both higher cash balances held in the current year as well as higher interest
rates.

Effective Tax Rate

The effective tax rate was 28.8% for fiscal 2005 compared with 26.5% in fiscal 2004, The increase in
the effective tax rate from the prior year reflects the charge for the goodwill impairment the Company
recognized in fiscal 2005 and an increase in the valuation allowance for losses incurred for which no tax
benefit could be recorded. These items were offset to some extent by the favorable resolution of various tax
matters with tax authorities as well as the correction of accruals for income tax exposures and other income
tax adjustments (see Note 4 to the “Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements™). The Company also
reflected a tax benefit related to the recording of state deferred taxes in fiscal 2005.

Net Income

Net income for the year was $154.4 million, down 12.2% from $176.0 million reported in fiscal 2004.
Fiscal 2005 net income included after-tax charges of $21.6 million for restructuring costs, $22.9 million for
goodwill impairment and $1.4 million for other asset impairments. Foreign currency translation increased net
income by approximately $4.1 million. Diuted earnings per share were $0.81 for fiscal 2005 compared with
£0.92 for fiscal 2004.

Comprehensive income includes all non-stockholder changes in equity and consists of net income,
foreign currency translation adjustments and unrealized gains and losses on available-for-sale securities. The
increase in comprehensive income for fiscal 2005 was primarily due to favorable foreign currency translation
adjustments resulting from the weaker U.S. dollar versus the yen and euro.

Backing
The Company’s order backlog on June 30, 2005 was approximately $259.5 million, a decline of §73.1
million compared with $332.6 million at June 30, 2004. The decrease in backlog was partially attributable to

an increase in distribution bookings in June 2004 of approximately $36 million placed in advance of a price
increase. In addition, during fiscal 2005 the Company provided vendor-managed inventory programs to
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customers. Under this method, the new order and shipment occur simultaneously and without impacting
reported backlog. New orders for fiscal 2005 were $2,489.8 million, compared with $2,366.0 million last year.

Year Ended June 30, 2004 Compared to Year Ended June 30, 2003

Year Over Year Over
Years Ended Year Year Results as %
Tune 30 $ Change % Change of Net Revenue
(in thousands) Favorable Favorable
2004 2003 (Unfavorable) (Unfavorable) 2004 2003
NEL TEVENUE coveevieirieiesecceeireceronnns $2,246,715 $1,843,098 $ 403,617 21.9% 100.0%  100.0%
Cost of 5ales v 1,469,969 1,235398 (234,571) (19.0) 654 67.0
Gross PLofit..ccccereveecrrnnrissnenes 776,746 607,700 169,046 27.8 34.6 33.0
Selling, general & administrative.... 555,563 470,415 (85,148) (18.1) 247 25.5
Restructuring costs......oviricrivinnn. = 35,027 35.027 100.0 - 2.0
Income from operations.......ue.. 221,183 102,258 118,925 116.3 9.9 5.5
Other (income) exp‘ense, et .o (18,709) (7,784) 10,925 140.4 08 0.5
Income before income taxes........... 239,892 110,042 129,850 118.0 10.7 6.0
Income taxes & minority interest... 63942 25,124 (38,818) (154.5) 2.9 14
NeEt INCOME vureriirerrrereerirersneeranes $ 175950 § 84918 $ 91,032 107.2% 7.8% 4.6%

Revenune

Revenue was $2.25 billion for the fiscal vear ended June 30, 2004, an increase of 21.9%, compared
with $1.84 billion last year. The strengthening of certain foreign currencies, principally the euro and yen,
compared with the U.S. dollar increased revenue by approximately $89 million in fiscal 2004.

The following table sets forth information on the Company’s net revenue by geographic regions for
the periods indicated:

Year Over Year Over
Years Ended Year Year Results as %
June 30, § Change % Change of Net Revenue
{in thousands) Favorable Favorable
2004 2003 Unfavorable) (Unfavorable) 2004 2003
AMELICAS wvvvvieeece et § 686,129 $ 641,197 $ 44,932 7.0% 30.5% 34.8%
Far East Notth ... 499,348 407,821 91,527 22.4 22.2 22.1
Far East South 623,619 458,819 164,800 35.9 27.8 24.9
BULOPC..ccociiimercreccerveevrrrecesninenes 385,051 291,043 94,008 323 17.1 15.8
Corp. and Other ... 52,568 44218 8,350 18.9 2.4 2.4
TOtAL oo $2.246715 $§1,843,098 § 403,617 21.9% 100.0%  100.0%

Americas Region - North and South America

Customer revenue was $686.1 million in fiscal 2004, an increase of 7% compared with fiscal 2003
tevenue of $641.2 million, with the growth occurring during the second half of the fiscal year. The revenue
growth in this region was due to a broad improvement across all markets led by a recovering economy and
strong consumer confidence in the U.S.

Far East North - Japan and Korea

Customer revenue grew 22.4% to $499.3 million in fiscal 2004 compared with revenue of $407.8
million in fiscal 2003. Foreign currency translation contributed approximately $33 million to this increase.
Demand was especially strong for advanced digital home entertainment products such as digital still cameras,
camcorders and flat screen and plasma TVs, as well as for high-end mobile phones. Revenue also improved
in the industrial market, especially for semiconductor inspection equipment and industrial automation.
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Far East South Region - Singapore, Malaysia, China, Thatland, Taiwan and India

Customer revenue for fiscal 2004 was $623.6 million, an increase of $164.8 million or 35.9%,
compared with the prior year. The biggest drivers of this growth were American, European and Japanese
companies moving production to China and strong demand in the consumer electronics, mobile phone,
notebook and desktop computer markets.

Enropean Region

In Europe, customer revenue in fiscal 2004 was $385.1 million, an increase of 32.3%, as compared
with $291.0 million in fiscal 2003. During the fourth fiscal quarter, the Company purchased the assets and
business of Cinch, which added revenues of $20.5 million during fiscal 2004, Foreign currency translation,
led by the strong euto, also increased customer revenues by approximately $44.5 million.

Gross Profit

Gross profit was $776.7 million for fiscal 2004, The increase in gross profit was primarily due to
leverage from the higher sales volumes. The realized savings from the prior year’s restructuring program also
contributed to the improvement. Offsetting these improvements, the Company estimates that it paid
approximately $10 million more in fiscal 2004 for metal strip and gold purchases.

During fiscal 2004, the Company realized savings of approximately $16 million related to the fiscal
2003 restructuring actions of which approximately 75% is reflected in fiscal 2004 cost of sales. For additional
information concerning the status of the Company’s restructuring programs, see Note 7 of the “Notes to
Consolidated Financial Statements.”

Selling, General and Administrative Expenses

Selling, general and administrative expenses were $555.6 million. Foreign currency translation
increased selling, general and administrative expenses by approximately $23 million.

Research and development expenditures were $119.0 million, or 5.3% of net revenue, during fiscal
2004, compared with $117.0 million, or 6.3% of net revenue, in the prior year. During fiscal 2004, the
Company adopted a more narrow definition of research and development. This change had the effect of
reducing reported research and development spending in fiscal 2004 by approximately $18 million compared
with the prior year.

Research and development expenditures in fiscal 2004 contributed to the release of 415 new
products during the vear. In fiscal 2004, 25.1% of net revenue was derived from the sale of products released
by the Company within the last three years. Molex continued its long-term commitment to reinvesting its
profits in new product design and tooling to maintain and enhance the Company’s competitive position. The
Company was granted 568 new patents during the year.

Other Income

Other (income) expense for fiscal 2004 included 2 pre-tax gain of $10.4 million from the sale of stock
of an affiliate and an equity gain resulting from an IPO completed by the affiliate. Molex retains a 20%
ownership in this affiliate. In addition, the Company recorded a pre-tax charge of $5.0 million to exit other
investments in start-up technologies.

Interest income, net of interest expense of $2.2 million, was $3.7 million for fiscal 2004 compared
with $8.2 million, net of interest expense of $2.9 million, in the prior year period. The prior year included an
interest benefit of approximately $3.0 million from the favorable closure of tax audits in several U.S.
jurisdictions.
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Effective Tax Rate

The effective income tax rate was 26.5% for fiscal 2004 compared with 22.5% in fiscal 2003. The
increase in the effective tax rate from the prior year is primarily the result of an increase in the Company’s
pre-tax earnings from higher rate jurisdictions.

Net Income

Net income rose to $176.0 milion during fiscal 2004. Favorable foreign currency translation
contributed $4.7 million to net income. Fiscal 2003 net income included an after-tax charge of $28.6 million
for restructuring costs and the write-down of certain investments. Diluted earnings per share was $0.92 for
fiscal 2004 compared with $0.44 for fiscal 2003.

Comprehensive income includes all non-stockholder changes in equity and consists of net income,
foreign currency translation adjustments, and unrealized gains and losses on available-for-sale securities. The
increase in comprehensive income for fiscal 2004 was primarily due to net income and favorable foreign
currency translation adjustrnents resulting from the weaker U.S. dollar versus the yen and euro.

Financial Condition and Liquidity

Molex’s financial position remains strong and the Company continues to be able to fund capital
projects and working capital needs principally out of operating cash flows and cash reserves. Cash, cash
equivalents and marketable securities toraled $497.6 million and $338.7 million at June 30, 2005 and 2004,
respectively. The Company’s long-term financing strategy is to rely on internal soutces of funds for investing
in plant, equipment and acquisitions. Management believes that the Company’s liquidity and financial
flexibility are adequate to support both current and future growth. Molex has historically used external
borrowings only when a clear financial advantage exists. Long-term debt and obligations under capital leases
at June 30, 2005 totaled $10.0 million. The Company has available lines of credit totaling $122.0 million at
June 30, 2005.

Cash Flows

Below is a table setting forth the key lines of the Company’s Consolidated Statements of Cash
Flows (in thousands):

2005 2004 2003
Cash provided from operating aCtivities ..o oueniirncrnsemennrisisinenes $ 430,835 § 292,031 § 304,872
Cash used for INVeStiNg ACHVILES ....covvcvcviriiiniiniernriiiinss e (286,232)  (158,358)  (249,225)
Cash used for financing aCUVILES ... (75,689) (86,108) (92,331)
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash.....iniinies 6,411 7.890 2,183
Net increase (decrease) il Cash. i, § 75325 § 55455 § (534.501)

Operating Activities

Cash provided from operating activities increased by $138.8 million from fiscal 2004 due mainly to
steady working capital levels and higher cash earnings when compared with the prior year. Although
customer revenue was higher-during fiscal 2005, accounts receivable balances increased moderately. The
Company also increased inventory levels in fiscal 2005 to support the higher volume, although this increase
was pattially offset by higher accounts payable balances. Working capital, defined as current assets minus
current liabilities, at June 30, 2005 was $904.6 million compared with $740.2 million at June 30, 2004.

Investing Activities
Cash used for investing activities increased by $127.9 million primarily due to higher capital
expenditures and an increase in the level of investment in marketable securities during fiscal 2005. During

the first quarter of fiscal 2005, the Company sold its investment in an affiliate and generated cash from this
transaction of $14.1 million.
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Financing Activities

Cash was used primarily for the payment of dividends and the purchase of treasury stock. The
Company purchased 2,395,000 shares of Common and Class A Common Stock during fiscal 2005 at an
aggregate cost of $58.2 million and 2,740,000 shares during fiscal 2004 at an aggregate cost of $70.2 million.

The Company’s Board of Directors previously authorized the discretionary purchase of up to §100.0
million of Common Stock and/or Class A Common Stock during fiscal 2005. On April 25, 2005, the
Company’s Board of Directors replaced this $100 million authorization with a new authorization of a
discretionary putchase program that expires December 31, 2006 and increased the aggregate value of any
tuture purchases to $250 million.

Molex has a strong cash balance and cash flow and very little debt. The Company believes at this
time that share repurchases are a good investment as compared with investing its cash in short-term money
instruments or marketable securities, particularly with the current low interest rates. The Company also uses
shares repurchased to replenish stock used for exercises of employee stock options, employee stock awards
and the Employee Stock Purchase Plan.

As part of its growth strategy, the Company may, in the future, acquire other companies in the same
or complementary lines of business, and pursue other business ventures. The timing and size of any new
business ventures or acquisitions the Company completes may impact its cash requirements.

Contractual Obligations and Commercial Commitments

The following table summarizes Molex’s significant contractual obligations at June 30, 2005, and the
effect such obligadons are expected to have on liquidity and cash flows in future periods.

Less Than 1-3 3-5 More Than
(in thousands) Total 1 Year Years Years 5 Years
Operating lease obligations ..., §24232 3§ 9650 § 6523 82928 § 5131
Capital lease obligations ..., 5,452 2,971 2,391 90 -
Other long-term liabilities ..o, 9,920 156 1,812 546 7,406
Purchase obligations ..., 2,350 - 2,350 - -
Debt oblgations ..., 11,079 3.036 2,087 5,368 588
TOtAT (1) eveeierereeeeeeete et $ 53,033 $15,813 $15163 § 8932 $13,125

(1) Total does not include contractual obligations recorded on the balance sheet as current liabilities
or certain purchase obligations, as discussed below.

Contractual obligations for purchases of goods or services are defined as agreements that are
enforceable and legally binding on Molex and that specify all significant terms, including fixed or minimum
quantities to be purchased; fixed, minimum or variable price provisions; and the approximate timing of the
transaction. Molex’s purchase orders are based on current manufacturing needs and are fulfilled by vendors
within short time horizons. In addition, some purchase orders represent authorizations to purchase rather
than binding agreements. With the exception of one purchase obligation for raw materials included in the
table above, the Company does not generally have significant agreements for the purchase of raw materials or
other goods specifying minimum quantities and set prices that exceed expected requitements for three
months. Agreements for outsourced services generally contain clauses allowing for cancellation without
significant penalty, and are therefore not included in the table above.

The expected timing of payments of the obligations above is estimated based on current

information. Timing of pavments and actual amounts paid may be different, depending on the time of
receipt of goods or services, or changes to agreed-upon amounts for some obligations.
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Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements

An off-balance sheet arrangement is any contractual arrangement involving an unconsolidated entity
under which a company has (a) made guarantees, (b) a retained or a contingent interest in transferred assets,
(c) any obligation under certain derivative instruments ot (d) any obligation under a material variable interest
in an unconsolidated entity that provides financing, liquidity, market risk, or credit risk support to a company,
or engages in leasing, hedging, or research and development services within a company.

Molex does not have exposure to any off-balance sheet arrangements with the exception of certain
operating leases. See Note 18 to the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for further discussion on
the Company’s lease arrangements.

The Company does not have any unconsolidated special purpose entities.

Forward-looking Statements

This Annual Report on Form 10-K, including the information incorporated by reference herein and
the exhibits hereto, may include “forward-looking” statements. Forward-looking statements broadly involve
the Company’s current expectations or forecasts of future results. The Company’s forward-looking
statements generally relate to growth strategies, industry trends, financial results, cost reduction initiatives,
manufacturing strategies, product development, regulatory approvals, competitive strengths, the scope of
Molex’s Intellectual property rights, and sales efforts. Such statements can be identified by the use of
terminology such as “anticipate,” “believe,” “could,” “estimate,” “expect,” “forecast,” “intend,” “may,”
“plan,” “possible,” “project,” “should,” “will” and similar words or expressions. Any statements that are not
historical facts, including estimates, projections, future trends and the outcome of events that have not yet
occurred, are forward-looking statements.
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Forward-looking statements speak only as of the date made and the Company undertakes no
obligation to update any forward-looking statement, but investors are advised to consult any further
disclosures by the Company on this subject in its filings with the Commission, especially on Forms 10-K, 10-
Q and 8-K in which Molex discusses in more detail various important factors that could cause actual results
to differ from expected or historical results. The Company intends to take advantage of the safe harbor
provisions of the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995 regarding forward-looking statements, and
is including this sentence for the express purpose of enabling it to use the protections of the safe harbor with
respect to all forward-looking statements.

Risk Factors

It 1s not possible to foresee or identify all factors that may affect the Company’s prospects or
forward-looking statements and any list of such factors cannot be an exhaustive list of all risks, uncertainties
or potentially inaccurate assumptions affecting such prospects or forward-looking statements.

Consider carefully these factors as well as any factors discussed with specific forward-looking
statements in this annual report and in the Company’s other filings with the Commission. In some cases,
these factors have affected, and in the future (together with other unknown factors) may affect, the
Company’s ability to implement its business strategy and could cause actual results to differ materially from
those contemplated by such forward-looking statements. No assurance can be made that any expectation,
estimate ot projection contained in a forward-looking statement can be achieved.

The Company’s ability to achieve results consistent with its current expectations or otherwise
depends significantly on certain factors that may cause actual future results to differ materially from
expectations. Risk factors that could influence the Company’s prospects, performance and financial condition
generally include a number of factors that might be within or outside the influence of management. Factors
that could affect the Company’s performance and condition include the following:

o Competitive Factors: pricing pressures, both in the U.S. and abroad; development of new products
by existing and future competitors having superior performance compared to the Company’s
existing and future products; technological advances, patents, and registrations obtained by
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existing and future competitors, which could make the Company’s existing products or products
under development obsolete, unmarketable or uncompetitve; existing and future competitors
may have more engineering, manufacturing, marketing, financial and personnel resources
available to them, may have better access to such resources, may be better able to attract and
retain highly qualified personnel resources, and may have lower manufacturing costs. The
Company can give no assurances that it will be able to compete successfully against existing or
future competitors and such competitive factors could lead to price cuts, reduced gross margins
and loss of market share.

Available Market Opportunities:  the timing, size, and nature of strategic initiatives, market
opportunides, and research and technology platforms available to the Company; the Company
may be unsuccessful in identifying and consummating acquisitions and other business
development initiatives, which could impede its growth and ability to remain competitive.

Industry Consolidation: the trend of consolidation in the connector industry as well as among
customers, resulting in more significant, complex, and long-term contracts than in the past, and
potentially greater pricing pressures and the possible strengthening of competitors through
industry consolidation.

Industry Changes: the electronics industry is charactetized by rapid technological advancement,
requiring the Company to have the ability to anticipate and react effectively to the changing
electronics environment, including the enhancement of existing products and the successful
development and introduction of new products that are accepted in markets in which the
Company operates. However, the Company will not be able to predict with certainty
technological trends or new products in the market and will not be able to predict whether its
products and services will meet with market acceptance or be profitable, and therefore, the
Company may not be able to compete successfully.

Cyelical Industry and Demand of Customers: cyclical patterns of the connector industry and customer
industries; decline or lack of growth of customers industries, customer demand of Molex’s
products, and the capital investment patterns and financial capabilities of customers could have
an adverse effect on the Company’s business.

Manufacturing and Distribution Challenges: achievement of manufacturing efficiencies and quality
objectives, including gross margin benefits from manufacturing process and supply chain
programs; efficienty and consistently manufacturing quality products; successfully managing the
relationships with suppliers and distributors; and effectively managing inventory mix and
inventory levels.

Cost and Availability of Raw Materials and Supplies: volatility in the prices of plastic resins, copper-
based metal alloys, gold and palladium salts, molded and stamped components, and connector
assemblies could increase the costs of the Company’s products reducing gross margins or
demand for its products.

Restructuring Implementation:  ability to successtully transiion manufacturing operations to low
labor cost locations in response to industry changes and successfully complete the plant
restructuting acdons, including the transition of production to Molex’s other facilides; the
Company’s ability to successfully complete these ongoing efforts and to generate the level of
cost savings expected and/or that are necessary to effectively compete.

Acguisition Integration: efficient integration of acquired businesses and achieved planned cost
synergies and profit expectations, difficulties that could disrupt the Company’s ongoing
business, distract management and the workforce, increase the Company’s expenses and
adversely affect operating results.

Product Development: maintain research and development expenditures, successfully forecast long-
term matket trends and successfully complete prototypes to develop and obtain customer
approval for products on a timely basis. Such development expenditures often must be made
before knowing whether the resulting new products will meet with market acceptance or result
in revenue and the Company may focus resources on technologies that do not become widely
accepted and are not commercially viable. In addition, new products may contain defects or
errors that are detected only after deployment.
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®  Demand for Employees: competition for key personnel in various of the Company’s product and
geographic markets is intense and future success depends in large part on the continued ability to
hire, assimilate and retain key employees, including qualified engineers and other highly skilled
personnel needed to compete and develop successful new products. The Company may not be
as successful as competitors at recruiting, assimilating and retaining highly skilled personnel.

o Intellectnal Property and Contract Rights: the failure or inability to obtain, limitations on the use of, or
the loss of patent and other intellectual property rights; enforcing contract rights and/or
unauthorized third party use of the Company’s intellectual property rights, technologies and
products, which in foreign countries may be difficult to police where the laws may not protect
intellectual property rights to the same extent as the laws of the U.S. or other countries.

®  Financial Management: management of financial assets, including having adequate internal controls
and effective cash management and leveraging various tax planning opportunities to achieve the
expected effective tax rate.

o Addittonal Impairment Charges: pursuant to GAAP, periodically assessing goodwill, intangibles and
other long-lived assets to determine if they are impaired; disruptions to the Company’s or
customer’s business, protracted economic weakness and unexpected significant declines in
operating results, which may result in additional charges to goodwill and other asset impairment,
possibly reducing operating results, net worth and stockholders’ equity.

®  Government Action: the imposition of additional or different regulatory requirements, such as
manufacturing and labeling, safety requirements, recall of products, new laws and judicial
decisions related to the marketing and distribution of products, the impact of more vigorous
compliance and enforcement activitdes, the impact of regulatory reviews for state, local and
international tax, customs and export controls and changes in the tax and environmental laws
affecting the Company’s business.

® [ oal Disputes: intellectual property rights claims, product liability claims, claims asserting
securities law violations, employee claims, derivative stockholder actions, claims asserting
antitrust violations, and environmental matters, as well as the significant expenses incurred in
defending such claims and the damages that may be collected by plaintiffs pursuant to any such
successful claims.

o Customers and Suppliers: unforeseen interruptions with the Company’s largest customers, suppliers
and distributors resulting from, but not limited to strikes, financial instabilities, computer
malfunctions or inventory excesses; the Company’s ability to obtain timely and adequate delivery
of materials, parts and components from suppliets and internal manufacturing capacity.

®  General Economic Conditions:  international and domestic business conditions including the
relationships between the U.S., Chinese and other governments; unexpected changes in the laws
or regulations or trade, monetary or fiscal policy, including interest rates, foreign currency
exchange rates, and changes in the rate of inflation in the U.S., China or other foreign countries;
raw material shortages and price increases; political instability in foreign countries; the market
value of investments in other companies.

®  Other Factors: natural disasters such as earthquakes, tsunamis, typhoons, or floods, or other
disasters such as fires, explosions, acts of terrorism or war, or failures of the Company’s
management information or other systems.

Item 7A - Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk

The Company is subject to market risk associated with changes in foreign currency exchange rates,
interest rates and certain commodity prices.

The Company mitigates its foreign currency exchange rate risk principally through the establishment
of local production facilities in the markets it serves. This creates a “natural hedge” since purchases and sales
within a specific country are both denominated in the same currency and therefore no exposure exists to
hedge with a foreign exchange forward or option contract (collectively, “foreign exchange contracts™).
Natural hedges exist in most countries in which the Company operates, although the percentage of natural
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offsets, as compared with offsets that need to be hedged by foreign exchange contracts, will vary from
country to country.

Molex also monitors its foreign currency exposure in each country and implements strategies to
respond to changing economic and political environments. Examples of these strategies include the prompt
payment of intercompany balances utilizing a global netting system, the establishing of contra-currency
accounts in several international subsidiaries, development of natural hedges and use of foreign exchange
contracts to protect or preserve the value of cash flows. No material foreign exchange contracts were in use
at June 30, 2005 and 2004.

The Company has implemented a formalized treasury risk management policy that describes the
procedures and controls over derivatve financial and commodity instruments. Under the policy, the
Company does not use derivative financial or commodity insttuments for speculative or trading purposes,
and the use of such instruments is subject to strict approval levels by senior management. Typically, the use
of derivative instruments is limited to hedging activities related to specific foreign currency cash flows and net
receivable/payable balances.

The translation of the financial statements of the non-North American operations is impacted by
fluctuations in foreign currency exchange rates. The increase in consolidated net revenue and income from
operations was impacted by the translation of the Company’s international financial statements into U.S.
dollars resulting in increased net revenue of $72.1 million and increased income from operations of $6.4
million for 2005, compared with the estimated results for 2005 using the average rates for 2004.

The Company’s $187.8 million of marketable securities at June 30, 2005 are principally debt
Instruments that generate interest income for the Company on temporary excess cash balances. These
instruments contain embedded derivative features that enhance the liquidity of the portfolio by enabling the
Company to liquidate the instrument prior to the stated maturity date. The Company’s exposure related to
derivative instrument transactions is, in the aggregate, not material to Molex’s financial positon, results of
operations or cash flows.

Interest rate exposure is limited to marketable securities owned by the Company and long-term debt.
The Company does not actively manage the risk of interest rate fluctuations. However, such risk is mitigated
by the relatively short-term nature of its investments (less than 12 months) and the fixed-rate nature of its
long-term debt.

Due to the nature of its operations, Molex is not subject to significant concentration risks relating to
customers, products or geographic locations.

The Company monitors the environmental laws and regulations in the countries in which it operates.
Molex has implemented an environmental program to reduce the generation of potentially hazardous
materials during its manufacturing process and believes it continues to meet or exceed local government
regulations.
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Molex Incorporated
Consolidated Balance Sheets

(in thousands, except per share data)

ASSETS

Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents............oii
MaArketable SECULILIES cuoviviviiiciieiiir ettt et ettt r et s as e es st sesbass s st stosaereiesesrsresbns
Accounts receivable, less allowances

of $20,293 in 2005 and $22,901 10 2004 ....coiiiiiiiiiiii e srer e
TV I OTIES .ot ettt et ettt s ettt ettt ettt e a e seae st et et e b e eeeesenns
Deferred income taxes
Prepaid expenses ...

TOTAL CUTTEIIE ASSEES tuvviviirireirsiirieeresiereaterestere e et b resressstes st eas s batsberssreseaseat et ts s sesssasssrenessasroreres

Property, plant and eqUIPIMENT, NEL ..o e
GOOAWILL ottt ettt ettt b s ettt et et st e st r s et ab e st et stanneesre st es s enn
Non-current deferred INCOME TAXES voiviiiiiievieeiiir ettt et ereses e rsass st esers e ceerareren
OEREE ASSELS 1vevivririii ittt ettt re et s e b e et e st te st et s et er s ete st e b er e erestasea sttt en s ber s enbersasaeebanestetserertn

TOLAL ASSEES cvvvreriieriirireit i sttt ettt b ettt et as b e b et st st et et et et et s b b e e ras et eae et easatens

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY
Current liabilities:
Short-term loans and current portions of long-term debt
and capital leASES ... s
ACCOUNES PAVADLE oot e
Accrued expenses:
Salaries, commissions and bonuses

Total current HabllIties ittt et

Other non-current liabilities ....
Accrued pension and other postretirement benefits................
Long-term debt and obligations under capital leases
Minority interest in SUDSIAIATIES oo i et b

TOtal HADIHEES 1veiveiiiiiii ittt vt es e b e st etsere v eesssib s st esesrabesessens

Stockholders’ equity:
Common Stock, $0.05 par value; 200,000 shares authorized,;

110,814 shares issued at 2005 and 110,415 shares issued at 2004 ..o
Class A Common Stock, $0.05 par value; 200,000 shares authorized,;

104,998 shares issued at 2005 and 104,162 shares issued at 2004 ..........ccoovvveeecenriiceiinn
Class B Common Stock, $0.05 par value; 146 shares authorized,;

94 shares issued at 2005 and 2004
Paid-in capital....coiiiciic
Retained @arnings.........coocviiiiiiicin ettt e
Treasury stock (Common Stock, 10,322 shares at 2005 and 9,857 shares at 2004;

Class A Common Stock, 17,727 shares at 2005 and 15,744 shares at 2004), at cost ........
Deferred unearned COMPEISALON ..ottt enenes
Accumulated other comprehensive income

Total stockholders” equity ..o

Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity ...

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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June 30
2005 2004

$ 309,756 § 234,431
187,835 104,223
539,533 529,630
290,100 265,344
16,518 20,258
30,321 14,758
1,374,063 1,168,644
984,237 1,022,378
143 872 164,915
126,987 119,532
98,513 96,877
$2,727.672 32,572,346
$ 5,771 $ 3,694
252,370 234823
73,652 69,006
85,407 74,154
52,304 46,787
469,504 428 464
10,788 10,487
67,063 52,151
9,975 14,039
2,078 1211
559,408 506,352
5,541 5,521
5,250 5,208

5 5

400,173 369,660
2,286,826 2,160,368
(568,917) (509,161)
(31,910 (32,180)
71,296 66,573
2.168.264 2,065,994
$2.727,672  $2.572.346




Molex Incorporated

Consolidated Statements of Income
(in thousands, except per share data)

Years Ended Tune 30

2008 2004 2003

INEL LEVENUE .vvvevveeeereriiveti e ess s s ese bbb ese st abesasese e v be s sn b s ebesserebaasons £2548,652 $2246,715 § 1,843,098
COST OF SALES vttt ettt snb bbb 1,675,308 1,469,969 1,235,398
GLOSS PLOIL ceviriietiniinieciee s e e 873,344 776,746 607,700
Selling, general and admINIStEAIVE .ouvevcvcvceeiiciir e 622,954 555,563 470,412
RESTTUCTUIING COSTS corvvirimiiiriciiiescicnertcrincs st s saeis 27,875 - 35,030
Goodwill and other asset IMPALMENTS «..vvrvereeeercrrseerresensisreseesenresisnecsns ' 25,169 - -

Total OPErating EXPENSES....cmvermmmiiiniiiiersiininnissesess bssesssasssccsssenes 675,998 555,563 505,442
Income from OPErations.....cmnreivenriniiecmmsssennissssiens [RT 197,346 221,183 102,258
(Gain) 108s 0N MVESMIEIILS wecoiviiverieeieicecieste it ress e e sesssssssicos (2,916) (5,400) 5,089
Equity INCOME o (10,176) (9,555) (4,707)
INTErEST INCOME, MET 1iviriiiiirieeie et eretess e ereseseesesesaaesesesesbasessesassenressssens (6,449) (3,748) {8,166)

Total other (INCOME) EXPENSE, NEL.vummmiiiiriieriisirmmirsieesesnsresssrsssesrsens (19,541) (18,709 _(7.784)
Tncome befOre COMIE tAKES .ot cier s s ensaasseresnnes 216,887 239,892 110,042
TIICOITIE TAKES ©1evveiirireririeiestreereistee st ess et s ettt eseeesae e eenenans 62,463 | 63,571 24,762
MINOLILY IHTEEEST wuuveieveicrimsininssssiscsceseeresossssss st s ssbesrsssssssesssssassesssnnns (10) 371 362
NELINCOIMIE couisviivieir it s e na e § 154434 §_ 175950 §__ 84918
Earnings per share:

Basic $ 082 ¢ 093 % 0.44

Diluted $ 081 § 092 % 0.44
Average common shares outstanding:

BASIC overriremeer ittt 188,646 190,207 191,873

DAHIILE oot et cr ettt 190,572 192,186 193,229

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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Molex Incorporated

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

(in thousands)

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year ...,

Operating activities:

NELIMICOIMIE 1t itiivvie ettt st et b s s b e b e saebest et s s e cb b et esn b ere b as st sasse

Add (deduct) non-cash items included in net income:
Depreciaton and amortization ... s
Asset write-downs included in restructuring CostS..iiimiieiiie:
(Gain) loss 0N INVESTMENTS wutireciiiciieniis st
Goodwill and other asset IMPAITMENTS ...vvereciriecr e s
Deferred INCOME tAKES coiiiiiiiiiicr st r et sa sttt rens
Loss on sale of property, plant and equipment ..o,
Amortizaton of deferred unearned compensation
Other non-cash charges ...

Changes in assets and liabilites, excluding effects of foreign

cutrrency adjustments and acquisition:
ACCOUNTS LECEIVADLE 11 vttt
Inventories. . ..ovvvivevenecenn,
Accounts Payable.. ..o s
Other current assets and Habilites ..o
Other assets and HabilitEs ..o

Cash provided from operating aCtvItES ...

Investing activities:

Capital eXPenditires ..o e
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment ...,
Purchases of business assets, net of cash acquired........ccoovnccninn
Proceeds from sales of marketable securities.............
Purchases of marketable SECUIIES wovviiviiiiiiiiir e
Other INVESUNZ ACUVILES 11rvuneevceivicrricoitiri st

Cash used for investing actvities

Financing activities:

Net decrease in ShOrt-term IOans ..o
Net decrease in long-term debt
Cash dividends paid ...
Principal payments on capital leases
Exercise of stock options
Purchase of treasury STOCK ...
Reissuance of treasury stock .

Cash used for financing aCtVILES. ..o e,

Effect of exchange tate changes on cash ...
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents ...
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year
Supplemental cash flow information:

Tnterest Paid.. s

TNCOME tAXES PA.niiiiiiiriiiccnircn et

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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Years Ended June 30

2003 2004 2003

$234,431 $ 178,976 $213477
154,434 175,950 84,918
230,722 228,480 228,730
12,150 - 23,070
(2,916) (5,406) 5,089
25,169 - -
(3,691) (7,698) (45,102)
11,811 3,983 5,394
14,913 13,848 12,807
8,353 387 13,684
(938) (93,909) 836
(20,301) (72,159) (6,734)
15,567 40,555 (11,730)
912) 9,319 11,204
(13.526) 1,319 (17.294)
430,835 292,031 304,872
(230,895) (189,724)  (171,193)
11,529 7,087 3,851
- (37,920) -
3,460,220 4962242 3420878
(3,543,679)  (4,895230)  (3,492,265)
16,593 (4,813) (10.496)
(286.232) (158358)  (249,225)
- (656) (794)
(852) (3,586) (916)
(25,965) (19,042) (19,202)
(3,325) (4,629) (7,087)
12,038 9,972 8,580
(58,217) (70,215) (74,997)
632 2,048 2,085
(75.689) (86,108) (92.331)
6411 7,890 2,183
75,325 55455 _(34.501)

$ 234431 $1768.976

$ 921 § 842 S 1835
$ 81377 § 82,508 § 41,776




Molex Incorporated
Consolidated Statements of Stockholders’ Equity

(in thousands)

Years Ended June 30,

2005 2004 2003
COMMON STOCK cvvtvirreiriiieicnieterieretre et ebe et b st e eense s bescscons § 10,796 $ 10734 § 10,680
Paid-in capital:
Beginning balance. .., $ 369,660 $ 341,530 § 311,631
Stock options grafted.... i 11,554 12,552 12,552
Stock options forfeited ... (1,389) (2,022) (939)
Exercise of stock OPHONS ..ot 13,661 12,057 9,173
Tssuance of StOCK AWALAS . vvevvvrrcierrire et seestencseresesnrssses 4,597 3,951 6,564
TLEASULY SEOCK ..c.eviieiiiiiinic et e 79 747 635
ONEE ettt an bbbt 2,011 845 1,914
Ending balance ... s 3 400173 $ 369660 § 341530
Retained earnings:
Beginning balance.... e $2,160,368 $2,003,440  $1,937,488
INET ICOIME ettt et e sttt 154,434 175,950 84,918
Cash dividends {27,964) (19,042) (19,202)
OIREE vttt e (12 20 236
Ending balance ... 32286826 $2.160368  $2,003,440
Treasury stock:
Beginning balance ..o s s § (509,161) § (437,234) § (362,479)
Purchase of treasury stock ..., (58,217) (70,215) (74,997)
Reissuance of treasury stock 553 1,301 1,450
Exercise of stock options (1,685) (2,672) (645)
OHEL 1o ttetriree sttt essse bbb st s e bt bbbt s st e s aea s sens (407) (341) (563)
Ending balance ... § (568917)  § (509,161) § (437.234)
Deferred unearned compensation: '
Beginning balance.....c, $ (32,180) § (32,094 § (27,262)
Stock options granted....... (11,554) (12,552) (12,552)
Stock options forfeited 1,508 2,034 942
Issuance of stock awards (4,597) (3,416) (6,029)
COMPENSAUON EXPEIISEC..uvririreceimereemeiseiiieesssitess s sssssssss st sesessssssies 14,913 13,848 12,807
Ending Balance ....ccmcccireisisiississsconiniesinisssssssssisississsssasssssssssoss ssnssas § (319100 § (32180) $ (32,094
Accumulated other comprehensive income, net of tax:
Beginning balance.....omcii e $ 66,573 $ 10,246 § (42,354)
Translation adjustments 4,678 51,544 56,982
Minimum pension Hability ..., - 4,503 (4,503)
Unrealized INVestment gaifl.. i 45 280 121
Ending balance ... § 66573 § 10246

Total stockholders’ equity $2.065994 31,896,568

Comprehensive income, net of tax:

INEE IIICOIMIE cov.cveveeeeris s sesasesebases s reaes s s ss st b bassebebsnsaasbsssessbetsasesssnsetsebens $ 154434 $ 175950 § 84,918
Translation adUSHMENTS ..o e nes 4,678 51,544 56,982
Minimum pension Hability ... - 4,503 (4,503)
Unrealized InVeStMENT ZAIfl..icciiiiiniiicrmnsess s rsses 45 280 121
Total comprehensive INCOME .t $ 159,157 $ 232277 % 137518

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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Molex Incorporated

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
(dollars in thousands, except per share data)

1. Organization and Basis of Presentation

Molex Incorporated manufactures electronic components, including electrical and fiber optic
interconnection products and systems, switches and integrated products in 58 plants in 19 countries on five
continents. As used herein the term “Molex” or “Company” includes Molex Incorporated and its
subsidiaries.

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Principles of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Molex Incorporated and its majority-
owned subsidiaries. All material intercompany balances and transactions are eliminated in consolidation.
Investments in affiliates in which the Company’s ownership is 20% to 50% are reported using the equity
method of accounting,

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted
in the United States requires the use of estimates and assumptions related to the reporting of assets, liabilities,
revenues, expenses and related disclosures. Actual results could differ from these estimates.

Currency Translation

Assets and liabilities of international entities are translated at period-end exchange rates and income
and expenses are translated using weighted-average exchange rates for the period. Translation adjustments
are included as 2 component of accumulated other comprehensive income. '

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Company considers all liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less to be
cash equivalents.

Marketable Securitres

Marketable securities consist of government and municipal debt securities and are carried at fair
value. The Company generally holds these instruments for three to 12 months. These instruments contain
embedded derivative features that enhance the liquidity of the portfolio by enabling the Company to liquidate
the instrument prior to the stated maturity date. Marketable securities are classified as available-for-sale
securities and, accordingly, mark-to-market adjustments are recorded in other comprehensive income.

To date, no mark-to-market adjustments have been required as the carrying value of the securities
approximates the market value. Proceeds from sales of available-for-sales securities, excluding maturities, as
of June 30, 2005, 2004 and 2003 were $279,586, $295,732 and $103,962 respectively. There were no

associated gains or losses on these sales.
Accounts Receivable

In the normal course of business, the Company extends credit to customers that satisfy pre-defined
credit criteria. The Company believes that it has little concentration of credit risk due to the diversity of its
customer base. Accounts receivable, as shown on the Consolidated Balance Sheets, were net of allowances
and anticipated discounts. An allowance for doubtful accounts is determined through analysis of the aging of
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accounts receivable at the date of the financial statements, assessments of collectibility based on historical
trends and an evaluation of the impact of current and projected economic conditions. The Company
monitors the collectibility of its accounts receivable on an ongoing basis by analyzing the aging of its
accounts receivable, assessing the credit worthiness of its customers and evaluating the impact of reasonably
likely changes in economic conditions that may impact credit risks.

Inventories

Inventories are valued at the lower of first-in, first-out cost or market value.
Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment are reported at cost less accumulated depreciation. Depreciation is
primarily recorded on a straight-line basis for financial statement reporting purposes and using a combination
of accelerated and straight-line methods for tax purposes.

The estimated useful lives are as follows:
Buildings ..o e 2545 years

Machinery and eqUIPIMENT....ciiimi i ettt 3-10 years
Molds and dies 3—4 years

Costs of leasehold improvements are amortized over the terms of the related leases or the useful life
of the improvement, whichever is shorter. The Company petforms reviews for impairment of long-lived
assets whenever adverse events or citcumstances indicate that the carrying value of an asset may not be
recoverable. When indicators of impairment are present, the Company evaluates the carrying value of the
long-lived assets in relation to the operating performance and future undiscounted cash flows of the
underlying assets. The Company adjusts the net book value of the underlying assets to fair value if the sum
of the expected future cash flows is less than book value.

Goodwill

Goodwill is recorded when the purchase price paid for an acquisition exceeds the estimated fair
value of the net identified tangible and intangible assets acquired. The Company performs an annual review
in the fourth quarter of each year, or more frequently if indicators of potential impairment exist, to determine
if the carrying value of the recorded goodwill is impaired. The impairment review process compares the fair
value of the reporting unit in which goodwill resides to its carrying value. Reporting units may be operating
segments as a whole or an operation one level below an operating segment, referred to as a component. An
annual review was performed as of May 31, 2005 resulting in an impairment in the value of the Company’s
goodwill related to the Molex Premise Network (MPN) reporting unit (see Note 12).

Intangible Assets

Intangible assets consist primarily of the rights acquired under technology licenses and are amortized
over the periods of benefit, not to exceed 10 years, generally on a straight-line basis.

Pension and Other Postretirement Plan Benefits

Pension and other postretitement plan benefits are expensed as employees earn such benefits. The
tecognition of expense is significantly impacted by estimates made by management such as discount rates
used to value certain liabilities, expected return on assets and future healthcare costs. The Company uses
third-party specialists to assist management in appropriately measuring the expense associated with pension
and other postretirement plan benefits.
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Revenue Recognition

Revenue is realized or realizable and earned when (a) persuasive evidence of an arrangement exists,
(b) delivery has occurred or services have been rendered, (c) the seller’s price to the buyer is fixed and
determinable and (d) collecubility is reasonably assured.

The Company recognizes revenue when in the normal course of its business the following
conditions are met: () a purchase order has been received from the customer with a corresponding order
acknowledgement sent to the customer confirming delivery, price and payment terms, (b) product has been
shipped (FOB origin) or delivered (FOB destination) and title has clearly transferred to the customer or
customer carrier, (¢) the price to the buyer is fixed and determinable for most sales with an estimate of
allowances made based on historical experience and (d) there is reasonable assurance of collectibility.

The Company records revenue on a consignment sale when a customer has taken title of product
which is stored in either the customer’s warehouse or that of a third party.

From time to time, the Company will discontinue or obsolete products that it has formerly sold.
When this is done, an accrual for estimated returns is established at the time of the announcement of product
discontinuation or obsolescence.

The Company typically warrants that (a) its products will conform to Molex specifications and (b)
that its products will be free from material defects in materials and manufacturing, and limits its liability to
the replacement of defective parts or the cash value of replacement parts. The Company will not accept
returned goods unless the customer makes a claim in writing and management authorizes the return. Returns
result primarily from defective products or shipping discrepancies. A reserve for estimated returns is
established at the time of sale based on historical return experience and is recorded as a reduction of revenue.

The Company provides certain distributors with an inventory allowance for returns or scrap equal to
a percentage of qualified purchases. A reserve for estimated inventory allowances is established at the time of
the sale based on a fixed percentage of sales to distributors authorized and agreed to by Molex and is
recorded as a reduction of revenue.

From time to time the Company in its sole discretion will grant price allowances to customers. A
reserve for estimated price allowances is established at the dme of sale based on historical allowances
authorized and approved by Molex solely at its discretion and is recorded as a reduction of revenue.

Other allowances include customer quantity and price discrepancies. A reserve for other allowances
ts established at the time of sale based on historical experience and is recorded as a reduction of revenue.
The Company believes it can reasonably and reliably estimate the amounts of future allowances.

Shipping, Handling and Advertising Costs

Shipping and handling costs included in selling, general and administrative expenses totaled $30,739,
$22,783 and $19,000 in fiscal 2005, 2004 and 2003, respectvely. In addition, advertising costs are expensed
as incurred and totaled $5,453, $4,661 and $4,535 in fiscal 2005, 2004 and 2003, respectively.

Research and Development and Patent Costs

Costs incurred in connection with the development of new products and applications are charged to
operations as incurred. Research and development costs are included in selling, general and administrative
expenses.

Stock-Based Compensation
As permitted by SFAS No. 123, “Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation,” the Company has

elected to account for its stock-based compensation programs according to the provisions of Accounting
Principles Board (APB) Opinion No. 25, “Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees.” The Company has
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adopted the disclosure provisions of SFAS No. 148, “Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation -
Transition and Disclosure.” Had the Company elected to apply the provisions of SFAS No. 123 as amended
by SFAS No. 148 regarding recognition of compensation expense to the extent of the calculated fair value of
stock options granted, the effects on reported net income and earnings per share for the years ended June 30
using the Black-Scholes option-pricing model and the assumptions set forth in Note 22 would have been as
follows:

2005 2004 2003

Net INCome a5 LEPOLTEd ..vvvrmemereriiiiriiirre e eenssneries $154,434 $175,950 $84.918
Add: Stock-based compensation included in reported

net income, fiet of related aX effECLS ivviiiviinnirnnn e 10,618 10,179 9,925
Deduct: Stock-based compensation determined under

fait value method, net of related tax effects..covniinciiceiineeine, (20,977) (21,020 (17.433)
Pro fOrma net INCOME..vi et es s esscenes $144.075 3165109  $77.410
Earnings per share:

BASIC verciiriceincircincerrcnians et b s $ 082 $ 093 $ 044

DR it $ 081 $§ 092 $ 044
Pro forma earnings per share:

BASIC ittt e e $ 076 § 087 § 040

DiIIUEd oot et $ 076 $ 086 $§ 040

Income Taxes

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized based on differences between the financial
statement and tax bases of assets and labilites using presently enacted tax rates. The Company has
operations that are subject to income and other similar taxes in foreign countries. The estimation of the
income tax amounts to be recorded by the Company involves the interpretation of complex tax laws and
regulations, evaluation of tax audit findings and assessment of the impact foreign taxes may have on domestic
taxes. A valuation allowance is provided to offset deferred tax assets if, based on available evidence, it is
more likely than not that some or all of the deferred tax assets will not be realized.

Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities

The use of derivative instruments is limited primarily to hedging activities related to specific foreign
currency cash flows. The Company had no material derivatives outstanding at June 30, 2005. The impact of
gains and losses on such instruments was not material to the results of operations for vears ended June 30,

2005, 2004 and 2003.
Reclassifications

Certain reclassifications have been made to the prior years’ financial statements to conform to the
2005 classifications. For fiscal 2003 pre-tax restructuring costs of $6.5 million previously included in selling,
general and administrative expenses and $29.5 million in cost of sales have been reclassified to reflect
restructuring costs as a separate line item. Certain amounts in the fiscal 2004 and 2003 Consolidated
Statements of Cash Flows have been reclassified within operating activities to reflect other non-cash items as
a separate line item.

New Accounting Prononncements

The American Jobs Creation Act of 2004 (the Act), which was signed into law on October 22, 2004,
introduces a special one-time dividends received deduction on the repatriation of certain foreign earnings to a
U.S. taxpayer (Repatriation Provision), provided certain criteria are met. The Financial Accounting Standards
Board (FASB) issued Staff Position No. FAS 109-2 in December 2004, which requires the recording of tax
expense if and when an entity decides to repatriate foreign earnings subject to the Act. The Company has
considered the implications of the Act on the repatriation of certain foreign earnings, which reduces the
Federal income tax rate on dividends from non-U.S. subsidiaries. The one-time repatriation provision is
elective, and is applicable to Molex Incorporated on certain foreign profit distributions received during either
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fiscal 2005 or 2006, The Company did not repatriate earnings under the Act in fiscal 2005 and will not
repatriate foreign earnings under the Act in fiscal 2006.

In November 2004, the FASB issued SFAS No. 151, “Inventory Costs, an amendment of ARB No.
43, Chapter 4 SFAS No. 151 clarifies that abnormal inventory costs such as costs of idle facilities, excess
freight and handling costs, and wasted materials (spoilage) are required to be recognized as current period
charges. The provisions of SFAS No. 151 are effectuve for fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2005, The
Company adopted SFAS No. 151 in June, 2005, The impact on the Company’s consolidated financial
position and results of operations was not material.

In December 2004, the FASB issued SFAS No. 123 (revised 2004), “Share-Based Payment,” which is
a revision of SFAS No. 123, “Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation.” SFAS No. 123(R) supersedes
APB No. 25, “Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees,” and amends SFAS No. 95, “Statement of Cash
Flows.” Generally, the approach in Statement No. 123(R) is similar to the approach described in Statement
No. 123, Statement No. 123(R) requires that all share-based payments to employees, including grants of
emplovee stock options, be recognized in the income statement based on their fair values. Pro forma
disclosure is no longer an option. The provisions of Statement No. 123(R) are effective for fiscal years
beginning after June 15, 2005. As permitted by SFAS No. 123, the Company currently accounts for share-
based payments to employees using APB No. 25’s intrinsic value method. The Company adopted SFAS No.
123(R) on July 1, 2005 using the modified prospective method. The impact of adoption of SFAS 123(R) is
expected to result in an additional pre-tax expense in fiscal 2006 of $11.9 million, for options granted through
June 30, 2005, plus an amount that has not been determined for options granted in fiscal 2006. Had the
Company adopted SFAS No. 123(R) in prior periods, the impact of that standard would have approximated
the impact of SFAS No. 123 as described in Note 2.

3. Restatement of Cash Flow Activities

In the fourth quarter of fiscal 2004, the Company implemented a new process to capture and analyze
the various financial data used in the preparation of the consolidated statement of cash flows. During the
testing of the new process, the Company discovered an error in the consolidated statement of cash flows for
the year ended June 30, 2003. The Company’s old process was based on a Hyperion-based calculated cash
tlow model, which recorded the change in “other assets” as an investing activity. The old process required
manual analysis and adjustment to identify and properly classify changes in other assets, such as deferred
taxes and prepaid pensions, as operating activities. The Company made a clerical error in this process in its
cash flow statement for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2003. The result of this error was an overstatement of
cash provided from operating activities and an overstatement of cash used for investing activites.

In the Form 10-K for fiscal 2004, cash provided from operating activities and cash used for investing
activities were restated in the consolidated statement of cash flows for the year ended June 30, 2003 as
tollows:

Originally

Restated Reported

Cash provided from operating aCtvities.......ccouvvvvuriircrinmenicsinsnses 3 304872  § 349473
Cash used for INVestng aCVITES .....ccccovieinniee s ennne $(249.225  $(293,826)

Similar errors relating to the classification of other assets occurred in the Company’s quarterly
reports for fiscal 2004 quarters ended March 31, December 31 and September 30. The impact of such errors
on reported cash provided from operating activities and cash used for investing activities was not material.

4. Correction of Prior Years’ Errors
In the first, third and fourth quarters of 2005, the Company recorded the adjustments discussed

below to correct errors in prior years’ financial statements. The Company has concluded that these
corrections of errors are not material, either individually or in the aggregate, to the trends of the financial
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statements, or to a fair presentation of the Company’s results of operations and financial position for any of
the years affected. Accordingly, results for fiscal 2004 and prior years have not been restated.

Quarter ended September 30, 2004

Included in the first fiscal quarter of 2005 is a charge of $9,100 (35,914 after-tax) for the cumulative
effect of an error in prior years. This error related to the inadvertent omission of in-transit intercompany
inventory in the Company’s calculation of profit-in-inventory elimination. The Company recorded this
profit-in-inventory adjustment as a reduction to inventories and a charge to cost of sales.

Also included in the first fiscal quarter of 2005 results is a charge of $4,824 ($3,136 after-tax) for the
cumulative effect of an error in prior years related to the Company’s vacation accrual calculation. Also
included is a charge for the correction of an error of the ptior year bonus accrual of $500 ($325 after-tax).

In addition, included in the results of the first fiscal quarter of 2005 are the correction of an error
related to a prior year inventory allowance of $1,142 ($742 after-tax), the correction of an error of a prior year
insurance accrual of §2,700 (81,755 after-tax), and the cumulative effect of an error related to prior years’
receivable allowance of $3,169 (82,060 after-tax). These three items had a positive impact on income.

The aggregate effect of these corrections of errors recorded in the first fiscal quarter of 2005 reduced
gross profit by $7,332 and increased selling, general and administrative expenses by $81, resulting in a
reduction of pre-tax income of $7,413 (4,818 after-tax or $0.03 per share in the quarter).

Quarter ended March 31, 2005

In the third fiscal quarter of 2005, gross profit was reduced by $2,013 (31,308 after-tax) to correct
the timing of revenue recognition for certain customers where title passes on receipt of product.

Also included in the third fiscal quarter of 2005 results is an adjustment to deferred income taxes for
state taxes, which reduced 2005 income tax expense by $2,607.

The aggregate effect of these corrections of errots recorded in the third fiscal quarter of 2005
resulted in an increase in net income of $1,299 or $0.01 per share in the quarter.

QOwnarter ended June 30, 2005

Included in the fourth fiscal quarter of 2005 results are charges of $2,210 ($1,437 after-tax) to correct
errors of prior years’ pension expense outside the United States.

Included in the fourth fiscal quarter of 2005 results are corrections of various prior years’ accruals
and prepaid expenses, which increased 2005 pre-tax income by $1,569 (§1,020 after-tax).

Also included in the fourth fiscal quarter of 2005 results is a correction of a 2004 depreciation
adjustment, which increased 2005 pre-tax income by $642 (§417 after-tax).

In addition, included in the fourth fiscal quarter of 2005 results is a correction of prior years’ equity
income, which reduced pre-tax income by $386 (3251 after tax).

Also included in the fourth fiscal quarter of 2005 results are corrections of prior years’ accruals for
potential income tax exposures and other income tax adjustments that reduced 2005 income tax expense by
$5,668.

The aggregate effect of these corrections of etrors recorded in the fourth fiscal quarter of 2005
increased gross profit by $1,383 and increased selling, general and administrative expenses by $1,382, and
reduced equity income by $386 resulting in a decrease in pre-tax income of $385 and an increase in net
income of $5,417 ($0.03 per share).
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Year ended June 30, 2005

The aggregate effect of the corrections of errors recorded in fiscal 2005 reduced gross profit by
37,962 and increased selling, general and administrative expenses by $1,463, and reduced equity income by
$386 and reduced income tax expense by $11,709, resulting in a reduction in pre-tax income of 89,811 and an
increase in net income of $1,898 ($0.01 per share). Of those cumulative amounts, pre-tax and net income for
fiscal 2004 should have been reduced by $3,308 and $4,779 (§0.02 per share) respectively; pre-tax income for
fiscal 2003 should have been reduced by $2,697 and net income should have been increased by $2,474 (80.01
per share); and pre-tax and net income for fiscal 2002 and prior years should have been reduced by $3,806
and increased by $4,203, respectively.

The following table summarizes the correction of prior years’ errors:

Recorded Should Have Been Recorded

In 2005 Increase (Reduce) Income

Income/ Prior to
Pre-tax: (Expense) 2004 2003 2003
Overstaternent of profit in INVENtOry ....coovvvcrvccreneninncs $(9,100) $(3,200) $(1,200) $(4,700)
Overstatement of inventory reserve - software logic ...... 1,142 - - 1,142
Overstatement of accrued INSUFANCE ..oovvviccevveivcrreeceren, 2,700 - 2,200 500
Understatement of accrued vacation ... ecrvneeens (4,824) (604) (1,590 (2,630)
Overstatement of reserve for doubtful accounts............. 3,169 (625) (710) 4,504
Understatement of bonus accrual......cocovceireirvrccrcnen (500) (500 - -
Overstatement of gross margin -FOB destination .......... (2,013) 816 (1,183) (1,646)
Understatement of accrued pension.........coerecoveeinnns (2,210) (693) 124 (1,641)
Adjustment to properly record equity investment........... (3806) (43) 511 (854)
Depreciation ... 642 642 - -
OLRET (i e 1,569 899 (849) 1,519
TOtal PLE-TAX (o $(9,811)  §(3,308)  $(2,697) $(3,806)
Tax effect Of items 2aDOVE. ..o, 3,434 1,158 944 1,332
Income taxes AdjUSMENES ...coouiecrcerrnircorinirrcnnnerenarceeas 8,275 (2,629 4227 6,677
INEE ICOME ettt 31,898 $(4,779) $2474  §4.203

5. Earnings Per Share

Basic earnings per share (EPS) is computed by dividing net income by the weighted-average number
of common shares outstanding during the year. Diluted EPS is computed by dividing net income by the
weighted-average number of common shares and dilutive common shares outstanding, which includes stock
options, during the year. A reconciliation of the basic average common shares outstanding to diluted average
common shares outstanding as of June 30 is as follows:

2005 2004 2003
INEE IIICOIMIE vttt ettt st v ettt se et s es st tebes st s e st b eten et et eneons $154434 §175950 384918
Basic average common shares outstanding ..o, 188,646 190,207 191873
Effect of dilutive stock OPHONS.....vcciiiiicccniiccene e 1,926 1,979 1,356
Diluted average common shares outstanding.....c..occoovnvviirccniiecnnnn. 190,572 192,186 _193.22
Earnings per share:
BaASIC ottt ettt ettt et a et ana e $ 08 $ 093 §$ 044
DIIULEA. ...ttt a e $ 081 $ 092 $ 044

Excluded from the computations above were anti-dilutive shares of 2,367, 1,265 and 2,103 in 2005,
2004 and 2003 respectively.
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6. Acquisition

On April 2, 2004, the Company acquired 100% of the assets and assumed certain labilities of
Connecteurs Cinch S.A. (Cinch) and its subsidiaries in Portugal, India and China. Cinch specializes in
automotive connection technology and with its strong European presence will strengthen Molex’s role as a
supplier of innovative interconnection solutions to the major global automotive manufacturers.

This acquisition was accounted for using the purchase method of accounting and the results of
operations from the date of acquisition are included in the consolidated financial statements. Cinch financial
results are not material to the results of operations of the Company and proforma financial data is not
presented. The purchase price of $37,920, net of acquired cash, was allocated to the assets acquired based on
their estimated fair values as follows:

CUETEIIE ASSEES wauveerietee e steeteetestes e ote s e e e ste et e et e saeetesta e st et s entosteseestest et ot aseartsssere et aseesabassesbasesbessassesaesrenessaestsstens $ 26,578
Property, plant and eqUIPMENT ... s 21,448
GOOAWILL ottt ettt e b b st ebe st e s eb e st e ts e b et s e b ere s b e st e ereseebebebenberesreasebentereeresbanen 4167
Intangible ASSELS. i s 1,013
Liabilities assumed................ [ OO OO SO S T O SO OO PO SO OSSOSO PR OTTPYOUIORPOTUOPPN (15,286)
TOtal PUICHASE PLICE .cviieriiiniiiiiecrnsiesiismet st sesess s et ras st ss e st ss s snsas e se s ens $ 37,920

7. Restructuring

Restructuring and severance costs reflect the cost reduction programs being implemented by the
Company. These include the closing of facilities and the termination of employees. Severance costs also
include executive severance and charges for the fair value of stock options of certain former employees that
did not expire at termination. Restructuring costs are expensed during the period in which the Company
determines it will incur those costs and all requirements of accrual are met. Because these costs are recorded
based upon estimates, actual expenditures for the restructuring activities may differ from the Initially
recorded costs. If the initial estimates are too low or too high, the Company could be required either to
record additional expenses in future periods or to reverse part of the previously recorded charges. Asset
write-downs are principally related to buildings and equipment that will not be used subsequent to the
completion of restructuring plans, and cannot be sold for amounts in excess of carrying value.

Year ended June 30, 2005

During the fourth quarter of fiscal 2005, the Company decided to close certain operations in the
Americas and European regions in order to reduce operating costs and better align the Company’s
manufacturing capacity with customer needs. The Company recorded pre-tax charges of $27,875 ($21,594
after-tax) related to these acdons. In the Americas region, the Company plans to close an industrial
manufacturing facility in New England and cease manufacturing in its Detroit area automotive facility. The
automotive development center also located in the Detroit area will continue in operation. In Europe, the
Company plans to close certain manufacturing facilities in Ireland, Portugal and Slovakia, and teduce the size
of a development center in Germany. Production from these manufacturing facilities is expected to be
transferred to existing plants within the region. Included in the restructuring charge will be costs to reduce
the Company’s selling, general and administrative costs in the Americas, Europe and at the corporate office.
The Company estimates that it will reduce headcount by approximately 600 people after additions at the
facilities where production is being transferred.

The following table summarizes the pre-tax impact in fiscal 2005 of the restructuring programs
described above:

Severance Asset
Costs Write-downs Total
AMEricas REGION ..ottt $ 9,141 8 4,945 § 14,086
European Region ..., RO 3,636 7,205 10,841
Corporate and Othef ... s 2,948 - 2,948
TOtAL ittt et be et na s ereas $ 15725 § 12,150 $ 27,875
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Year ended June 30, 2003

As a result of continuing weak demand in the telecommunications infrastructure market, the
Company implemented several actions during the fourth quarter of fiscal 2003 to address the competitive
challenges in this market. The Company recorded pre-tax charges totaling $35,030 (824,751 after-tax) related
to these actions. These charges related to the write-down and impairment of manufacturing assets and for
the severance and other benefits relating to workforce reductions of 537 people. The charges primarily
impacted the Americas region and the European region where the Company had its highest concentration of
telecom  business. The Company consolidated manufacturing production that supported the
telecommunications infrastructure market in the Americas and European regions, as well as discontinued the
marketing and production of certain product families. Manufacturing assets were written down to expected
disposal value. Of the 537 people included in the workforce reduction, 376 were directly involved in
manufacturing operations and 161 were involved in manufacturing support, sales and administrative
posidons.  Some employment reductions occurred during fiscal 2003, and substantially all remaining
employment reductions occurred in the first half of fiscal 2004,

The following table summarizes the pre-tax impact of restructuring programs initiated during the
year ended June 30, 2003:

Severance Asset
Costs Write-downs Total
Americas REGION ..o $ 9333 § 18,356 § 27,689
European REgION. ...ttt 2,127 4,714 0,841
Corporate and Othef ..o, 500 - 500
TOtAL oottt et $ 11960 § 23,070 § 35,030
Changes in the accrued severance balance are summarized as follows:
2005 2003
Charge Charge Total
Balance at June 30, 2002........cccociiiiiii s - - -
Charges to EXPENSE ...t - $ 11,960 $ 11,960
Cash Payments ... s - (1,123) (1,123
Non-cash related COSES. i - 71 {71
Balance at June 30, 2003......cccoiiiiee e - 10,126 10,126
Cash PaYMENtS ..ot = (7,447) (7.447)
Balance at June 30, 2004.........ccooiioienicne s - 2,679 2,679
Charges t0 EXPENSC. .t $ 15,725 - 15,725
Cash PAYINICNLS ... esie st seses (3,788) (2,049 (5,837)
Non-cash related COStS .ot (1,652) = (1,652)
Balance at June 30, 2005.........cciiiiiiiic $10,285 § 630 £10915

Substantially all of the remaining restructuring liabilities, currently shown in accrued expenses, are
expected to be paid by June 30, 2006. The payment terms related to these programs varies, usually based on
local customs and laws. Some amounts are paid in a lump sum at termination, while other payments are
structured to be paid in installments.

8. Research and Development and Patent Costs
Research and development costs are included in selling, general and administrative expenses and
totaled $133,595, $119,028 and $116,986 in 2005, 2004 and 2003, respectively. Patent costs, which are also

included in selling, general and administrative expenses, were $2,640, $3,118 and $3,949 in 2005, 2004 and
2003, respectively.
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9. Other (Income) Expense

The Company recorded a pre-tax gain of $10,393 ($7,483 after-tax) for the sale of stock of an
affiliate and a gain reported in equity income resulting from an IPO completed by the affiliate during the
second quarter of fiscal 2004. Molex retained a 20% ownership in this affiliate. In addition, in fiscal 2004 the
Company recorded a pre-tax charge of $4,987 ($3,790 after-tax) to exit other investments in start-up
technologies.

During the fourth quatter of fiscal 2003, the Company discontinued the marketing and production
of certain product families dedicated to the telecom industry and wrote off the related licenses. Molex also
wrote down its investment in a joint venture that was engaged in the development of similar technology. The
Company recorded a pre-tax charge of $5,089 ($3,830 after-tax) related to these actions.

10. Inventories

Inventories, less allowances of $34,198 at June 30, 2005 and $41,327 at June 30, 2004, consist of the
following:

2005 2004
RaW MAterials oottt r b s et e aa e st et ssenaes $ 43423 $ 39,743
WOTk in PrOGIESS ..ovviiiriitiiriitse bbb st 94,695 91,168
Finished goods e s 151,982 134,433
TOtAl INVEMATOLIES . covierievercrireec e sttt et b s bbb bbbt eb et et §290,100 $265344

11. Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment are reported at cost less accumulated depreciation. Depreciation is
primarily recorded on a straight-line basis for financial statement reporting purposes and using a combination
of accelerated and straight-line methods for tax purposes. At June 30, property, plant and equipment consist
of the following:

2005 2004
Land and IMPIrOVEImMIENTS «.......ovcveiereceiineiiecn e ss st § 77246 § 82,051
Buildings and leasehold improvements ... 534,301 548,717
Machinery and eqUIPIMENT.....o..cimiiciic s 1,385,074 1,426,090
MOldS A0 QIES ...t e 606,272 659,571
CoNStruction I PLOZLESS ...cuirmireiirriririsissrtee st ss s s 70,815 66,094
TOUAL e s $2,673,708  $2,782,523
Accumulated depreCiation. .. s (1,689471)  (1,760,145)
Net property, plant and eqUIPMENT ...t e, $_084237 $1,022,378

Depreciation expense for property, plant and equipment was $227,660, $225,196 and $224,717 in
2005, 2004 and 2003, respectively.

12. Goodwill

Goodwill for the years ended June 30, 2005, 2004 and 2003 was as follows:

2005 2004 2003
Beginning balance. ..o, $ 164,915 $160,732  $160,180
TOPAILINEHLS (ot et (22,876) - -
AIONS .ttt es b 1,800 4,166 539
Othet adUSTIIENTS ccvererrvcerireercerrierereeretserse et sersesseenessinsaseessiscsons 33 17 13
Ending Balance ... $143,872 $164915  $160,732

During 2005, the Company completed its annual impairment review for goodwill. Indicators of
impairment were found in the MPN reporting unit. The MPN business, consisting of products primarily
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sold into the structured cabling market for data communications, had not performed as management had
expected.

Slower growth in MPN’s markets served and slower-than-expected customer acceptance of its
products in the structured cabling business, as well as a delay in the transition to next-generation data
communication networks, had a negative impact on MPN’s operating results. These factors resulted in lower
growth expectations for the reporting unit, which resulted in the goodwill impairment charge.

A goodwill impairment review requires a two-step process. The first step of the review compares the
estimated fair value of reporting unit against its aggregate carrying value, including goodwill.  The
Company estimated the fair value of the MPN reporting unit using the income method of valuation, which
included the use of estimated discounted cash flows. Based on the comparison, the carrying value of the
MPN reportng unit exceeded its fair value.

Accordingly, the Company performed the second step of the test, comparing the implied fair value
of the MPN reporting unit’s goodwill with the carrying value of that goodwill. Based on this assessment, the
Company recorded a non-cash impairment charge of $22,876 in 2005. The charge is included as a
component of net income in the Corporate and Other segment in Note 23,

The estimated fair market value of the business was based on a valuaton by an independent
valuation firm.

Other changes to goodwill are attributable to the Company’s acquisition during fiscal 2004 (see Note
6), contingent purchase payments on a fiscal 2001 acquisition and foreign currency translation adjustments.

13. Other Intangible Assets

Intellectual property assets primarily represent rights acquired under technology licenses and are
amortized over the periods of benefit, not to exceed 10 years, generally on a straight-line basis.

All of the Company’s intangible assets other than goodwill are included in “Other Assets” and are
subject to amortization as follows:

License Fees Patents Total

At June 30, 2005:

Gross Carrying valtie. ... $11,232 § 2,340 $13,572
Accumulated AMOUZALON .c...ccvrvvieiiiircr et (6,542) (704) (7,246)
INEt CArtyINg VAlUE. ..ot e $ 4,690 31636 § 6320
At June 30, 2004:

Gross carrying VAIUE. ... $ 11,584 § 2,512 $ 14,096
Accumulated AMOLHZALON ...veeieriieerieccteerercsee e (6,544 (340) (6,884
Net carrying Vallue. ... $ 5,040 $2172 8§ 7212

Total amortization expense for intangible assets was $3,062, $3,284 and $4,013 in 2005, 2004 and 2003,
respectively. Estimated future amortizadon expense for intangible assets is $2,151, $1,620, $1,0806, $799 and $245
in 2006, 2007, 2008, 2009 and 2010, respectively.

14. Income Taxes

Income before income taxes for the years ended June 30, is summarized as follows:

2005 2004 2003
UNIEEA STATES 1uovvririereiriiaiererniaseerereisses ettt ssnae s snsatesesrsnterasnstesiases § 19,252 § 83455 § 11,472
I0tErNAtIONAL ..ttt 197,635 156,437 98,570
Income before INCOME LAXES .vvvvivereiriiiriinn et secniereeee $216,887  $239892  $110,042
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The components of income tax expense (benefit) for the year ended June 30, were as follows:

2004 2003

$ 2187 § 1447
3,063 22)
66,019 54,749

371,269 $56174

$ (2,035  $(26,525)

{5,663) (4,887)

(7,698) (31,412)

2005

Current:

ULS. Federal ottt nien e seeres $ (3,085)
SEALE ottt ettt et (1406)
TNtErNAtiONAL.eoviceicveiiviereierieete e ri st st s sb e s b e nresr b er e e s n e 62,957
Total currenty payable ... 3 59,726
Deferred:

LS. FAELAl vttt es et s sttt st sae st bes s sanssrean s $ (1,422)
STALE vttt ettt bbb (2,794)
INterNationNal ..o e bbbt 6,953
TOtal dEfEtrreduinmiiiniiiiiieieeecee s e bbb 2,737
Total INCOME tAX EXPENSE..vrrriiiereirrrintititsts et st $62463

3063571  $24762

The Company’s effective tax rate differs from the U.S. Federal income tax rate for the years ended

June 30, as follows:

2005 2004 2003

U.S. Federal INCOME tAX TALE .vviviiriciriiinic e 35.0% 35.0% 35.0%
Permanent tax eXEMmMPHOMS. ..o iiereriirsiaeemeresise e siessesss s seassones (3.6) (4.3) (8.5)
Repattiation of fOreign €arnings ... 4.1 4.5 87
Tax examinations and SEMlEMENtS ..o 1.2) (2.6 -
Goodwill IMPaIIMENt......iiieitren e, 3.7 - -
Valuation alloWance ... 3.2 3.0 9.1
Correction of accruals for income tax exposures

and other AdJUSTIMENTS .ovcoviciiese et (2.6) - -
Adjustment for state deferred income taxes ..., (1.2) - -
State income taxes, net of Federal tax benefit......occovnnccnnnnnnnnnne 0.2 1.3 2.0y
Foreign tax rates less than U.S. Federal rate (net)......coovvnvniiivcccns (1.2) (1.5 (2.5)
OHEL ot s 1.0 0.1 0.1
EfECHVE TAX LALE e vveererirniirieeinensesierisseascesestesssscssecsesses s ssesssssssins _28.8% -26.5% 22.5%

At June 30, 2005, the Company had approximately $82,000 of non-U.S. net operating loss
carryforwards and $3,000 of U.S. capital loss cartyforwards. The capital loss carryforwards can be carried
forward to offset future U.S. capital gains through the year ended June 30, 2007. The non-U.S. net operating

losses can be carried forward indefinitely.

Also at June 30, 2005, the Company had approximately §27,000 of US. foreign tax credit
carryforwards and $2,000 of U.S. research credit carryforwards. The U.S. foreign tax credit carryforwards
will expire in future years through 2014, The U.S. research credit carryforwards will expire in future years

through 2024.

A valuation allowance is provided when it is more likely than not that some portion of the deferred
tax asset will not be realized. As of June 30, 2005 and 2004, the Company has recorded valuation allowances
of $28,700 and $23,076 respectively, against the non-U.S. net operating loss carryforwards.
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The components of net deferred tax assets and liabilities as of June 30 are as follows:

2005 2004
Deferred tax assets:
Pension and other postretirement Habilities ... $ 25,408 § 20,717
Stock option and othet BEnefits ..o rerenenes 17,617 15,008
Capitalized research and development..........ccoooiiviiiinne e 27,696 29,829
FOLEIZN tAX CLEAILS cveverivieieriririe ettt et et 26,538 29,048
INet OPELating LOSSES v st s 30,374 23,076
Depreciation and amoOrtiZation. ... s onsnes 14,495 15,520
TEIVEIIEOT ettt st et 11,013 13,096
MIRIMIUM £AX CEEAIt 11uritiiieiviiiiiiteee ettt ettt e ess s s tecaeseeressatsevassesesessseresrasennns 16,806 10,950
Allowance for doubtful ACCOUNTS ...viiviiiictis ettt e 3,873 4,755
OIREL, MET. ettt ettt et eae bbb st e bt st e serases s aae e tes st e asesemnsane 14,779 10,730
Total deferred tax assets before valuation allowance .......ccocveveciniiiicinvniinnecnnes 188,599 172,729
Valuation allOWance. ... eeesres e ssveses st et saasesess e sseessesenerans (28,700 (23,076)
Total deferred AKX ASSEIS .ttt st sreb et rene e 159,899 149,653
Deferred tax liabilities:
TOIVESIITIENES voveeviveee ettt et b s es b et bbbt bt en e st (16,394) (9.863)
Total net deferred tAX ASSELS vttt naee $143,505 $139,790

The net deferred tax amounts reported in the consolidated balance sheet as of June 30 are as follows:

2005 2004
Net deferred taxes:
UL ASSCL vt iereieiierseeeereeeeesess e teastesteertesssseseeseessesaesrtesetsaeransaerteseesteresstereesersaresnessens $ 16,518 $ 20,258
N OTI-CULTEIT ASSEL 1vivirviieeiecteiei et eer et eeeete e et e st s ee s e et et e stssaeasesasesasneertsseseresanearneenes 126,987 119532
TTOEAL ettt ettt et $143.505 $ 139,790

The Company has not provided for U.S. deferred income taxes or foreign withholding taxes on
$486,000 of undistributed earnings of certain of its non-U.S. subsidiaries as of June 30, 2005. These earnings
are intended to be permanently invested.

The Company did not repatriate foreign earnings in fiscal 2005 under the one-time provision of the
American Jobs Creation Act of 2004 (the Act), which reduces the federal income tax rate on dividends from
non-U.S. subsidiaries. This provision is elective and applies to the Company in either fiscal 2005 or 2006.
The Company will not repatriate foreign earnings under the Act in fiscal 2006.

Molex has been granted favorable tax status and other incentives in Singapore and Malaysia, subject
to certain conditions. The current Singapore grant is effective through March 2015; the Malaysia grant is
effective through November 2007. Molex has also been granted various tax holidays in China, which are
effective for various terms and subject to certain conditions. The impact of these grants was to decrease local
country taxes by $7.8 million, $10.2 million and $5.7 million in 2005, 2004 and 2003, respectively.

15. Pension Plans
Plan Overview and Assumptions

The Company sponsors and/or contributes to pension plans, including defined benefit plans,
covering substantially all U.S. plant hourly employees and certain employees in international subsidiaries. The
benefits are primarily based on years of service and the employees’ compensation for certain periods during

their last years of employment.

The Company also provides discretionary savings and other defined contribution plans covering
substandally all of its U.S. employees and certain employees in international subsidiaries. Employer
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contributions to these plans of $14,598, $13,590 and $16,491 were charged to operations during 2005, 2004
and 2003, respectively.

The Company’s pension obligations are measuted as of March 31 for the U.S. plan and as of June 30
for the international plans. International plans are primarily in France, Germany, Ireland, Japan, Korea and
Taiwan. The weighted-average assumptions used in the measurement of the projected benefit obligation
(PBO) as of June 30 and pension expense for the years ended June 30 are as follows:

2005 2004 2003
US.Plan Int1Plans U.S.Plan Int1Plans U.S. Plan Int’l Plans

PBO as of measurement date:

DISCOURL TALE . erieeetereemsnrseeeseeeeeessereeesenas 5.5% 3.4% 5.75% 3.6% 6.25% 3.1%
Rate of compensation Increase........cveveennns 3.5% 3.0% 3.5% 3.6% 3.5% 2.9%
Pension expense for the years ended June 30:

DISCOUNE LALE ..ovireceinreesiireisvinirce s recsennes 5.75% 3.6% 6.25% 3.1% 7.25% 3.6%
Expected return on plan assets ... 8.5% 6.6% 8.5% 6.5% 9.0% 6.4%
Rate of compensation increase.........oooccrnnen. 3.5% 3.6% 3.5% 2.9% 4.0% 3.2%

The discount rate is determined based on high-quality fixed income investments that match the
duration of expected benefit payments. The Company has typically used the corporate AA/Aa bond rate for
this assumption. The expected return on plan assets noted above represents a forward projection of the
average rate of earnings expected on the pension assets. The Company has estimated this rate based on
historical returns of similarly diversified portfolios. The rate of compensation increase represents the long-
term assumption for expected increases to salaries for pay-related plans.

Pension Expense

The components of pension expense for the Company’s plans consist of the following for the years
ended June 30:

2005 2004 2003
US. Plan IntlPlans 1U.S. Plan Intl Plang  U.S. Plan Int]l Plans
SEIVICE COStarmiiimniriiei e $ 2,805 $5,329 $2,325  $5,007 $ 1,962 $ 4,107
IALELESE COSLmrmmiinrieniiceriiieremsreisees e 2,080 2,953 1,828 2,085 1,613 1,960
Expected return on plan assets ..., (2,892) (2,097) 2,225y  (1,727) (1,6061) (1,377)
Amortization of prior service cost 204 71 204 - 202 -
Amortization of unrecognized
transition obligation ........ceenvccciineniiiinne - 4 - 59 - 57
Recognized actuarial losses .....cooeviiieninnnnn. 399 529 375 1,170 ~ 286
Other IteMS..oeiieciccees = 285 - 1,422 - ~
Pension eXpense ... $2,59 $7.074 $2507 $8016 §2116 $5.033
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Benefir Obligations and Plan Assets

The following provides a reconciliation of the PBO, plan assets and funded status of the Company’s
pension plans as of June 30:
2005 2004

US Plan Int1Plans U.S. Plan Intl Plans

Change in PBO:

PBO at beginning of year ..o $36,541 §77,492 §29,560 § 066,494
SEIVICE COSE utiiitiiireiiies et eess ettt ettt ee e b et s st s bt 2,805 5,329 2,325 5,007
Tnterest CoStummiiirirnnns 2,080 2,953 1,828 2,085
Participant contributions - 302 - 198
Effect of settlement .............. - - - 1,422
Benefits paid.. oo (873) (2,625) (748) (5,347)
Liability (gains) lOSSES ....cvriircrconrincemresinccecssceeseeresssnes 3,287 5,023 3,576 (744)
INEW PIANS oo e — 4,487 — 3,020
Changes in foreign Currency ... - {775 - 5,357

PBO at end of year
Change in plan assets:
Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year

$43.840 §92186 336541 $§ 77492

$34,399  $30,107 $29,065 § 24,538

Actual return on plan assets 1,827 4,738 4,582 3,337
Employer contributions ........... 3,000 2,503 1,500 4,209
Participant contributions ... - 302 - 198
Effect Of SETtleMEnt v eaes s senns - - - 1,422
Benefits paid....cciiiicn e (873) (2,030) (748) (5,066)
Changes in foreign CULTENTY e = (192 = 1.469
Fair value of plan assets at end of year $38.353 3 35428 334399 § 30,107
Unfunded STATUS. ....oucuierereeirevc et es e aeb s en e $ (5,487) § (56,758) $ (2,142) $ (47,385)
Unrecognized net transition liability ... - 339 - 671
Unrecognized net actuarial 10Ss....c.cvcviiiiinccceisecnceninns 11,878 20,301 7,924 18,701
Unrecognized Prior SELVICE COST.mmmmiiimmiimiieesiieeresmenenenans 143 - 347 —
Net AmMOunt reCOZMZE v $§ 6,534 $(36,118) $ 6,129 §(28,013
Amounts recognized in the consolidated balance sheet
consist of:
Prepaid benefit Cost ... $ 6,534 § 6316 $ 6,129 § 6,544
Accrued benefit Bability ....oovveeeercercrericnnmcscesccsecnnscisnnsnnns — _ (42434 - (34,557)
Net amount reCOZMUZE v S 6,534 § (36,118 $ 6129 $(28013)

The accumulated benefit obligation for the Company’s U.S. plan was $35,218 and $31,058 at June 30,
2005 and 2004, respectively, and $70,839 and $58,317 for the international plans at June 30, 2005 and 2004,
respectively.

The Company’s overall investment strategy for the assets in the pension funds is to achieve a balance
between the goals of growing plan assets and keeping risks at a reasonable level over a long-term investment
horizon. In order to reduce unnecessary risk, the pension funds are diversified across several asset classes
with a focus on total return. The weighted-average asset allocations for the Company’s pension plans at June
30 are as follows:

2005 2004

U.S. Plan Intl1Plans US. Plan Int’l Plans

Asset allocation:

63% 68% 62% 67%
31% 27% 38% 28%
6% 5% N/A 5%

The expected benefit payments from the Company’s pension plans are as follows: $3,463 in 2006;
$4,547 in 2007; $5,053 in 2008; $4,556 in 2009; $4,853 in 2010 and $31,140 in 2011 to 2015. The Company
expects to contribute $3,367 in fiscal 2006 to its pension plans.
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16. Other Postretirement Benefits
Benefits Overview and Assumptions

The Company has retiree health care plans that cover the majority of its U.S. employees. Employees
hired before January 1, 1994 may become eligible for these benefits if they reach age 55, with age plus years
of service equal to 70. Employees hired after January 1, 1994 may become eligible for these benefits if they
reach age 60, with age plus years of service equal to 80. The cost of retiree health care is accrued over the
period in which the employees become eligible for such benefits. The Company continues to fund benefit
costs primarily as claims are paid. There are no significant postretirement health care benefit plans outside of
the U.S.

The Company measures its retitee health care benefit obligations as of March 31. The weighted-
average assumptions used to determine the accumulated postretitement benefit obligation (APBO) as of
June 30 and benefit expense for the years ended June 30 are as follows:

2005 2004 2003
APBO as of June 30:
DISCOUNL TALE vttt st sa et bt saea e seaesbees 5.5% 5.75% 6.25%
Health care cost trend £ate....ccoiciciiiiiiiiecieereerscsre e 10.0% 10.0% 10.0%
Ultimate health care cost trend fate.......ocovivivnriniereerenirireeieeeresreeererennes 5.0% 5.0% 5.0%
Years tO UMIIMALE TALE .ovivvvrei e et eseerirererete s sesbesaeressereererssbeseeseabensereasstenns 2010 2009 2008
Benefit expense for the years ended June 30:
DiSCOUNE LA tevicriiriireetiete ettt er ettt r ettt etesreereste st et b srestsenserb et besse b eresbenes 5.75% 6.25% 7.25%
Health care COSt trend FALE.....coiiviviiieeiviere ettt ressere e es v enns 10.0% 10.0% 8.0%
Ultimate health cate cost trend fate.....cvniirirvcincneerr e eseeesrieenas 5.0% 5.0% 5.0%
Years tO UHIMALE TALE coiviieiriieiriiece e s st reereeresteeresaerestescretrecsserassesasbessesvenseas 2009 2008 2007

The health care cost trend rate assumption has a significant effect on the amount of the APBO and
retiree health care benefit expense. A one-percentage point change in the assumed health care cost trend
rates would have the following effects:

2005 2004 2003
Effect on total service and interest cost:
Increase 100 basis POIALS .. s $ 1,073 $ 714 8§ 407
Decrease 100 basis POINLS .ot (908) (600) (317
Effect on APBO:
Increase 100 Basis POINLS..cviiiiii s $ 8,655 $ 6,277 $ 5,942
Dectease 100 basis POINLS ...cvvviivciiiniici et (7,325) (3,279 (4,654)

Benefit Obligation and Expense

The components of retiree health care benefit expense for the Company’s plans consist of the
following for the years ended June 30:

2005 2004 2003
VI OBt et ereie oottt et ee e st s e enesheereartseeentsteenesteenestestestsstsnessssnes $ 1,878 $ 1,868 $ 889
T LEIEST COStutiiiriaiinrieiirirrtii e e e eie st e sr et atb e bessae e e ssee e esseesbanseseassaersasnesssans 1,884 1,920 1,071
Amortization Of PLiOL SELVICE COSuuuniimminieirienesieseereereresisesessenresssons (262) (262) (262)
Recognized actuarial (gains) l0SSES ..c.veiiriicniiniicce e 635 727 (32)
OLher IEEMIS .ottt 773 - 766
Retiree health care benefit €XPense .o $ 4908 §4253 $2,432




The following provides a reconciliation of the APBO and the amounts included in the consolidated
balance sheet as of June 30, for the Company’s postretitement benefit plans:

2005 2004

Change in APBO:

APBO at begiining Of YT ..o s $33,212  $31,493
SEIVICE COST treniniinirintaieeiairis e et e b et st sbes et es bbb et ats s s saseseesesesas et ebeses s esaassnsbesanentobarasntas 1,878 1,868
TIEEIEST COST orriientriinirirr ittt et et a et et s st ses st st b s st sbe bt sra et sranes 1,884 1,920
Participant contrbULONS ..., 350 276
Special termination benefits ..o 773 -
BEnefits Pait ..o st e (1,420) (1,222)
Actuarial (ZAINS) IOSSES ..ucvrivriciienniriereciies ittt e 7,401 {1,123

APBO at end Of JEaT ..ot e $44,078 $33,212

Items not yet recognized in the consolidated balance sheet:

Unrecognized net aCtuarial oSS ... v cremneisceresneeens 19,675 12,909

Unrecognized Prior SEIVICE COSE vt essscne s (228) (490)

Accrued benefit Hability ..o $24631 $20,793

The Medicare Prescription Drug Improvement and Modernization Act of 2003 (the Act) was
enacted on December 8, 2003. The Act introduced a prescription drug benefit under Medicare (Medicare
Part D), as well as a federal subsidy to sponsors of retiree health care benefit plans that provide a prescription
drug benefit that is at least actuatially equivalent to Medicare Part D. Molex has determined that the benefits
provided by its plan are actuarially equivalent to Medicare Part D. The Company elected to use the
retroactive approach to reflect the federal subsidy that will be provided by the Medicare Act and accordingly
remeasured plan liabilities and expense as of December 31, 2003. The impact of the remeasurement due to
the subsidy was a reduction in the benefit obligation of $3,769 as of June 30, 2004 and a reduction in retiree
health care benefit expense for the year ended June 30, 2004 of $175.

The expected benefit payments for the Company’s postretirement benefit plans before the 28%
subsidy are as follows: $1,363 in 20006; $1,578 in 2007; $1,716 in 2008; $1,810 in 2009; $1,899 in 2010 and
$11,669 in 2011 to 2015. The expected 28% subsidy is as follows: $23 in 2006; $105 in 2007; $125 in 2008,
$150 in 2009; $180 in 2010 and $1,420 in 2011 to 2015. The Company expects to contribute $1,340 in fiscal
2006 to its postretirement benefit plans.

17. Debt

The Company had available lines of credit totaling $121,952 at June 30, 2005, expiring between 2006
and 2012. Long-term debt consists of the following as of June 30:

. 2005 2004
MOTIZAGES voiviericee et bbb § 6,187 $ 6,048
BanK IOAn oottt ettt eb b r et e ene 342 515
Industrial development DOMAS. ..o 4,350 4331
ORET 1ottt ettt s et ettt et et b et ettt sttt s ert b esenns 200 253
TOtAL AEDtu ittt bttt bt et 11,079 11,147
LesS CULLent POTLION .. iciiiiceiiriie e st st st s 3,036 904
Total 1ong-term debl .o s § 8,043 $10,243

Mortgages consist of four loans that are secured by certain buildings, carry an annual interest rate
ranging from 4.25% to 7.79%, and require periodic principal payments through 2014. The Company has one
bank loan with an annual interest rate of 4.5% payable in periodic installments through May 2007. Industrial
development bonds, secured by certain land, buildings, and equipment, have annual interest rates ranging
from 1.5% to 2.7%, with periodic principal payments through March 2011. The long-term debt as of June
30, 2005 matures as follows: $3,036 in 2006; $1,096 in 2007; $991 in 2008; $1,021 in 2009; $1,079 in 2010;
$3,268 in 2011 and $588 thereafter.
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18. Leases
The Company rents certain facilities and equipment under lease arrangements classified as both
capital and operating leases. Some of the leases have renewal options. Assets under capital leases consist

primarily of data processing equipment. Future minimum lease payments ate presented below:

Capital Operating

Year ending June 30: Leases Leases
2006 «voieeriri e e s $ 2971 $ 9,650
2007 o e 1,877 4,328
2008 .o e 514 2,195
2009 <o s 82 1,513
2000 1 s 8 1,410
2011 and thereafter . - 5136
Total 16ase PATIMENLS ..cviiiicniritecies e st ers et $ 5,452 824,232
Less amount representing interest, at 6%0 t0 9%, 785
Present value of minimum ease PAYMENES ...cvcvrririiincriesiieiei s $ 4.667
CULLENE POIUOL ittt ittt ettt b b nne $ 2,735
LONG-tErm POLHION ..ottt st e 1,932
Present value of minimum 1€ase PAYIMENTS ....ucuuurrerrrerrereesessmenisrersensessesssssssssansen $ 4.667

Rental expense was $9,299, $5,390 and $3,066 in 2005, 2004 and 2003, respectively.
19. Commitments and Contingencies

In the normal course of business, the Company is a party to various matters involving disputes and
litigation. While it is not possible at this time to determine the ultimate outcome of these matters,
management believes that the ultimate liability, if any, will not be material to the consolidated results of
operations or financial condition of the Company.

Between March 2, 2005 and April 22, 2005 seven separate complaints were filed, each purporting to
be on behalf of a class of Molex shareholders, against Molex, and certain Molex officers and employees. The
shareholder actions have been consolidated, and the consolidated amended complaint alleges, among other
things, that during the period from July 27, 2004 to February 14, 2005 the named defendants made or caused
to be made a series of materially false or misleading statements about Molex’s business, prospects,
operations, and financial statements which constituted violations of securities laws and rules. As relief, the
complaint seeks, among other things, declaration that the action be certified as a proper class action,
unspecified compensatory damages (including interest) and payment of costs and expenses (including fees for
legal counsel and experts). Molex intends to vigorously contest these actions.

20. Capital Stock

The shares of Common Stock, Class A Common Stock and Class B Common Stock are identical
except as to voting rights. Class A Common Stock has no voting rights except in limited circumstances. So
long as more than 50% of the authorized number of shares of Class B Common Stock continues to be
outstanding, all matters submitted to a vote of the stockholders, other than the election of directors, must be
approved by a majority of the Class B Common Stock, voting as a class, and by a majority of the Common
Stock, voting as a class. During such petiod, holders of a majority of the Class B Common Stock could veto
corporate action, other than the election of directors, which requires stockholder approval. There are 25
million shares of preferred stock authorized, none of which were issued or outstanding during the three years
ended June 30, 2005.

The Class B Common Stock can be converted into Common Stock on a share-for-share basis at any

time at the option of the holder. The authorized Class A Common Stock would automatically convert into
Common Stock on a share-for-share basis at the discretion of the Board of Directors upon the occurrence of
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certain events. Upon such conversion, the voting interests of the holders of Common Stock and Class B
Common Stock would be diluted. The Company’s Class B Common Stock outstanding has remained at 94.3
shares during the three years ended June 30, 2005.

The holders of the Common Stock, Class A Common Stock and Class B Common Stock participate
equally, share-for-share, in any dividends that may be paid thereon if, as and when declared by the Board of

Directors or in any assets available upon liquidation or dissolution of the Company.

Changes in common stock for the yvears ended June 30 are as follows:

Class A
Common Stock Common Stock Treasury Stock
Shares  Amount Shares Amount  Shares  Amount
Outstanding at June 30, 2002 ..o 109,451 $ 5473 103,008  § 5,150 19517  $362,479
Exercise of stock options ..., 0662 33 377 19 8 645
Purchase of treasury stock ..o, - - - - 3,353 74,997
Issuance of stock awards....c.oricininenencn. 11 - - - (82) (1,450)
OThEr it - - 5 - 35 563
Outstanding at June 30, 2003 ... 110,124 $5,506 103,390  $ 5,169 22831  $437234
Exercise of stock options........ccviicnniins 280 14 772 39 93 2,672

Purchase of treasury stock ...,

2,740 70,215

Issuance of stock awards.....c..ooooiinniccccinn, 11 1 - - (73) (1,301)
OHhET et - - - - 10 341
Ourstanding at June 30, 2004 ..o, 110,415 $ 5,521 104,162  $5,208 25,601  $ 509,161
Exercise of stock options....... 399 20 836 42 64 1,685
Purchase of treasury stock - - - -~ 2,395 58,217
Issuance of stock awards........ - - - - (25) (553)
Other .o - - - - 14 407

110,814  $5,541 104,998 § 5,250 28,049 $ 568,917

21. Other Comprehensive Income

The components of accumulated other comprehensive income are as follows:

2005 2004
Foreign currency translation adjustments ... $ 71,059 $ 66,381
Unrealized gains 0N INVESTMENES ...v.ovviriiiievecisies s 237 192
TOAL ettt sttt e n s § 71296 § 66,573

22. Stock Incentive Plans

The Company has five stock incentive plans currently in effect, two of which may issue future
grants: the 1990 Stock Option Plan (1990 Plan), the 1991 Incentive Stock Option Plan (1991 Plan), the 1998
Stock Option Plan (1998 Plan), the 2000 Incentive Stock Option Plan (ISO Plan) and the 2000 Long-Term
Stock Plan (LT Plan).

1990 Plan: This plan expired as of June 30, 1999. The most significant terms of this plan provided
that (a) options were authorized to be granted for 6.875 million shares of Common Stock and (b) the option
price was 50% of the fair market value of the stock on the date of grant. The option term was five years to
nine years from the date of grant.

1991 Plan: This plan expired as of June 30, 2000. The most significant terms of this plan provided
that (a) options were authorized to be granted for 3.8 million shares of Common Stock and (b) the option
price was the fair market value of the stock on the date of grant. The option term was five years to 11 years
from the date of grant.




Stock option transactions relating to the 1990 and 1991 Plans are summarized as follows (exercise
price represents a weighted-average):

1990 Plan 1991 Plan
Exercise Exercise
Shares Price Shares Price
Outstanding at June 30, 2002 ..., 1,372 $ 9.16 1,753 $20.30
BXELCISEA vt er sttt b bt (650) 7.89 11 23.96
FOIfEILEd .ottt et ten et eb st enaes (2) 12.36 (18 2813
Outstanding at June 30, 2003 ... 720 $10.31 1,724 $20.20
EXEITISEA 1vviviiiiicriri ettt ettt ab et er b er et esscn s neneneene (114) 7.07 (166) 19.93
FOLLEITEA cuvviveeece ettt et er sttt (18) 11.79 - -
Outstanding at June 30, 2004 ... 588 $10.91 1,558 $20.23
FEXEICISEA 1ottt st ea ettt (96) 9.92 (303) 13.42
FOITEITEA uneiiriiiciiiiie ettt es s es e e b s s ersaaneses v b sesssaenns (4) 14.68 ) 30.02
Outstanding at June 30, 2005 ...t esesieseess __488 $11.07 1,248 $21.83
Options exercisable at June 30, 2005 ... 178 $ 9.92 226 $20.80

1998 Plan: The most significant terms of this plan provide that (a) options may be granted for 12.5
million shares of Class A Common Stock and (b) the option price shall be not less than 10% nor more than
100% of the fair market value of the stock on the date of grant. The option term is five years to nine years
from the date of grant. For options granted under this plan, the option price has been at 50% of the fair
market value of the stock.

ISO Plan: This plan expired as of June 30, 2005. The most significant terms of this plan, available to
executives and directors, provided that (a) options were authorized to be granted for 500,000 shares of Class
A Common Stock and (b) the option price was the fair market value of the stock on the date of grant.
The option term was four years to nine years from the date of grant. Under the ISO Plan, the options
granted were either incentive or nonqualified. Unless specifically stated otherwise, all options granted were
incentive.

LT Plan: The most significant terms of this plan, available to executives and management, provide
that (a) options may be granted for 3.0 million shares of Class A Common Stock and (b) the option price
shall be the fair market value of the stock on the date of grant. The options vest over a four-year term with
an expiration petiod of seven to 10 years from the date of grant.

Stock option transactions relating to the 1998, ISO and LT Plans are summarized as follows
(exercise price represents a weighted-average):

1998 Plan ISO Plan LT Plan
Exercise Exercise Exercise
Shares Price Shares Price Shates Price

Outstanding at June 30, 2002 .....cc..ccimevincnns 2,779 $12.12 126 $30.71 1,080 $30.14
Granted . 1,298 9.67 58 21.57 1,204 21.12
EXELCiSEd ooveieiiieeceeeieieereeee et (327) 11.67 - - - -
Forfelted .o e seieeeene __(83) 11.68 _ = - = -
Outstanding at June 30, 2003 .........ccovvmmmniniiences 3,667 $11.30 184 $27.84 2,284 $25.38
Granted ....ciermrieeiinnensneescinesrcnns 993 12.66 59 26.47 1,032 25.99
Exercised ... (612) 11.73 - - 41 25.92
Forfeited ..o _(168) 11.79 I - _ (38 19.90
Outstanding at June 30, 2004 .....cccoccevvvcrninnnnee 3,880 §11.56 243 $27.50 3,237 $25.71
Granted ..o 1,004 11.51 103 24.89 1,149 24.58
Exercised i (685) 12.70 - ~ - -
FOLfEited oo reecieeres e __(12_3) 11.48 - - = -
Outstanding at June 30, 2005 .....coovvvvcniecrnene. 4,076 $11.36 _346 $26.73 4,386 $23.28
Options exercisable at June 30, 2005 ........ccconn... 915 $11.97 155 $28.96 1755 $26.98




The option price per share for certain options in the 1990 and 1998 plans was less than the fair

market value at the date of grant, thus creating deferred unearned compensation.

Deferred unearned

compensation is expensed over the vesting period of the stock option and was $9,660, $10,306 and $10,503

in 2005, 2004 and 2003, respectively.

The LT Plan also allows for the grant of stock awards to executives and management. The awards
vest over a period of four years and are valued at fair market value at date of grant. Stock awards grants are

summarized as follows:

Grant Number of Total
Grant Date: Price Shares Date Vested  Compensation
May 2005, $22.80 25 May 2009 $ 570
August 2004 ... 25.51 4 Aug. 2008 94
July 2004 oo 24.76 153 July 2008 3,772
October 2003 .o 25.99 131 Oct. 2007 3,416
June 2003 . 23.62 118 June 2007 2,775
July 2002 i 19.90 164 July 2006 3,254
July 2007 i 27.10 96 July 2005 2,610

Vesting
Period

4 years
4 years
4 years
4 years
4 years
4 years
4 years

The total compensation expense is recorded as deferred unearned compensation and is expensed
over the vesting period of the stock award and was $5,253, $3,542 and $2,304 in 2005, 2004 and 2003,

respectively.

The following table provides additional information about opdons outstanding at June 30, 2005

(exercise price represents a weighted-average):

Qutstanding Exercisable

Remaining  Exercise Exercise
Range of Exercise Price Shares Years Price Shares Price
Common:
$2.56 t0 $11.80 i, 457 0.9 $ 10.98 178 $ 9.90
$11.84t0 §18.94 ..o, 397 2.2 18.33 - -
$20.80 t0 $20.80. oo, 529 3.2 20.80 227 20.80
$23.60 10 $23.60 uuiivierireier e 78 3.0 23.60 ~ -
$27.30 0 $27.30 e, 275 5.1 27.30 - -
Class A Common:
$9.0T 10 F114G i 2,159 3.1 § 846 187 $§ 9.38
$11.57 t0 $17.06 i 1,887 3.0 12.58 705 12.44
$17.25 €0 B24.76uccm i 2,425 4.2 22.88 601 21.15
$25.18 0 833.00..civeiirceerre e 2,318 5.0 28.10 1,317 29.58
$36.30 10 83819 i s _15 0.3 38.15 15 38.15

10,540 3.230

The estimated weighted-average fair values of options granted using the Black-Scholes option-

pricing model and related assumptions were as follows:

Weighted-average fair value of options granted: 2005 2004 2003
AL FAIE VAIE ettt ee e vttt ee e en et ene et enr et eneseenearen $ 7.25 $ 1031 $ 7.79
At less than fair VAlUC ..ottt nenens $ 13.26 $ 1295 $ 11.89

Dividend yield ...vvirrciecreeee s 0.60% 0.40% 0.40%

Expected VOLAtILY ..o 35.88% 44.48% 46.18%

RiISK-f1EE INTETEST FALE civvviiriiiteeectie et sttt et et st ss v mbaene et et sessenes 3.26% 3.17% 4.48%

Expected life 0f OPHON (YEALS) ..ovvvvvimrirrcniiieiriieres s ssceienisesnseceins e 3.98 4.52 3.65

The Company’s directors are eligible to participate in The Molex Incorporated Deferred
Compensation Plan and the newly adopted 2005 Molex Outside Ditrectors’ Deferred Compensation Plan
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under which they may elect on a yearly basis to defer all or a portion of the following year’s compensation.
A participant may elect to have the amount deferred (a) accrue interest during each calendar quarter at a rate
equal to the average six month Treasury Bill rate in effect at the beginning of each calendar quarter, or (b)
credited as stock “units” whereby each unit is equal to one share of Common Stock. The cumulative amount
that is deferred for each participating director is subject to the claims of the general creditors of Molex.

If a director elects to have his or her director fees deferred as stock units, the fees earned for a given
quarter are converted to stock units at the closing price on the date of record for paying dividends. These
stock units are then marked to market value at the end of each quarter. The liability associated with deferred
director fees for credited stock “units” was $3,728 at June 30, 2005 and $3,903 at June 30, 2004.

Upon terminadon of service as a director, the accumulated amount will be distributed in a lump sum.
At the time of distribution, any stock units will be converted into cash by multiplying the number of units by
the fair market value of the stock as of the payment date.

23. Segment and Related Information

The Company operates in one product segment: the manufacture and sale of electronic components.
Revenue is recognized based on the location of the selling entity. Management operates the business through
four regions. The Americas region consists primarily of operations in the U.S., Mexico and Brazil. The Far
East North region includes Japan and Korea and a manufacturing operation in northern China. The Far East
South region includes the rest of China, Singapore and the remaining countries in Asia. European operations
are located in both Eastern and Western Europe. Revenue between regions is recorded at market-based
prices. Information by region for the years ended June 30 is summarized in the following table:

Far East  Far Fast Corporate
Americas _North South Europe and Other _ Elims. Total

2005;
Customer tevVenue ..oouecueveren... $701,470 $523,717 $769,218 §504,453 § 49,794 § - $2,548,652
Intercompany revenue 184,528 324294 _ 127454 44,902 111,153 (792,331) -

Net £eVENUE..ovrrrrrerrererererennne $885998 §848011 3896.672 $549,355 §160,947 3(792.331) $2,548,632
Depreciation and amortization... § 58,334 § 84,093 § 29,905 $42512 § 15878 § - $ 230,722
Income tax expense......ocenee. 17,106 51,677 15,640 {175) (21,785) - 62,463
Net income 29,196 112,082 81,860 (18,835) (49,869) - 154,434
ASSELS e 971,948 634,708 655,033 522,186 360,579 (416,782) 2,727,672
Capital expenditures.....eccrienn. 36,173 106,389 47,106 29,577 11,650 - 230,895
2004:
Customer revenue .....covveveverernnen. $686,129 $499,348 $623,619 §385,051 § 52,568 §$ - $2,246,715
Intercompany revenue...........c.... 178,692 _237.843 _100,620 39,684 96,624 _(653.463) =

NEL TEVENUE evovvvirirrreeeerreerenes $864.821 3737191 3724239 8424,735 $149.192 3(6534G3) $2.246,715
Depreciation and amortization... $ 69,011 § 80,607 $ 26,151 $ 36,170 § 16,541 $ - § 228,480
Income tax expense.......ienn. 29,761 34,771 5,221 1,680 (7,862) - 63,571
NEt INCOME vvvrivriererereranrrrrriennes 55,754 80,875 75,353 (7,980) (28,052) - 175,950
ASSELS it 848,035 633,258 524,515 516,404 323754 (273,620) 2,572,346
Capital expenditures.........ccocenee.. 30,880 80,105 33,304 33,049 12,386 - 189,724
2003:
Customer revenue ......ouevrerenen, $641,197 $407,821 $458819 §291,043 § 44218 § - $1,843,098
Intercompany revenue................. 109970 _ 153845 47918 26,366 95,332 (433,431) -

NEL TEVENUE ovveerevreirirerriresrenaes $751,167 8§561,666 $506,737 $317,409 §$139,550 $(433,431) $1,843,098
Depreciation and amortization... $ 78,154 § 75282 § 22467 § 29,563 § 23,264 § - $ 228,730
Income tax expense..........eeveeeene 6,719 15,438 13,192 (1,192) (9,395) - 24762
NEL INCOME 1uvvvrirverrrrrerirnnenriieeas 20,500 40,080 62,192 (7,090) {30,764) - 84,918
ASSELS 1o neseenns 894,446 489,509 456,620 445,440 221,313 (177,438) 2,329,890
Capital expenditures..........ccou...c.. 37,937 62,538 27,902 24,359 18,457 — 171,193
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Corporate and Other assets include goodwill, intangible assets and investments. Corporate and
Other net revenue includes revenue from operations that have not yet been assigned to a particular region.

Customer revenue and net property, plant and equipment by significant foreign country within the
Company’s regions are summarized as follows:

2005 2004 2003
Customer revenue:
UnIted STALES ..ot e $674575 $064,954  $635,332
JAPAN s 429,742 422,524 338,221
CRINA e b s 495,926 404,380 276,791
Net property, plant and equipment
URIEd SEALES ..ot s $301,140  $346,388 $388,210
251,429 266,499 252,922
136,798 111,244 98,848

During fiscal 2005, 2004 and 2003, no customer accounted for more than 10% of consolidated net
revenue.

24. Quarterly Financial Information (Unaudited)

The following is a condensed summary of the Company’s unaudited quarterly results of operations
and quarterly stock price data for fiscal 2005, 2004 and 2003:

Quarter 2005 _ 2004 2003
Net revenue 1st $640,230 $4906,763 $469,246
2nd 651,818 548 982 454,609
3rd 612,842 569,153 443177
4th 643,762 631,817 476,066
Gross profit 1st 225,282 168,024 159,039
2nd 221,520 179,297 174,595
3rd 211,408 202,267 144,940
4th 215,134 227,158 129,126
Income before income taxes 1st 72,239 43978 39,515
2nd 71,661 56,693 37,150
3rd 61,403 62,366 32,737
4th 11,584 76,855 640
Income taxes (benefit) 1st 19,529 11,874 9,483
2nd 19,355 15,314 8,916
3rd 16,587 16,832 7,857
4th 6,992 19,551 (1,494
Net income 1st 52,484 32,062 29,962
2nd 52,246 41,216 28,188
3rd 44,822 45,471 24,804
4th 4882 57,201 1,964
Basic earnings per share 1st 0.28 0.17 0.16
2nd 0.28 0.22 0.15
3rd 0.24 0.24 0.13
4th 0.03 0.30 0.01
Diluted earnings per share 1st 0.28 0.17 0.15
2nd 0.27 0.21 0.15
3ed 0.24 0.24 0.13
4th 0.03 0.30 0.01

During the fourth quarter of fiscal 2005, income from operations was impacted by a pre-tax charge
of $27,875 relating to restructuring costs for employment reductions and facility closures (see Note 7). The
Company also recorded pre-tax asset impairment charges of $25,169 (see Note 12). These combined charges
reduced net income by $45,923, or $0.24 per share. The aggregate effect of corrections of errors recorded in
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the fourth fiscal quarter of 2005 increased gross profit by $1,383 and increased selling, general and
administrative expenses by $1,382, and reduced equity income by $386, resulting in a decrease in pre-tax
income of $385 and an increase in net income of $5,417 ($0.03 per share). See Note 4.

The aggregate effect of corrections of errors recorded in the third fiscal quarter of 2005 reduced
gross profit and pre-tax income by $2,013, resulting in an increase in net income of $1,299 or $0.01 per share
in the quarter. See Note 4.

The aggregate effect of corrections of errors recorded in the first fiscal quarter of 2005 reduced gross
profit by $7,332 and increased selling, general and administrative expenses by $81, resulting in a reduction of
pre-tax income of 37,413 (34,818 after-tax or $0.03 per share in the quarter). See Note 4.

During the fourth quarter of fiscal 2003, income from operations was impacted by a pre-tax charge

of $35,030 relating to employment reductions and write-off of manufacturing assets. This charge and a pre-
tax investment write-down of $5,089 reduced net income by $28,577 (net of tax benefit of $11,539).
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM
The Board of Divectors and Stockholders, Molex Incorporated

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Molex Incorporated as of June
30, 2005 and 2004, and the related consolidated statements of income, stockholders’ equity, and cash flows
for each of the three vears in the period ended June 30, 2005. Our audits also included the financial
statement schedule listed in the Index at Part IV, Irem 15. These financial statements and schedule are the
responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial
statements and schedule based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting
Oversight Board (United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit
includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits
provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the consolidated financial position of Molex Incorporated at June 30, 2005 and 2004, and the
consolidated results of its operations and its cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended June
30, 2005, in conformity with U.S. generaily accepted accounting principles. Also, in our opinion, the related
financial statement schedule, when considered in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole,
presents fairly in all material respects the information set forth therein.

We also have audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting
Oversight Board (United States), the effectiveness of Molex Incorporated’s internal control over financial
reporting as of June 30, 2005, based on criteria established in Internal Control—Integrated Framework issued
by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission and our report
dated September 7, 2005 expressed an unqualified opinion thereon.

/s/ ERNST & YOUNG LLP

Chicago, Iliinois
September 7, 2005
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM ON
INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

The Board of Directors and Stockholders, Molex Incorporated

We have audited management’s assessment, included in the accompanying Management Report on
Internal Control Over Financial Reporting, that Molex Incorporated maintained effective internal control
over financial reporting as of June 30, 2005, based on criteria established in Internal Control—Integrated
Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (the COSO
criteria). Molex Incorporated’s management is responsible for maintaining effective internal control over
financial reporting and for its assessment of the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting.
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on management’s assessment and an opinion on the effectiveness
of the company’s internal control over financial reporting based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting
Oversight Board (United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether effective internal control over financial reporting was maintained in all
material respects. Our audit included obtaining an understanding of internal control over financial reporting,
evaluating management’s assessment, testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal
control, and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe
that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

A company’s internal contro] over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparaton of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal control
over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records
that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the
company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessaty to permit prepatation
of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and
directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the
financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or
detect misstatements. Also, projections of any evaluadon of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the
risk that controls may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance
with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

In our opinion, management’s assessment that Molex Incorporated maintained effectve internal
control over financial reporting as of June 30, 2003, is fairly stated, in all material respects, based on the
COSO critetia.  Also, in our opinion, Molex Incorporated maintained, in all material respects, effective
internal control over financial reporting as of June 30, 2005, based on the COSO criteria.

We also have audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting
Oversight Board (United States), the 2005 consolidated financial statements of Molex Incorporated and our
report dated September 7, 2005 expressed an unqualified opinion thereon.

/s/ ERNST & YOUNG LLP

Chicago, Illinois
September 7, 2005
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Item 9. Changes in and Disagreements with Accountants on Accounting and Financial
Disclosure

The Audit Committee of Molex's Board of Directors engaged Ernst & Young LLP to serve as the
Company's independent registered public accounting firm as of December 9, 2004. Deloitte & Touche LLP,
Molex's former independent registered public accounting firm, resigned on November 13, 2004.
Incorporated herein by reference is Item 4.01 from the Cutrent Report on Form 8-K (Form 8-K) and Item
4.01 from the Form 8-K/A, including the letter of Deloitte & Touche LLP filed as Exhibit 16.1 thereto (8-K
Amendment), filed by Molex with the Securities and Exchange Commission on November 18, 2004 and
December 1, 2004, respectively, in connection with the change in the Company's independent auditor as
required by Item 304(a) of Regulation S-K. There were no changes in or disagreements with accountants on
accounting and financial disclosure requiring disclosure pursuant to Item 304(b) of Regulation S-K.

Item 9A. Controls and Procedures

Attached as exhibits to this Form 10-K are certificatons of Molex’s Chief Executive Officer (CEO)
and Chief Financial Officer (CFO), which are required in accordance with Rule 13a-14 under the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the Exchange Act). This “Controls and Procedures” section includes
information concerning the controls and controls evaluation referred to in the certifications. Immediately
preceding Part II, Ttem 9 of this Form 10-K is the report of Ernst & Young LLP, Molex’s independent
registered public accounting firm, regarding its audit of Molex’s internal control over financial reporting and
of management’s assessment of internal control over financial reporting set forth below in this section. This
section should be read in conjunction with the certifications and the Ernst & Young report for a more
complete understanding of the topics presented.

Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procedures

Management conducted an evaluation of the effectiveness of the design and operation of the
Company’s disclosure controls and procedures (Disclosure Controls) as of the end of the period covered by
this Form 10-K. The controls evaluation was conducted under the supervision and with the participation of
management, including Molex’s CEO and CFO. Disclosure Controls are controls and procedures designed
to reasonably assure that information required to be disclosed in the Company’s reports filed under the
Exchange Act, such as this Form 10-K is recorded, processed, summarized and reported within the time
periods specified in the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission’s (SEC’s) rules and forms. Disclosure
Controls are also designed to reasonably assure that such information is accumulated and communicated to
management, including the CEO and CFO, as appropriate to allow timely decisions regarding required
disclosure. Molex’s quartetrly evaluaton of Disclosure Controls includes an evaluation of some components
of its internal control over financial reporting, and internal control over financial reporting is also separately
evaluated on an annual basis for purposes of providing the management report, which is set forth below.

The evaluation of Molex’s Disclosure Controls included a review of the controls’ objectives and
design, the Company’s implementation of the controls and the effect of the controls on the information
generated for use in this Form 10-K. In the course of the controls evaluation, management reviews
identified data errors, control problems or acts of fraud, if any, and seeks to confirm that appropriate
corrective actions, including process improvements, were being undertaken, This type of evaluation is
performed on a quarterly basis so that the conclusions of management, including the CEO and CFO,
concerning the effectiveness of the Disclosure Controls can be reported in Molex’s petiodic reports on Form
10-Q and Form 10-K. Maay of the components of the Company’s Disclosure Controls are also evaluated on
an ongoing basis by Molex’s Internal Audit Department and by other personnel in the Finance organization.
The overall goals of these various evaluadon activities are to monitor the Company’s Disclosure Controls,
and to modify them as necessary, Molex’s intent is to maintain the Disclosure Controls as dynamic systems
that change as conditions warrant.

During fiscal 2005, Molex’s management identified a number of errors (described in Note 4 of the
“Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements” in this Form 10-I) with respect to which remedial action was
taken. Disclosure regarding these matters as well as the remedial action taken by the Company was included
in the Controls and Procedutes disclosures included in Part I, Item 4 of the Company’s Form 10-Q/A for the
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first fiscal quarter filed on March 21, 2005, the Form 10-Q for the second fiscal quarter filed on March
21, 2005 and in the Form 10-Q for the third fiscal quarter filed on May 10, 2005.

Molex’s management analyzed the materiality of the effect of these changes made during the petiod
covered by the report on Molex’s internal control over financial teporting by considering the effect in light of
the materiality standards provided by the relevant case law in accordance with guidance issued by the staff of
the SEC. Management took into consideration that even well designed controls operating as designed cannot
provide absolute assurance and that internal control over financial reporting has inherent limitations because
the process is subject to human error resulting from lapses in judgment and breakdowns resulting from
human failure. Management also considered Molex’s response subsequent to discovery of the deficiencies,
including the promptness with which the underlying deficiencies were brought to the attention of the Audit
Committee and the scrutiny under which Molex’s internal control environment was reviewed. Additionally,
management considered the fact that many of these deficiencies were identified by management and not by
Molex's independent public accountant. Management also considered the materiality of the recorded
adjustments on Molex's results of operations and earnings trends for fiscal year 2005. The matters described
above have been discussed with Molex’s Audit Committee and independent public accountant.

Based upon the controls evaluation, Molex’s CEQ and CFO have concluded that, as of the end of
the period covered by this report, the Company’s Disclosure Controls were effective to provide teasonable
assurance that information required to be disclosed in the Company’s Exchange Act reports is recorded,
processed, summarized and reported within the time periods specified by the SEC, and that material
information relating to Molex and its consolidated subsidiaries is made known to management, including the

CEO and CFO, during the period when the Company’s periodic reports are being prepared.
Management’s Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

Molex management is tesponsible for establishing and maintaining an adequate system of internal
control over financial reporting as required by the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 and as defined in Exchange
Act Rule 13a-15(f). A control system can provide only reasonable, not absolute, assurance that the objectives
of the control system are met.

Under management’s supervision, an evaluation of the design and effectiveness of Molex’s internal
control over financial reporting was conducted based on the framework in Internal Contro/—Integrated
Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COSO).
Based on this evaluation, management concluded that Molex’s internal control over financial reporting was
effective as of June 30, 2005.

Ernst & Young LLP, an independent registered public accounting firm, as auditors of Molex
Incorporated’s financial statements, has issued an attestation report on management’s assessment of the
effectiveness of Molex’s internal control over financial reporting as of June 30, 2005. Ernst & Young LLP’s
report, which expresses unqualified opinions on management’s assessment and on the effectiveness of
Molex’s internal control over financial reporting, is included herein.

Changes in Internal Control over Financial Reporting

There were no changes in the Company’s internal control over financial reporting that occurred
during the Company’s most recently completed fiscal quarter that have materially affected, or ate reasonably
likely to materially affect, the Company’s internal control over financial reporting.

Inherent Limitations on Effectiveness of Controls

The Company’s management, including the CEO and CFO, does not expect that its Disclosure
Controls or its internal control over financial reporting will prevent or detect all error and all fraud. A
control system, no matter how well designed and operated, can provide only reasonable, not absolute,
assurance that the control system’s objectives will be met. The design of a control system must reflect the
fact that there are resource constraints, and the benefits of controls must be considered relative to their costs.
Further, because of the inherent limitations in all control systems, no evaluation of controls can provide
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absolute assurance that misstatements due to error or fraud will not occur or that all control issues and
instances of fraud, if any, within the Company have been detected. These inherent limitations include the
realities that judgments in decision-making can be faulty and that breakdowns can occur because of simple
error or mistake. Controls can also be circumvented by the individual acts of some persons, by collusion of
two or more people, or by management override of the controls. The design of any system of controls is
based in part on certain assumptions about the likelihood of future events, and there can be no assurance
that any design will succeed in achieving its stated goals under all potential future conditions. Projections of
any evaluation of controls effectiveness to future periods are subject to risks. Over time, controls may
become inadequate because of changes in conditions or deterioration in the degree of compliance with
policies or procedures.

ITEM 9B. Other Information
None.

PART III

Item 10. Directors and Executive Officers of the Registrant

The information under the captions “Information About Corporate Governance and the Board of
Directors,” “Election of Directors” and “Section 16(a) Beneficial Ownership Reporting Compliance” in the
Company’s Proxy Statement for the Annual Meetdng of Stockholders to be held on October 28, 2005 is
incorporated herein by reference. The information called for by Item 401 of Regulation S-K relating to the
Executive Officers is furnished in Part I, Item 1 of this Form 10-K and is also incorporated by reference in
this section.

Item 11. Executive Compensation
The information under the captions “Information About Compensation and Executdve Officer
Transactions” and “Information About Corporate Governance and the Board of Directors — Ditectors’

Compensation” in the Company’s 2005 Proxy Statement is incorporated herein by reference.

Item 12. Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management and Related
Stockholder Matters

The information under the captions “Secutity Ownership of Directors, Management and Certain
Beneficial Owners” and “Equity Compensation Plan Information” in the Company’s 2005 Proxy Statement is
incorporated herein by reference.

Item 13. Certain Relationships and Related Transactions

The information under the captions “Election of Directors,” “Information About Compensation
and Executive Officer Transactions” and “Security Ownership of Directors, Management and Certain
Beneficial Owners” in the Company’s 2005 Proxy Statement is herein incorporated by reference.

Item 14. Principal Accountant Fees and Services

The information under the caption “Independent Auditor’s Fees” in the Company’s 2005 Proxy
Statemnent is herein incorporated by reference.
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PART IV

Item 15. Exhibits and Financial Statement Schedules
1. Financial Statements: See Item 8.
2. Financial Statement Schedule: See Schedule II - Valuation and Qualifying Accounts.

All other schedules are omitted because they are inapplicable, not required under the instructions,
or the information is included in the consolidated financial statements or notes thereto.

Separate financial statements for the Company’s unconsolidated affiliated companies, accounted
for by the equity method, have been omitted because they do not constitute significant subsidiaries.

3. Exhibits: Exhibits listed on the accompanying Index to Exhibits are filed or incorporated herein as part
of this annual report on Form 10-K.
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Molex Incorporated
Schedule II - Valuation and Qualifying Accounts
For the Years Ended June 30, 2005, 2004, and 2003

(in thousands)

Balance at Other/ Balance at
Beginning  Charges Currency End
of Period  tolIncome Write-Offs Translation of Period
Receivable Reserves:
Year ended 2005 .o, $ 22,901 $51,126 § (49,730) $ (4,004 $ 20,293
Year ended 2004 .....covvvcvivcenerrienn, $ 18,404 $ 50,731 $ (48,594) $ 2,360 $ 22,90t
Year ended 2003 ....ccoovoveeconrrrieinn, § 18,692 $ 46,561 $ (47,363) $ 514 $ 18,404
Inventory Reserves:
Year ended 2005:
Slow and EXCesS oo $ 34,900 $11,531 $ (15,732) $(1,188) $§ 29,511
Blocked Stock .o 2,114 (488) - - 1,626
Other v 4313 (1,252) - - 3,061
TOtale i $ 41,327 $ 9,791 $ (15,732) $(1,188) 8 34,198
Year ended 2004:
Slow and EXCESS voiviiviieriirereeeerioeas $ 35,802 § 9,523 $ (12,149) $ 1,724 8 34,900
Blocked Stock .ocvviviveeiiiiiiccsenenn 1,858 256 - - 2,114
Other oot 2.726 1,587 - - 4313
TOtAL e § 40,386 $11,366 $ (12,149) § 1,724 $ 41,327
Year ended 2003:
Slow and EXCESS .ovvvviiiiviiiiiireriveins $ 40,016 $12,638 $ (18,597) $ 1,745 $ 35,802
Blocked Stock .o, 1,969 (111) - - 1,858
Other o 4932 (2.206) - — 2,726
TOtAL oot $ 46,917 $ 10,321 $ (18,597) § 1,745 $ 40,386
Deferred tax asset valuation allowance:
Year ended 2005 .ooeiviviveee e § 23,076 $ 6,849 $ (1,225 - $ 28,700
Year ended 2004 .....ooveveeeeeeeeeeeee. $§ 15,794 § 7,282 - - $ 23,076
Year ended 2003 ......ooiivveeevrre, § 8418 $ 7,376 - - $ 15,794
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Exhibit
Number

3

10

Molex Incorporated
Index of Exhibits

Description

3.1 Certificate of Incorporation (as amended and restated)
(incorporated by reference to 2000 Form 10-K, Exhibit 3.1)

3.2  By-laws (as amended and restated)
(incorporated by reference to 2000 Form 10-K, Exhibit 3.2)

Instruments defining rights of security holders including indentures. See Exhibit 3.1

Material Contracts
10.1 The Molex Deferred Compensation Plan (incorporated by reference to 1984
Form 10-K, Exhibit 10.6) *

10.2  The 1990 Molex Incorporated Executive Stock Bonus Plan (as amended)
(incorporated by reference to 1998 Form 10-K, Exhibit 10.2) *

10.3 The 1990 Molex Incorporated Stock Option Plan (as amended)
(incorporated by reference to 1998 Form 10-K, Exhibit 10.3) *

10.4 The 1991 Molex Incorporated Incentive Stock Option Plan (as amended)
(incorporated by reference to 1999 Form 10-K, Exhibit 10.4) *

10.5 The 1998 Molex Incorporated Stock Option Plan
(incorporated by reference to 1999 Form 10-K, Exhibit 10.5) *

10.6 The 2000 Molex Incorporated Incentive Stock Option Plan
(incorporated by reference to 2001 Form 10-K, Exhibit 10.6) *

10.7 Form of Stock Option Agreement under the 2000 Molex Incorporated Incentive
Stock Option Plan (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.9 to the Form 10-Q for
the fiscal quarter ended March 31, 2005) *

10.8 The 2000 Molex Incorporated Executive Stock Bonus Plan (as amended)
(incorporated by reference to 2001 Form 10-K, Exhibit 10.7) *

10.9 The 2000 Molex Incorporated Long-Term Stock Plan (incorporated by reference to
2001 Form 10-K, Exhibit 10.8) *

10.10 Form of Option/Stock Award Agreement under the 2000 Molex Incorporated Long-
Term Stock Plan (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.10 to the Form 10-Q for
the fiscal quarter ended March 31, 2005) *

10.11 Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 99.4
to the Form 8-K filed on August 2, 2005) *

10.12 Molex Outside Directors' Deferred Compensation Plan (incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 99.5 to the Form 8-K filed on August 2, 2005) *

10.13 Amended and Restated Molex-Japan Directors' and Executive Officers' Retirement

Trust (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 99.2 to the Form 8-K filed on June 7,
2005) *
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16

21

23

31

10.14 Molex Cash Merit Bonus Plan (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 99.1 to the Form
8-K filed on September 8, 2005) *

10.15 Form of memoranda with respect to bonus incentive arrangements (incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 10.11 to the Form 10-Q for the fiscal quarter ended March 31,
2005) *

10.16 Summary of Officer Relocation and Expatriate assignment arrangements
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.15 to the Form 10-Q for the fiscal quarter
ended March 31, 2005) *

10.17 Deferred Compensation Agreement between Molex Incorporated and F.A. Krehbiel
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.12 to the Form 10-Q for the fiscal quarter
ended March 31, 2005) *

10.18 Deferted Compensation Agreement between Molex Incorporated and |.H. Krehbiel,
Jt. (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.13 to the Form 10-Q for the fiscal
quarter ended March 31, 2005) *

10.19 Summary of Arrangement with Goro Tokuyama (incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 99.3 to the Form 8-K filed on August 2, 2005) *

10.20 Employment offer letter from Molex Incorporated to David D. Johnson
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.18 to the Form 10-Q for the fiscal quarter
ended March 31, 2005) *

10.21 Summary of Arrangements with Certain Executives (incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 10.16 to the Form 10-Q) for the fiscal quarter ended March 31, 2005) *

10.22 Summary of Non-Employvee Director Compensation (incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 99.1 to the Form 8-K filed on July 6, 2005) *

10.23 Schedule with respect to Officer Compensation (incorporated by reference to Exhibit
99.1 to the Form 8-K filed on June 7, 2005) *

10.24 Schedule with respect to Officer Compensation (incorporated by reference to Exhibit
99.1 to the Form 8-K filed on August 2, 2005) *

Letter re Change in Certifying Accountant (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 99.1 to the
Form 8-K/A filed on December 1, 2004)

Subsidiaries of registrant
Independent Auditors’ Consent

Rule 13a-14(a)/15d-14(a) Certfications
31.1 Section 302 certification by Chief Executive Officer
31.2 Section 302 certification by Chief Financial Officer

Section 1350 Certifications

32.1 Section 906 certification by Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer

(All other exhibits are either inapplicable or not required.)

* This exhibit is a management contract or compensatory plan or arrangement.
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Signatures

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15 (d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Company
has duly caused this Annual Report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, there unto duly authorized.

September 12, 2005

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed below by

MOLEX INCORPORATED
(Company)
Vice President, Treasurer and By: / S/ DAVID D. JOHNSON

Chief Financial Officer (Principal Financial

David D. Johnson
Officer and Principal Accounting Officer)

the following persons on behalf of the registrant and in the capacities and on the dates indicated.

September 12, 2005

September 12, 2005

September 12, 2005

September 12, 2005

September 12, 2005

September 12, 2005

September 12, 2005

September 12, 2005

September 12, 2005

September 12, 2005

September 12, 2005

September 12, 2005

September 12, 2005

September 12, 2005

Co-Chairman of the Board /S/ FREDERICK A. KREHBIEL

Frederick A. Krehbiel

Co-Chairman of the Board /8/ JOHN H. KREHBIEL, JR.

John H. Krehbiel, Jr.

Vice Chaitman of the Board and Chief /S/ MARTIN P. SLARK

Executive Officer (Principal Executive Officer) Martin P. Slark

Vice President, Treasurer and /8/ DAVID D. JOHNSON

Chief Financial Officer (Principal Financial

David D. Johnson
Officer and Principal Accounting Officer)

Director /S/ FRED L. KREHBIEL
Fred L. Krehbiel
Director /S/ MICHAEL J. BIRCK
Michael J. Birck
Director /S/ DOUGLAS K. CARNAHAN
Douglas K. Carnahan
Director /S/ MICHELLE L. COLLINS
Michelle L. Collins
Director /S/ EDGAR D. JANNOTTA
Edgar D. Jannotta
Director /S/ DAVID L. LANDSITTEL
David L. Landsittel
Director /S/ JOE W. LAYMON
Joe W. Laymon
Director /S/ DONALD G. LUBIN
Donald G. Lubin
Director /S/ MASAHISA NAITOH
Masahisa Naitoh
Director /S/ ROBERT J. POTTER

Robert J. Potter
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Exhibit 31.1

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO SECTION 302 OF SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

I, Martin P. Slark, certify that:

I have reviewed this annual report on Form 10-K of Molex Incorporated;

Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to
state a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which
such statements wete made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report;

Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report,
fairly present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the
registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this report;

The registrant’s other cerdfying officer(s) and 1 are responsible for establishing and maintaining
disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and
internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for
the registrant and have:

a. Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and
procedures to be designed under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the
registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those
entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared;

b, Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial
reporting to be designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the
reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles;

c. Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in
this report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of
the end of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and

d. Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting that
occurred during the registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fourth quarter in the case
of an annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the
registrant’s internal control over financial reporting; and

The registrant’s other certifying officer(s) and | have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of
internal control over financial reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and the Audit Committee of the
registrant’s Board of Directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):

a. Al significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control
over financial reporting, which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant’s ability to
record, process, summatize and report financial information; and

b Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a
significant role in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting.

Date: September 12, 2005 By: /S/ MARTIN P. SLARK

Martin P. Slark
Vice Chairman & Chief Executive Officer
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Exhibit 31.2

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO SECTION 302 OF SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

1, David D. Johnson, certify that:

1.

I have reviewed this annual report on Form 10-K of Molex Incorporated;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to
state a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which
such statements wetre made, not misleading with respect to the petiod covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report,
fairly present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the
registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this teport;

4. The registrant’s other certifying officer(s) and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining
disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(¢)) and
internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for
the registrant and have:

a.  Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and
procedures to be designed under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the
registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities,
particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared;

b Designed such internal control over financial reporting, ot caused such internal control over financial
reporting to be designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the
reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles;

c. Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in
this report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of
the end of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and

d.  Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting that
occurred during the registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fourth quarter in the case
of an annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the
registrant’s internal control over financial reporting; and

5. The registrant’s other certifying officer(s) and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of
internal control over financial reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and the Audit Committee of the
registrant’s Board of Directors (ot persons performing the equivalent functions):

a.  All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over

Sy : , : g7 of operatio o
financial reporting, which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant’s ability to record,
process, summarize and report financial information; and

b.  Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a
significant role in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting.

Date: September 12, 2005 By: /S/ DAVID D. JOHNSON

David D. Johnson
Vice President, Treasurer & Chief Financial Officer
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Exhibit 32.1

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350,
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Annual Report of Molex Incorporated (the “Company”) on Form 10-K for the period
ending June 30, 2005 as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on the date hereof (the
“Report™), each of the undersigned hereby certifies, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Sec. 1350, as adopted pursuant to
Sec. 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, in his capacity as an officer of Molex Incorporated, that to his
knowledge:

1. The Report fully complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934
(15 US.C. 78m); and

2. The information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition
and results of operations of the Company.

Date: September 12, 2005 By: /S/ MARTIN P. SLARK

Martin P. Slark
Vice Chairman & Chief Executive Officer

By: /S/ DAVID D. JOHNSON

David D. Johnson
Vice President, Treasurer & Chief Financial Officer

The foregoing certification is being furnished solely pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley
Act of 2002 (Section 1350, Chapter 63 of Title 18, United States Code) and is not being filed as patt of the
Report or as a separate disclosure document.

A signed original of this written statement required by Section 906 has been provided to Molex
Incorporated and will be retained by Molex Incorporated and furnished to the Securities and Exchange
Commission or its staff upon request.
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Corporate Headquarters
2222 Wellington Court
Lisle, Illinois 60532 U.S.A.
Tel: 630-969-4550

www.moles.com

Americas Headquarters
isle, llinois 60532 U.S.A.
1 1-800-78MOLEX

lex.com

Far East North Headquarters
Yamato, Japan
Tel: 81-462-65-2324

feninfo@molex.com

Far East South Headquarters
Jurong, Singapore

Tel: 65-6268-6868
fesinfo@molex.com

European Headquarters
Munich, Germany
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